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Dr. G R Chintala, Chairman, NABARD during his visit to Bank’s Head Office initiated many
developmental programs by lighting a lamp. Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank,
Mr. Debananda Sahoo, CGM,Canara Bank, Mr.M. Bhaskara Chakravarthy, GM, Canara Bank,
Mr. Shreenath Joshi, Chairman, KaG Bank, Mr. T Ramesh, CGM, NABARD,

Sri Mallikarjun Horakeri, President, KCC Bank and other executives were present.

Canara Bank, Executive Director, Mr. Brij Mohan Sharma has named the Head Office
Building of the Bank as “Vikas Bhavan” which is playing an active role in the overall development
of this region. Chairman of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna and other senior officials were present.
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7> Net Profit I 31.90 Crore - up by 391%

3> Gross Advances T 13101 Crore - Up by 11.80% 8> Total Branches 629

4> CASA 7608 Crore - 43% to Total Deposits 9_
5> Operating Profit ¥ 330.19 Crore - Up by 164% 1 0_

Clientele
base

10.09%

HEAD OFFICE : 'Vikas Bhavan', P. B. ROAD, PB No.111, DHARWAD-8
PH : 0836-2448626 / 2448328. FAX : 0836-2796843
E-mail : ¢_s@kvgbank.com Visit us at : www.kvgbank.com
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The Bank has set a new national record by enrolling more than 44000 accounts under Atal Pension Yojana (APY) in a single day. Bank’s
Chairman Mr. P Gopi Krishna announced this Achievement by unveiling the plaque at Dharwad. Union Parliamentary Affairs Minister

Mr. Prahlada Joshi and Mr. Brij Mohan Sharma, Executive Director, Canara Bank commended the Bank’s achievement.

A dialysis centre equipped with five beds donated by the Bank Function was arranged in association with Red Cross Society to
and BVT has started functioning at the Government Hospital distribute the masks to the staff and customers towards
in Mundagod of North Canara district. Labour Minister preventing the 3rd wave of Covid-19.

Mr. Shivaram Hebbar along with Chairman of the Bank,
Mr. P Gopi Krishna inaugurated the facility at the hospital.
Mr. Mohan Hegde, CEO, Selco Solar, Sr. Journalist

Mr. Hariprakash Konemane and others were present.
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Date : 31" May 2022

__lLetter of
Transmittal

The Secretary,

Government of India,

Ministry of Finance,
Department of Economic Affairs,
(Banking Division),

New Delhi.

Dear Sir,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Banks
Act 1976, I forward herewith the following documents -

1. Directors' Report on Karnataka Vikas Grameen Bank's working and its
activities during the Accounting year ended 31" March 2022.

2. A copy of Auditor's Report in relation to the Bank's Accounts for the
year ended 31" March 2022.

3. A copy of Bank's Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended 31" March 2022.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-
(P. Gopi Krishna)
CHAIRMAN
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Our Mentors

Shri L.V. Prabhakar
Managing Director & CEO
Canara Bank
Shri Brij Mohan Sharma Shri Debashish Mukherjee
Executive Director Executive Director

Canara Bank Canara Bank

Shri K. Satyanarayana Raju
Executive Director
Canara Bank
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Board of Directors

Shri P. Gopi Krishna
Chairman

-

Shri A. Muralikrishna Shri Malay Biswas Smt Deepa S. Pillai
General Manager AGM, Reserve Bank of India DGM, NABARD,
Canara Bank Bengaluru Bengaluru

Shri M. Bhaskara Chakravarthy Dr. Suresh B. Itnal, 1AS Shri Nitish K., 1AS
General Manager Chief Executive Officer Government of Karnataka

Canara Bank
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Top Management Team

Shri B C Ravichandra  Shri Chandrashekar Shri P. Srinivas Rao Shri Satheesha R. Shri Malachi Punith
General Manager D. Moro General Manager General Manager General Manager
General Manager

AGMs at Head Office

Shri Shrikant Hegde, AGM  Shri K.R. Adiga, AGM Shri K.T. Bhat, AGM
Information Technology Inspection PHRDD

Chief Managers at Head Office

AT

Shri V. V. Yaji Shri Sripada Rao M. Shri H.K. Vasudev Smt S.S. Manur Shri Shrishail Patil
Chief Manager Advance Chief Manager Accounts  Chief Manager Law & Chief Manager Planning & Chief Vigilance Officer
Recovery Development
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Shri Narayan Yaji Shri Krishna S. Bhat Shri Sreedhar N. Shri R. N. Naik
Regional Manager, Regional Manager, Regional Manager, I_{egwnal Manag_en '
Regional Office, Haveri  Regional Office, Dharwad Regional Office, Bagalkot Regional Office, Chikkodi

a a

Shri Timmanna Bhagwat Shri A.l. Asode Shri B. Shekar Shetty
Regional Manager, Regional Manager, Regional Manager,
Regional Office, Gadag Regional Office, Gokak  Regional Office, Vijayapur
! Ig ;
Shri Prakash A. Shri Sooryanarayana Shri D.S. Hegde
Regional Manager, Regional Manager, Regional Manager,

Regional Office, Kumta Regional Office, Mangaluru  Regional Office, Belagavi
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ness Crossed

The Bank announces its Audited Financial
results for the year 2021-2022. Chairman

Mr. P Gopi Krishna along with General
Managers Mr. Chandrasekar D Moro, Mr. B C
Ravichandra, Mr. P Srinivas Rao,

Mr. Satheesha R and Mr. M Punit addressing a
press conference to declare the annual results
of the Bank.

Mr. Niraj K. Verma, Chief General Manager,
NABARD, launching The 'FRUITS' (Farmer
Registration and Unified Beneficiary
Information System) portal, a project of
e-governance, at the Bank’s Head office along
with Chairman of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna
and it is the first of its kind among the

RRBs in the country:.

A credit outreach programme jointly
organised by Banks was inaugurated by
State Level Banker’s Committee,
Convener, and Mr. B Chandrasekhara Rao
along with Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman
of the Bank. The event witnessed
disbursement of loan sanction letters to
beneficiaries.
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Head, Bankassurance wing of Bajaj General
Insurance Co.Ltd. exchanges MOU tie-up with
Mr. B C Ravichandra, GM, of the bank in the
presence of Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of
the bank for selling general Insurance
products

Mrs. Alpana Singh,President and Country \ N

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5
B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank www.kvgbank.com

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman, of the Bank
inaugurated the Covid vaccination camp for
bankers in Dharwad organised by the Bank in
association with District Administration,
District Health Office, Redcross and the Lead
Bank. It was a great work during that great
tribulation.

A scene of Credit out -reach programme
held at Gadag . Deputy Commissioner
Gadag Mr. Sundaresh Babu inaugurated the
programme along with Mr. T U Bhagawat,
RM, Gadag.
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The Bank celebrated the International
Women’s day amidst joy, fervor and festivity
at its Head Office on March 8th.

Dr. Vijaya Vithal Managoli, a former civil
surgeon and a renowned ophthalmologist,
released a new loan Scheme designed for
Doctors by the Bank. Chairman of the Bank
Mr. P Gopikrishna and other executives are |
seen in the picture.

Bank’s Chikodi RO has set a new record by
enrolling 4125 accounts under Atal Pension
Yojana (APY) in a single day. Bank’s
Chairman Mr. P Gopi Krishna announced
this Achievement by unveiling the plaque
during his visit to Chikodi. Regional
Manager, Chikodi, Mr. R N Naaik and CM,
Marketing Mr.Ullas Gunaga were present on
the occasion.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board is pleased to present the
Seventeenth Annual Report of the
Bank together with the Audited Balance
Sheet as on 31" March 2022 and Profit
& Loss Account and the Auditors’
Report for the Financial Year ended 31
March 2022.

The global economy witnessed an
unprecedented economic downturn in
FY 2020-21 due to Covid-19 pandemic.
The lockdowns and social distancing
norms have reduced the growth
momentum. Since it has affected the
daily life of the common people, the
economy of Bank’s service area had
also a serious impact. However, as a
result of the Government's universal
vaccination policy, awareness
programmes brought the pandemic
under control by the end of 2021. The
Delta variant of COVID-19 struck India
in the beginning of F.Y 2021-22 marking
the onset of the second wave. The
second wave of the pandemic in April -
June 2021 was more severe from a
health perspective, the economic
impact was muted compared to the
national lockdown of the previous year.
As a result of second wave the Bank’s
service area of 9 Districts (Dharwad,
Gadag, Haveri, Belgaum, Bagalkot,
Vijayapura, Uttara Kannada, Udupi and
Dakshina Kannada) did not see
immediate economic recovery during
the first quarter from April to June 2021
and the progress of the Bank in general
was also declined in the first quarter.

The second quarter saw significant
growth in agriculture, trade, industry
and service sectors. Thus, the Bank's



17" Annual Report

POTIFRTOY AT, QTBEFe I, TRATTY ¢
aaglua:ci:. 35 I @eog XTIET, SR fxtoplae]
TENR yPTdcH DR[E W0F SRHBRR O
YUTOINT,  IIPNYOTRN  HRET  WeDTLIFoHY,
Bederd 3e80F YLoLRCNBY T &k B, e
BEININ MOT TOY TITAT 8,3eBRFETY,

zﬁe&, ﬁeﬁmégﬁs TBoW. .

I3 D2, mﬁﬁoouﬁﬁ TOWoPATOZ £z§’ SESe-}
vchdfa, BReOTE-19 z‘é@eoﬂs BSREBSCH =06
TE00E B BOTH[RL WD, DQF 90D
IBH[FTSe BT 3 Fe 83 RIWT I,
w3H0ch), mPortecmn RE, Red “Gte
SRETIN BT SATRNODZYTD I8 30T
WT. B :5{)?2%3\% %ﬁiﬁ@:)ﬁ% @Qﬁ Zofém‘)m
TeRN TOLAENATITY, 5 RTHSINTD.

3 w—‘\)a’oo_\ug POTOR maos‘a TOTITY
WHRCTED FOHETEDNYR, odeetddis. 30
F0TET WIMNYY Fyk ToOWs, Forow
mﬁoﬁw%mﬁd@@. BIIEEIT FTETT - BT
03pewaneY  womed 'R, Jpeweet Iy
(3,3 Becoted B, 08683 TOIRNID Seid
wéa%) SIRETTHONG T, TOY LW,
Sori08¢ W08 B, NIOHY, TOT> ATV
WEDTLINTOR SRTBNAZTRORT. LIS 0¥
SSeewd, Tpes 0g ReST zé’méeé Qe=P
(NS ﬁbtfﬁw ReTP 0SrexInTosm
WTPUE PR T SRBINY M ITY,
2,08 Uo%ﬁ Nensssy Ao, Ree”
I IZNY @3@@3% FoLOoRA LR TOTT
POTFENGY,  B,eoRB. TP, TpTTIN,
TN0LOWO LTOTe0 wRReAoeEIT 3e0T
ST TNATE (YARWESF) B APET s
Fo03ReRIT TPTUTTON RWEIST T
BN 33T, 139,088 SHTI,T YOTTINEY,
o3, "TRTeds maneed WEFENY Jne
BRANG WROER),  WIIT T TTeHT MY
WOT (B BT° BT V) Q0T ™HTHSAT. QTP

B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

T 39 99, THY SR § Hg 9@,
TSI TR, T 3 adg e d
T T T Fe Uk & uRemreEeg
anfefe nfafafeat & -k gemgend
SR ST Har &A1 o KO gare | oArs’
AT 21 1 SR T Y= AT § el
3 TR Ted GRvEd #it ¢ R
& Hifga Aifd ¥ Hifgar AfT F=wor
T §¢ fhar 2

T ST MreARAT T S SHier
TSI, HIAS—19 F Soal TEh
T erefeael W AShNAAs T9d
e e 3T S9adr 2022 & A w9
FIfAg-19 St T e Y& g8 o ot
TIEE g3 TN Srefawen W gHa
ST T T2 TS R

T 9T GG W d ¥ He WUHN
FHIHAT T I T 31 HD FEHT
F4H TN & fow o Tgd SwEt e
"eq" (FRE USier SR UEEd
STl G yonett) grde, S-TaH g i
T URASTT &l Hiiedh TR 1 U&H
¥ % ST E fhar o1 9% e Har
& Wi & wwise Rl F o
W @1 21 3 Uy are,
fonswdtae it diuaugdtarg St
TS GR&T ATl o waragT §
e ¥ 9T A &A1 MR har &1 Fah
fsfteet Sl & wafaa & Ry &
wE Tgel T 21 TEH T, A
(TE=) FaE 5 SATAME 9 & o
o fefSeer fodig Qarst & &7 & ey
e YUl Ugel shi OTIal § 9 al &g
Jrir SO & ded 9d9Y e
TTHiT Feh (SRR 3 €0 § 4T TR
T 7 O HRER & o F4r Shifdae

wonfia T 2

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5

www.kvgbank.com

Business growth started in the second
quarter. In the meantime, some of the
measures taken by the Central
government, the State government,
NABARD and the Reserve Bank of
India have resulted in a gradual
recovery in economic activity and the
credit flow to the agriculture and
services sectors got a little accelerated
in the second half. A favorable
monetary policy has also ensured
abundant liquidity and immediate relief
to debtors while unclogging monetary
policy transmission.

Despite high expectations for progress
and self-reliance, the Delta variant of
COVID-19 had a negative impact on
the local economy. There was little
panic when the Covid-19 third wave
started during December and January
2022. It has not caused much impact on
the local economy.

The Bank has organized a number of
philanthropic programs in these
turbulent times. Some of the programs
were very useful to the farming sections
also. the “FRUITS” (Farmer
Registration and Unified Beneficiary
Information System) Portal, a project of
e-Governance, Government of
Karnataka was launched during the
year. The bank has also involved in
many social activities within its limits.
The Bank has drawn attention of the
nation in implementation of social
security schemes like Atal Pension
Yojana, PMJJBY and PMSBY. The
Bank has taken several initiatives
towards implementation of digital
products. Supplementary to this, the
Bank has been adjudged as the Best
Regional Rural Bank (RRB) under the
"Regional Rural Banks Category", in
recognition of its significant initiatives in
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the sphere of Digital Financial Services
in response to Atmanirbhar Bharat by
the Associated Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of India
(ASSOCHAM) Mumbai. The bank has
set a new record in the insurance
business as well.

For all these reasons, people's
confidence has doubled and this has
reflected on the performance. The
Bank has been successful in recording
growth in these turbulent times amidst
a rapidly changing environment. The
Bank has posted a net profit of ¥ 31.90
crore as against a net profit of ¥ 6.50
crore posted in the same period last
year. Bank’s financials are further
strengthened this year. NPA has come
down from 13.91% to 9.37%. On the
operation front, the Bank has seen the
growth of 16.7 % in CASAand 9.9 % in
Retail deposits. Bulk deposits are
discouraged. Under RAM, Retail
advances saw 8.25% growth,
Agriculture saw 14.2% growth and
MSME 5.5% growth. All in all, the
Bank has delivered a better result with
modest growth in F.Y 2021-22.

KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR
FY 2021-2022:

» Total Business of the Bank stood at
¥ 30747.86 crore as on 31.03.2022
as against ¥ 27818 crore as on
31.03.2021, showing an annual
growth of 10.5%.

» Total deposits stood at T 17646.98
crore as compared to % 16100 crore
last year, showing an annual
growth of 9.6%

* CASA deposits increased to
% 7607.51 crore as on 31.03.2022
from ¥ 6517 crore as on
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31.03.2021, registering a growth of
16.7 %. Share of CASA to total
deposits stood at 43 % as on
31.03.2022 as compared to 40.5 %
tolastyear

Gross advances of the Bank
increased to ¥ 13100.88 crore as on
31.03.2022 in comparison to
% 11718 crore as on 31.03.2021
showing an annual growth of 11.8%.

Operating Profit stood at ¥ 330.19
Crore for the year ended
31.03.2022 as against % 124.9
crore ason 31.03.2021 registering
agrowth of 164.36 %.

Bank recorded a Net Profit of
% 31.90 crore for the year ended
31.03.2022 as against % 6.50 crore
as on 31.03.2021 registering a
growth of 390.7%.

Gross NPA & Net NPA reduced to
9.37% & 5.90 % as on 31.03.2022
from 13.9% & 9.7 % on y-o-y basis
respectively.

Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
stood at 10.09 % as on 31.03.2022
which is above the regulatory
requirement.

The Bank’s Retail, Agriculture and
MSME (RAM) sector improved to
% 12380 crore (94.5 % to total
advances) as on 31.03.2022 from
% 11064 crore (94.4%) as on
31.03.2021.

Business per Employee (staff
productivity) increased to ¥ 9.48
crore as on 31.03.2022 as against
% 8.29 crore as on 31.03.2021.
Corresponding figures for Business
per Branch (Branch Productivity)
stood at ¥ 48.90 crore and ¥ 44.23
crore respectively.
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The Bank’s Net Worth stood at
% 1224.42 Crore as against the
corresponding figure of ¥ 1138.53
Crore of previous year.

The Bank posted impressive
performance under total
disbursement of ¥ 8825 Crore,
which is ¥ 1757 Crore more
compared to that of previous year.

As on 31.03.2022, outstanding
credit under Priority and Agriculture
Sectors was well above the
regulatory stipulations. The total
Priority Sector Advance as at the
end of the financial year stood at
%11577.39 Crore. After deducting
the sale of PSLC of ¥ 6605 crores
and adding the purchased of PSLC
of ¥ 5550 crores, loans under
Priority Sector as on 31.03.2022
was % 10522.39 Crore, constituting
80.32 % of the Adjusted Net Bank
Credit (ANBC) as against the
mandated 75%.

Agricultural Advances stood at
% 8690.26 Crore Constituted 66.33
% of total Advances surpassing the
regulatory minimum of 18 %.

Cost of Deposits for the FY 2021-
2022 reduced by 57 bps and stood
at4.48 %

Cash recovery in NPA accounts
increased from ¥ 1007 Crore in FY
2020-21 to % 1457 Crore in FY
2021-22.

The Bank has a strong outreach
with a network of 629 branches, 3
extension counters and 74 ATMs.

The Bank has done exceedingly
well under Enrollment of PMJJBY,
PMSBY and APY. The Bank has
Enrolled 6.06 Lakh policies under
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PMJJBY, 12.95 Lakh Policies
under PMSBY and 2.65 Lakh
accounts under APY.

¢« Insurance business achieved a
YoY growth of 17%.

Way forward:

The outlook for financial year 2022-23
is positive with expectation of economic
recovery gaining momentum, with
broad based normalization of
economic activity and continued policy
support from the Central Government /
RBI, NABARD and Sponsor Bank.
Though there is fear of forth wave of
Covid-19 pandemic during first quarter,
multiple vaccine approvals and the
launch of vaccination drives in all our
service area have raised hopes for less
impact of the pandemic. All
precautionary measures can
complement economic growth. Despite
these challenging times, we will
continue to stay close to our customers
and the Bank’s management is highly
confident about achieving augmented
growth across all business segments
with an anticipation to double the net
profit for the financial year 2022-23.

1. BRIEFINTRODUCTION

Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank came
into existence by Notification dated 12th
September 2005 of Government of
India, amalgamating the four Regional
Rural Banks sponsored by e-Syndicate
Bank in the State of Karnataka namely:
Malaprabha Grameena Bank, Bijapur
Grameena Bank, Varada Grameena
Bank and Netravathi Grameena Bank.
The Bank operates in 87 talukas of 9
districts, viz Bagalkot, Belagauvi,
Dakshin Kannada, Dharwad, Gadag,
Haveri, Udupi, Uttara Kannada and
Vijayapura catering to the financial
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needs of more than 84 lakh customers.
As on 31st March 2022, the Bank had a
total business of ¥ 30747.86 Crore,
comprising of ¥ 17646.98 Crore Deposit
and % 13100.88 Crore Advance.

2. BRANCHNETWORK:

a) The Bank is operating with 629
branches, which are classified as
per Census 2011. The Region-
wise spread of branch network as
at the end of the reporting year is

LBTRYRY 85 FINE VeReRNT. asunder:
Spread of Branch Network
SI. No. Region District Rural |Semi-Urban| Urban Total

01. Bagalkote Bagalkote 53 20 3 76
02. | Belagavi Belagavi 33 9 11 53
03. | Vijayapura Vijayapura 55 16 8 79
04. | Chikodi Belagavi 35 23 0 58
05. | Dharwad Dharwad 36 4 26 66
06. | Gadag Gadag 44 13 4 61
07. Gokak Belagavi 39 17 0 56
08. Haveri Haveri 62 12 3 77
09 Kumta Uttara Kannada & Dharwad 40 15 0 55
10 Mangaluru Udupi 17 3 3 23

Dakshina Kannada 13 8 4 25

TOTAL 427 140 62 629
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b) MERGER OF BRANCHES: The
Bank, has merged 3 branches in
the last year by following the
guidelines of RBI/NABARD.
However, no such mergers were
carried out in the present year.
The guidance of the NABARD/
Sponsor Bank has been carried
warily and the progress and other
matters at grass root level are
being closely monitored.
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3. SHARECAPITAL

a) Total share capital of the Bank is
% 23.97 Crore, subscribed by
Government of India, Government

agcrmﬁ" e fhar a2l of Karnataka and Sponsor Bank in
the ratio of 50:15:35 respectively.
IRIT UG B 4RT 91T q;;-ﬁ =9 The share Capital held by the
T Share Holders is as under:
(Amt. in Crore)
Share Holders Share Capital
Government of India 11.99
Government of Karnataka 3.59
Sponsor Bank 8.39
Total 23.97
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b) NET WORTH: The Net worth of
the bank has increased from
¥ 1138.53 Crore to % 1224.42
Crore as on 31st March 2022
showing significant growth.

4. DEPOSITS:

The Total Deposits of the Bank as on
31.03.2021 was % 16100 Crore and
reached ¥ 17646.98 crore as on
31.03.2022 registering a netincrease of
% 1546.98 Crore over the deposit level
of the previous year registering a
growth of 9.60%.The comparative
position of deposits as at 31.03.2022
vis-a-vis the previous yearis as under:

(Amt. in Crore)

SI. No. Category of Deposits Mex;l‘:);ﬁ?tﬂ Max::::)fr?tzz % of Growth
01. Demand Deposits 6516.66 7607.51 16.74
02. Time Deposits 9583.03 10039.47 4.76

Total 16099.69 17646.98 9.61

©) DD PR (TR): rd [UT
FeSBNY (5070) DO, BYA SSRD
SAETY, FoHZATRy SrothETISUN.
W08 ATDHISN BT RT I SHITTI,

T) CASA: &Y &N ST (Hiugu) st
ederd ae™ & yae I ©l i
T 319 q% T ITAGH  CASA IUTT

a) CASA: Efforts were continued to
increase the share of low cost
deposits (CASA). The Bank has
achieved the highest ever CASA
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ratio, which grew by 16.7% and
constitute 43.10 % of total
deposits as on March 31, 2022

b) CASA Mobilization Campaigns
conducted from 10.11.2021 to
31.03.2022 to increase CASA
deposit. Bank mobilized %
1520.23 Crore during the
campaign period.

5. BORROWING AND
REFINANCE:

The Bank is making use of the
refinance facilities provided by
NABARD, NSFDC and NSTFDC etc. in
a better way. Various Schemes
implemented with refinance assistance
have been monitored as per guidelines
issued by respective refinancing
agencies/institutions. Bank has made
prompt repayment of principal as well
as interest as per the repayment
schedule/as per the invoices received.
The details of refinance are furnished
below:

(Amt. in Crore)

Institution and Limits Sanctioned Peeed arng Outstanding as on
Sl. No. Tvpe of Refinance for the the vear 31.03.2022
ye year 2021-22 y (including earlier limits)
| NABARD
01 ST-SAO 1000.00 1000.00 1000.00
02 ST-OTHERS 350.00 350.00 350.00
03 MT -Schematic 152.83 152.83 877.58
Il Canara Bank
01 ST-SAO 0.00 0.00 0.00
]l NSFDC 46.26 46.26 132.72
[\ NSTFDC 13.69 13.69 36.52
TOTAL 1562.78 1562.78 2396.82
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6. CASH & BALANCES WITH
BANKS

Bank has fixed cash retention limit to all
the branches and monitors the cash in
hand position at regular intervals. Bank
has managed to maintain minimum
cash balance in the branches. The
balance for last three years and
average cash to average deposits is
giveninthe table below:

(Amt. in Crore)

Particulars As on 31.3.2020 As on 31.3.2021 As on 31.3.2022
Average cash 36.07 46.60 56.27
Average Deposit 14173.80 15397.01 16188.09
% of Average cash to Average Deposit 0.25 0.30 0.34

2 E3T° 30° DWE BN AOWOHR 239,08 {PTe0D
OFTE w083 TTI2E 31360 WonwedRS O,
00803000y, BTNT. ST 8 W O, FI, D
QTP F, DRV QF DB, & €3 F° § oHOOTT
BBET 8RR B3 33930 TRVTSE IBeINS 3.

60 B D DI, WS WWOBNEAF WO,

TR, Eisiued, TTsuket,
smgunding, wsdite s wee
TUTYEN ST Tl T T & 3e9g
o 3 ANEE & Haterd, ITeE &
T T 1o, Wi T 1T 2

IS/ dht & <] @ § 9

Bank has maintained a current account
with RBI Regional Office, Bengaluru for
the purpose of maintaining CRR,
RTGS, NEFT, IMPS, AEPS and CTS
clearing transactions.

Balance in Current account with RBI/

3D 3 dew, B3 IENT0d3. Tﬁfﬁ'ﬁlﬂ'ﬂﬂ%‘: other banks are as under:
(Amt. in Crore)
Current Account with 31.03.2021 31.03.2022

RBI 620.03 884.76

Canara Bank 1.82 18.14

Other Banks 32.89 12.27

Total 654.74 915.17
7.  DBoodneh: 7. 7. INVESTMENTS:
GRTe0RH DATE WOT TINR  SREE T T RIET &l 9@ qﬁqq;ﬁzﬁ' T Management of funds of the Bank was
DO, VDT ABEEBT SRNETIESTTHAT AT THTARNT IYIHATSN Sl W@ & of prime importance amongst its other
3, OF 2 T wBIFINYE, oS forg S ora famar war o 31T eroe erfdvry key areas of performance obligations
Pom TReINYY morithe BYI QN o &l 81T arfﬁﬁ?r ufavfaar, arst siiv ever since RRBs were directed to keep
PZ T woRnieh B, WO IYRYEY  BRBED fed=R & UUeer & dat [y o Fir their SLR requirements in Government
T, Teds myanes woner ST arqufa e off, 99 § o9 st [iEEr @ Securities and permitted to invest their
BRTSTHZYTO0E wR,e8s RIT IIHD WF TaEd Wy Siidel o I Y@ eIk surplus funds in other approved

BAEMWOINIOR 29 TARIH  ORCHI

TTefiie TEwagul Tl SANETSS/ATars

Securities, Bonds and Debentures
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within the parameters of directives/
guidelines issued by RBI/NABARD
from time to time. With a system of
monitoring the inflow and outflow of
funds on day-to-day basis, the Bank
has been able to manage the
availability of surplus funds for the
purpose of short term as well as long-
term investments. The Investment
Policy of the Bank is framed to
maximize returns by judicious
investment of surplus funds in
profitable, safe and secure avenues.
During the year, the Bank was able to
earn an interest income of ¥ 1464.14
Crore. Income from investment is
% 450.82 Crore. From trading of
securities, Bank has earned profit of
% 107.22 Crore apart from this Bank
has earned income of Rs 131.43 Crore
from trading of PSLC.

The gross investments of the Bank
excluding FDs with Banks as on 31°
March 2022 is ¥ 5347.55 Crore with ID
ratio of 30.30% has reduced in
comparision with gross investment of
¥6308.93 Crore as on 31.03.2021 with
ID ratio 39.18%. Details of the
investment portfolio are as under:

(Amt. in Crore)

SI. No. Approved Securities (SLR Securities) 31.03.2021 31.03.2022
Govt Securities 5796.74 4776.81
2 Treasury bills 0.00 0
3 Other approved securities 0.00 0
Total 5796.74 4776.81

Other Securities (Non — SLR Securities)
1 Equities 0.61 0.61
2 Bonds & Debentures 511.58 570.13
3 Others (MF etc.) 0.00 0
Total 512.19 570.74
GRAND TOTAL 6308.93 5347.55
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8. LOANSANDADVANCES
OUTSTANDING

During the year, the gross advance of
the Bank registered a double digit
growth rate of 11.80%, to touch
% 13100.88 crore. During the year, the
Bank has concentrated on agriculture,
SME and retail banking (RAM). The
same is well evident from the y-o-y
growth of 15.23% registered in these
segments. The increased thrust on the
retail-lending segment has resulted in
good take off of various products like
MSME loans, Housing Loans, Vehicle
Loans and Gold Loans etc. which
render a wider spectrum of deserving
customers.

During the year under report, total
disbursement towards various sectors
has been ¥ 8825.02 crore and
advances outstanding as on
31.03.2022 was ¥ 13100.88 Crore.

Priority Sector Lending has been the
constant endeavor of the Bank to
facilitate equitable and sustainable
economic development by timely and
hassle-free availability of credit for
productive purposes to Small and
Marginal Farmers, Micro and Small
Enterprises, Retail Traders,
Professional and Self Employed,
Women Entrepreneurs and
entrepreneurs from economically
weaker sections.

The outstanding advances under
Priority Sector (excluding PSLC) as of
31°" March 2022, aggregated to
% 11577.39 crore constituting 88.37 %
of the total credit. Purpose-wise
classification of outstanding Advances
as on 31.03.2022 vis-a-vis the previous
yearis as under:
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(Amt. in Crore)

As on As on o % to total
SI. No. Category of Advances 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 % Growth PR
1 Primary Sector-Agriculture 7609.88 8690.26 14.20 66.33
2 Secondary Sector (SME) 1759.49 1856.41 5.51 14.17
3 Others 2348.94 255415 8.74 19.50
TOTAL 11718.31 13100.88 11.80 100.00
31/03/2022 3, dex, 300RS MO JeonSsy, e I T T A 31.3.2022 Fi AMA Beneficiary-wise classification of
Brieaed INees0Y 3R MO MFI03eodR T ATHTAT—aR T TR Advances as on 31.3.2022 vis-a-vis
DO INRT DIT: the previous year:
(Amt. in Crore)
. As on As on Q % to total
Slies Particulars 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | P COW | Advances
TOTAL 11718.31 13100.88 11.80 100%
Out of which
1 SC/ST beneficiaries 1436.21 1673.53 16.52 12.77%
2 Minority beneficiaries 1318.55 1498.42 13.64 11.44%
3 SF/MF/AL beneficiaries 3023.43 3561.87 17.81 27.18%
4 Other Govt. Sponsored Schemes 1150.57 1296.57 12.69 9.89%
5 Women beneficiaries 2950.17 2825.79 -4.21 21.57%

31/3/2022 3, W 74.23 B 3TT L0TO dees
TTDTY, BRODD).
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Bank has achieved CD Ratio of 74.23
ason 31.3.2022.

9. (a) SELFHELP GROUPS

Financing towards Self Help Groups
has been one of the important lending
activities of the Bank since inception.
During the financial year 2021-22, as
many as 6173 groups were credit
linked against a target of 10760 groups,
with an outlay of ¥ 199.60 Crore. At the
end of the year, amount of ¥ 168.74
crore was outstanding from 14069
groups.

Bank has been taking much care in
capacity building of the SHG members
by conducting training programmes
through RSETIs/RUDSETIs and other
training institutions. Apart from this,
specialized trainings in employment
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generating activities were also
imparted to the members who have
displayed entrepreneurial qualities.
During the financial year 2021-22 credit
linkage had been done to variety of
activities like solar enterprise, bangle
manufacturing units, weaving units,
garland making units, puffed rice
manufacturing units, electrical and
electronics appliances repairing units
(TV and Mobile repairs units), napkins
manufacturing, confectionary units,
bakery units, besides other agricultural
activities like floriculture, dairying,
Animal husbandry etc.

Every year Bank is observing February
and August months as SHG linkage
months during which Branches/offices
are advised to identify fresh eligible
groups and credit link them on a camp
mode in addition to reviving and linking
of existing dormant groups.

(b) JOINTLIABILITY GROUPS
(JLGs):

Bank has been in forefront in
financing JLGs from decades.
The mid-segment, which
predominantly performs
agriculture related activities,
requires a larger quantum of credit
for longer duration than micro
credit. “Joint Liability Groups"
(JLGs), which provides support to
groups of 4 to 10 members, caters
to this segment.

During the financial year 2021-22,
as many as 3021 groups were
credit linked with an outlay of
% 64.20 Crore. At the end of the
year, amount of ¥ 79.15 crore was
outstanding from 5042 groups
which is ¥ 33.33 Crore more than
the lastyear.
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Bank has been getting grant
assistance from NABARD for
promoting and linking of fresh
JLGs every year.

Anchor NGO Concept: With the
ambition of boosting overall
advance portfolio through
financing good number of
SHGs/JLGs and quality advances
under Agriculture and MSME
sectors, Bank has made Tie-
up/MoU/Agreement with various
Service Providers/NGOs/fin-tech
companies. During the current
financial year the Bank has signed
MoU with two fintech companies
for the above purpose. These
Service Providers/NGOs/fin-tech
companies form SHGs/JLGs,
nurture them and help the groups
in availing bank credit for taking up
economic activities and also
source applications under
Agriculture and MSME sectors.
More importantly, these agencies
help banks in recovery, for which
Bank pays service charges/
portfolio charges at the agreed
rate.

PROPAGATION OF SOLAR
ENERGY:

As a green initiative, Bank is
attaching much importance for
solar energy driven home
products like solar lighting & solar
water heater since inception,
thereby taking active participation
in the propagation of non-
conventional sources of energy.
The Bank has made a pioneering
effort in conveying the message of
usage of Solar Energy and
creating awareness on utilization
of solar energy among its clients,
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particularly in rural areas, by
conducting solar user
programmes regularly. These
programmes were arranged at
district/regional levels in a very
effective manner.

Apart from conventional lighting &
water heater products, there are
many livelihood products, which
are driven by Solar Energy. As an
innovative step towards green
initiative, Bank has entered into
MOU with Selco Solar Lights Pvt.
Ltd and has introduced a unique
MSME Loan product named
“Vikas Soura Swawalambana” for
financing entrepreneurs who are
engaged in any income
generating activity to purchase
solar driven livelihood products
with an intention to increase their
income level. The SELCO Solar
lights Pvt. Ltd. is one such
company which has produced
more than 60 solar driven
livelihood products like, sewing
machine, Roti Making machine,
Blacksmith Fan Blower, Coir Ratt
Spinning, Wood lathe machine,
etc. which helps the
entrepreneurs in the unorganized
sector to improve their income
level as well as livelihood.

During the year the Bank also
entered an MOU with Bangalore-
based MECWIN Technologies
Ltd. which is involved in the
manufacturing and supply of solar
powered pump sets to the farmers
to introduce farmer-friendly solar
powered pump sets through bank
finance.

Apart from the above initiatives,
Bank has provided solar facilities
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IR sf0ch hecpdad Hed N T % fore g gfaemd gem &t € to 200 branches to run completely
YT BT OTT  BeeIney, SHS AT, T haTeTd & qaT on Solar Energy. In addition to
SIBRRRNDY, WS 25 & W BT Y Bd W T1fUd 25 fEhetrare evar this, Head Office is also provided
0T BRI T, &7 g Faee Ol O ey with a Grid Connected Solar PV
ot gar fRar ST 2 System of 25 KW capacity,
installed on the rooftop of the

building.

RB) DD DI/O PR &) WTI=T / Ul = : d) GREENHOUSE/POLYHOUSE:
HoUd T T>RITRTEY, I/F, H/, g% T A, war R Afewar & The Bank has continued with the
SURONYS;, WoHws ay, WO FifeT @dt & fow oo & scheme of financing for protected
O3peesohal RO FoOTHESAT. 2021- IS S S WET 31 9% 2021-22 cultivation of flowers, fruits and
2022 O £[RCHE, WH  TIDH THI/TO & T o F WA/ B vegetables. During the year 2021-
PR HRcHY FowoPr 3 PuIReR  0.56 T 0.56 HUZ i 3 oA = faq 22 the Bank has financed 3 units
Bnetd Mo Py WEND euE 3FDh iy 3T ©, e et & e amounting to ¥ 0.56 Crore for
T, BTRONTH TYATRY,d wwﬁé;ﬁgm%qrw Green/Poly House, thereby
FPRETHAESs ToncY, 43 IR T 21 31.03.2022 T 43 @Al 9 encouraging farmers to increase
8.12 Bnct3 TOT dey, 9. Tt o T2 THAT 8.12 FHUS T the income level. Outstanding

under the category as on
31.03.2022 was % 8.12 cr. from 43
accounts.

7)) IS oy vmw Gewd ((oFF »  (3) T H SIETT Frer (diaaeas) (¢) PRADHAN MANTRI AWAS
08) YOJANA (PMAY)

8 OSmemdoh, W Tsodhmn SW® AT H dF qhg 'O H Bank has been actively
RINT LAY, T. TON0Te eTe mﬁm%‘mﬂm‘ﬂéﬁ*ﬁf@m participating in the above scheme.
T e /Feomw, WO Uhw N YD @ é@a—ve{w, QFraﬂé?ﬁ, Branches situated in eligible
AT ST/ D B, DI D 2 1/5F © THeSSi-| i uwengSi-|| st towns/centers have been
% 2 03B aQ DENNeR Beexdehe Tt gforat & o o & d=d financing Housing loans under the
SR RN mo Poy LENDIE. MaTY RO AT AU Y w©F E scheme for all the categories like
oz govmpanert RevabEEE §e 3T Ore et & o wfeast @ r EWS, LIG, MIG-I & MIG-Il and
SRENGS b, weRE RewnY IS Tar fmar ST owr € s Wi subsidy for the eligible
wmod  IneR wSn  SRICIHIE. Rnfdyr 3 3R T @rdr # ST beneficiaries is being claimed &
Opealit RowoQAT wmtedobay, 8 S9ncs farar =T T 21 ST | He e g2er credited to the loan accounts as
ReBOPAT: BIERESCRCTIRICI K2 per the extant guidelines. Data
related to the scheme is furnished
below:
(Amt. in Crore)
Total subsidy amount Subsidy amount received Out of claimed, Subsidy yet
claimed ( cumulative) (cumulative) to be received
No. of Alcs | Loan Amt. SuPsMy No. of A/lcs | Loan Amt. SUPSIdy No. of Alcs| Loan Amt. SuI.35|dy
claimed. claimed. claimed.
930 78.57 19.64 662 57.08 12.10 268 21.50 7.54
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Bank also has been participating
in the newly started housing loan
scheme called affordable housing
project (AHP)-housing for all.
Branches which have received
applications under the above
scheme have promptly attended
them and have disposed of those
applications as per the directions
issued by state government.

(/) PRIME MINISTER MUDRA
YOJANA (PMMY):

The Bank continued to accord
greater thrust for financing to
MSMEs & AgriAllied activities with
emphasis on MUDRA loans
(PMMY). Under PMMY, as
against the target of ¥ 1300.00 Cr,

1416.38 32¢6L3 O, DBV THRWE THO T 1416.38 &g faafia &y et o Bank has disbursed X 1416.38 Cr
PS SRa. 0ecEed SNEEITHREE, M AT & UR T TN SoflEan to 76930 beneficiaries and
HI0AT MOT HITNET, 33 IR VeRoONTS. -{qﬁwé@r:ﬁ%mmw% surpassed the given target. The
category wise disbursement data
is furnished below:
(Amt. in Crore)
Sl. No. Category No. of Alcs Amt.

SHISHU 19239 60.07

KISHOR 54643 1118.87

TARUN 3048 237.44

TOTAL 76930 1416.38
BRT[ELRD FIHTN AT AF DI 2 @@@éﬁqm%g—rﬁwé%r As a proactive measure to
¥ e, ¥, Un.50 0¥ wwon I T@TET < & ot U Whha su promote collateral free lending to

B 3COIRITRO T WOTTY, Y BT
méoﬁa 2 WL R FF 2 BRS DD
SRoB3 TRRIRORT.

2021-2022 B 8BR0HE) WRNERRYZSIT
BRR WO 03pewInh:

TR WRE 2021- 22T wIHond,
QORTFR0R TNV, ByX é\egmf 2oee? eolyes, 8

% w0 #, 9F H AT A
50.00 TG A% HUIvdsh qb 0T

e & & forw dishduauag &
arer ot & Arifeha farar mar &

2021-22 % SR UYT fhE T T FHor
Sdlg:

fag af 2021-22 & <N, 9w I
TUETAS S F g W Hd

MSMEs, the Bank is re-enrolled
with the CGTMSE for providing
collateral free loans to MSMEs up
t0¥50.00 lakhs.

NEW LOAN PRODUCTS
INTRODUCED DURING 2021-22:

During the FY 2021-22, the Bank
introduced a bouquet of new loan



17" Annual Report

w3
)

AT ae?osa@_ﬁ maosa DRI O

03pewING ri’.raozie)age TOBOWAB..

«)

2)

®)

)

amx IT Fomedd - TyFod
TIO3IIVE WITTBOD @3555371@3% TpT, T,
D0/
C?Jaeﬁméioeoﬁa/iaﬁess emasw@n’e; m@ﬁﬁ/

T W JTWEL oW

NTEFTINY D0/
eﬁoua@?mﬁqﬁ%/m%dr{%
BPOTE)  TEOETY 2N £305° dmadQ

a’ézﬁééeoa’a

E]

DPweonIdINI’ 2%y
92,008 Boe3ETH/ ﬁﬁdéaﬁ’ TEITIRD
LTNRT O 030w,

a“ééeoa’a

DD’ DFF DR[F A — JPOR0GNY
30> ©T3 FoR,Tme LR odnerodn
geog, FTONF D
7 = 0FRenT0TRAT,
@a&sﬁm‘gﬁms 85T FOoR,TTE emd T
W, BTV B WO,
TROPFONE T, WBowOTTY, AT .

5T T odpens

QT

2w a‘aaé

AL PRS- £ ol BReRI— D
YT TID  FRINTT,

POY, wBNAD 0326 ATNT3.

m@ DO DO

O D AFT — TOTA Tk DIROIPTONE
Y - Zu‘aﬁnob’o JoTTTW AWET DO
O3 RERINYY =By, TIJNT0I  FyX
SANYRY, WEDIZYH 0w eSO
TOBY0H T=nD woznY m@ﬁﬁ =08y,
STRACTTRDIY,  ANNRIIE  Feor
ATETE T2, 0300038 03RewE RPN,

QRDF D [0 2022 TRER T D
TR0 (D W) FTPNZTY 2 0ne
3 32 Meewd. Sodhdgemen hE
s@é&m%@o By, WRHTB [ B3 BAY
desmm&ﬁ AR Oov ZRRW ATED
T32ET 03eees TN,

o) declp e, WO Ao Rowopsd

WO Beexd - T sameAndeoddn

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5
B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

vqmga.mfmq

T % oTT 1T 0T ST} At Uk A
Gt fa, foaRT Seoia = R mar 2

)

)

Ei)

e 9 gsitaHT, Usiiad Afgsme
Afaeymd/sieed & v &
forT wa %0 Sare - feT-ufafas it
IR SMavahdrl @l 9u wT
* fou wrevie oSt & w0 &
sty Feftfra /=fET &7
g/ 3rferrgor/ fmtor/ faeamy/ A=
fraor & forg wrerfer sor
g1/ aenterifera o/ faerfrae
wra/ffdear Susmr/ T /AT
fe Fr @liel

PMFME - UeMHAT §&¥W @
TEEHIT JEAE T U=,
T Shg TN 57 g afeast
T gt g T HeE @
THEHIT e & S 3T Ty
gt gt o forg el i gfaer
T LT 21

FHUST AT SahEal S T &
foTT Hor STt @ gu wE % forg
e wusT g

THEUF - WEA T wfiEwee
THZFTY he— g @R g7
TEIfST G S U g
T Uvieed o amaRE
wﬁuﬁﬂvﬁr&ré;ﬁnfm%‘r%‘crm
m%u@@aﬁrﬁwaﬁi
MY ehTRIT ST FITeT Tad HTdT
2

2022 7% g4 & fow duAuarg /
AT "G ¥ fRwrEdr ety
(wuerdt) - dftweeTg Tt
AfHTT T 3T agHfSer sareta
aagqt & fufor & forw ww@r T
TS AT 21

) w3 ufEeT SEher - foi

Fhed S SN HREET % 9y

www.kvgbank.com

products to provide focused thrust on
MSME and Agricultural Sectors which
are mentioned below:

a)

b)

d)

f)

Vikas Nava Sanjeevini, a loan
product for financing Registered
Medical Practitioners/Doctors- in
the form of working capital to meet
day to day operational
requirements and/or term loan for
setting up/ acquiring/
construction/expansion/renovatio
n of clinics/nursing homes/
pathological/clinical labs/
purchase of medical equipment/
ambulances/vehicles etc.

PMFME - Pradhan Mantri
Formlisation of Micro Food
Processing Enterprises, A Central
Government sponsored subsidy
linked scheme which facilitates
up-gradation of existing food
processing industry and support
forcommon infrastructure.

Vikas TEXTILE scheme to meet
the credit needs for establishing
Textile Manufacturing Units.

AIF - Financing Agriculture
Infrastructure Fund- A Central
Government sponsored scheme
which facilitates setting up and
modernization of key elements of
value chain including Post Harvest
Management Projects and building
community farming assets.

PMAY/housing for all by 2022
"Affordable Housing in Partnership
(A.H.P) -PMAY-AHP a subsidy
linked government sponsored
scheme for construction of
individual houses and multistoried
residential buildings.

Harvesting & Transportation
contractors - Financing
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contractors who undertake the
activity of harvesting &
transportation of sugarcanes
under tie-up arrangement with
sugar factories.

10. LOANS DISBURSED DURING
THEYEAR 2021-22

During the year under report, the Bank
has made credit disbursement of
% 8825.02 Crore (as against the credit
disbursement of ¥ 7067.92 Crore
during the previous year) thereby
surpassing MoU target of % 8500 cr.
(103.82% achievement) and touched
77.89% of Annual Credit Plan (ACP) of
% 11329.54 crore. Out of the total loans
disbursed, the Bank has deployed
% 7624.27 Crore in priority sector and
% 1200.75 Crore in non-priority sector
as against ¥ 5941.43 Crore and
% 1126.49 Crore respectively disbursed
during the previous year.

The sector-wise performance under
disbursement against targets under the
Annual Credit Plan (ACP) for the Year
2021-22, vis-a-vis the previous year is
asunder:

(Amt. in Crore)

SI. ACP Target
No. Sector Actuals 2020-21 for 2021-22 Actuals 2021-22
A Priority Sector
i) Agriculture 4777.98 7067.85 6432.98
i) Allied Activities
i) NFS/SSI 1163.45 2918.36 1191.29
iv)  Other Priority Sector
Total of Priority Sector 5941.43 9986.21 7624.27
B Non Priority Sector 1126.49 1343.33 1200.75
Total Disbursement 7067.92 11329.54 8825.02
Target group - - -
Non Target group - - -
SC/ST, Minorities, Women 541.18 2681.17
SF/MF/AL 2390.31 3501.80
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PARTICIPATION IN POVERTY
ALLEVIATION PROGRAMMES FOR
THEFY 2021-22:

WESE ARMAFOT PREIIINYT, mEREI T U WG odd AN §T, dwshg  Considering it as a social obligation,
wEB0hoth TOMBIDT W0%H HOF WEIS T T @R T UraifSig afesr wiey Bank has been in forefront in
ADBREOT PHEFTDHATR, POR  SHIE, WWﬁmWﬁ‘wm implementing various Poverty
Dowedohd B, ooy DB, Feorm REEON w3 AEffed isg 39 ™ & Alleviation Programmes sponsored by
207 PR WEE BB, WETS WBRCOW FEEIT O 9 &t Riar/ufaasar & a1 central as well as State Government.
ROPEYINVY, w0y B /WGIH, B WA L Following figures speak about bank’s
BINT 508 es03rish Yy es0I 3. concern/commitment in implementation
of such poverty alleviation programmes:
(Amt. in Crore)
Applications Amount Sanctioned/
SI. No. Particulars received disbursed during

during 2021-22 2021-22

1 NRLM in place of SGSY 4213 130.29

2 SC/ST Schemes 47327 921.96

3 Minorities 18278 152.31

4 PMEGP 899 41.91

5 Other Govt. Sponsored Schemes 4653 55.13
205 DEg]ieh / Roideonn wdonnt: fafer I T et/ Eedt % sy MOU with various NGOs /

'H'H@HTETCFT: Organizations:

T s Sons e, SR Be, mos AL T A W A @ s sgr g Towards accelerating the pace of
%y gty mpeDAtagey Y, WOT Aot 9T &1 deaT aﬁ’qmﬂﬁ'@a‘a’w advances and for ensuring better end

B0y Jedoben W S0RW S[RETD, HP DD
DS, A‘oféﬁémoaﬁ WTOLRT ZRRBRORTS. VTN B4
BnTodsd MO Aerdod e B D, WO
mﬁma& 33@@656&%@%@ DD, WOT BARGER
oy Jdber woB SR [HETY, NP A
T, BT/ DT WMD) | TFE3F  S0TAMRD/ QTS
:’of’%ﬁ@mo@ﬁ T WHOTRD, FRRBRORTE. 0BT
%zgsas e Y BT I maﬁz@ TR IR,
FReX0ENT W, T/moewoe w
ToZrid/SMIID, WARRDLHT. & Thevd
T ENINRS SO, OFeon ARTH ROF, ok
W THOFrR, O OF D 7 DD, § A & Tond
neoRecd Wk oz B DI OBHD.
SR, 3oy Asm FYBcd ROB De3d
WOy, B, ST WRIAR eI resResd
Btriods, AWOY. ©TOT, wosm Wb Aeew
@aéé%mcﬁdraoaﬁ DR &?ej—e;szﬁ / udou&ééc:bai&
22 23R 2RRRRYRLANT.

3 ded’ It gRvad & & fom,
¥ 7 fOfsr gar yemrei/A g
e /e wufal/dmeat & 9y
qugar 7o ® yaw G @ e
AfRIyT Tar yor ISt wWew #
Ul /YA [oradT Wl /gl
F SeorEdg A AT @ W@ 8,
e =0 & wETEst, Suerst, THTHTE
3R FHHT & dedl e, FB 9ar
Lot e 1o M = e ol o Lt
FEET % fawe § P Hewaqul e
Tt feam zafor, T o 9ar yemarett &
e foh, T 27— 31T SATET/THeiyg st
T & 1 T T fRar g

utilization of amount lent and also to
ensure better recovery, the Bank has
entered into MoU with various Service
Providers/NGOs/Fintech
Companies/organizations. Majority of
such service providers are sourcing
good number of proposals/sponsoring
quality groups/proposals thereby
contributing for considerable growth of
credit portfolio, particularly under
SHGs, JLGs, MSME and KCC.
However, few of the service providers
didn’t come up to the expected level
and not made any substantial
contribution for the business growth.
Hence, tie-up arrangement/MoU made
with five of such service providers has
been terminated recently.
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B3 W0Z D Becd Der 3 Bes Fod,BeeT 3BT TS S dTer ﬁagr@mmsﬁ Details of existing service providers
HTTRTDy, B3 B9 VedeoRNT: T faaor A= Rarmar e who are doing good contributions are
furnished below:
Area of

SI. No. Name of NGO

Operation/district

Activities covered

1 ShriYashodhara Naik Trust, Kumta

Uttar Kannada District

SHGs and JLGs

2 Initiative for Development Foundation
(IDF) & Gramserve pvt Ltd, Dharwad

Specified Branches in
Chikkodi, Bagalkot and
Haveri Regions.

SHGs and JLGs

3 LS Ghasti Memorial Trust, Dandeli

Dandeli and Joida
Talukas in Uttara
Kannada District

SHGs and JLGs

Bengaluru

4 M/s Atyati Technologies Pvt. Ltd

All the 9 districts

MSE, SHG, JLG, KCC and farm
Mechanization

5 Mecwin Technologies India Pvt.Ltd

All the 9 districts

Financing of Solar Pumps

1. Do FeTERBN ROWORPAT
POTBTR:

W% FeReQm W, IR A
IeneRy, wIRRomEed 2 DINYY,
BZw008 3, eoyss wWa080M"
2B @255303332{ SPTOTRANYTIE SO
ABEBoD B, OB BN,
BRET  ACTERN TOWOHR TOZII
POTB NI, @@’aﬁ@%&ao&éd& Zlnte]
Hog B, DTTB 203,

maoia

©) (T3 ATET / DT, oWORD / BIFTFA
ATEEBINYG BT, WO, B} SHET
Fewew R[edoyoxy, A oviman
WONRETS,T e 2033 TN
o, ,MRYTEIToT 872 wuTHemd
BTIeBBIy, B, 872 wuBRe JTeB
Byd 329 UBAGR TTEBNIR, SN
W08 BN SHROT TN YOIE 540
BB FTeBNYRY, =S TN
(BF) He0s BTSN,

Aeas Fod,3ecdh: w08, BB, WIS
BoBMARY P Few® O, AR
30@22@?355 ez ﬁ\pd’jmo’mﬁm&&
LSERSES aRYndrodn Fewo =y T
W OTWBR, BRAZRR, Wb 31.12.2024
SR SRATRNHI .

11, fodia gaERYE UBeT:

fafta TEevE w1 ey 9 o &
T SucteErar gRfvad & ¢, e d=
MR it AT arer & off onfier 21
¥ ¥ oY & I AT gHE & wE
Tzt 3 fasi weret st nfafafat
TN 7 dferd et & ffeEer
AT
T) T URd SEHR/UHSNUH/ ST
v % rgER v As % e
s fadta gaayE @ 9 v
T ST A @I ¢ 31 2033 Tar
I HAH o T 872 3T Har &
(THTHU) T §1 872 THUHT ¥
¥, 329 THUHT HieT S vmareit
F WeAw 9 3 V¥ 539 THUEY
Zaar glaffeat (@) S garer
o TTeAy § ha oy T o

Far goEn gET S et
TS Urgae forfics dret
Aiget o forT Utenfisht Sar uerar &1
T 7 I T T T AT
AT e, 9 31.12.2024 9% 32

11. FINANCIAL INCLUSION
INITIATIVES:

Financial inclusion aims to ensure the
availability of formal and basic banking
services to all households, including
those in the unbanked and under-
banked areas. The Bank has adopted
several financial inclusion initiatives
and the brief information about FlI
activities during the year as under;

a) TheBankis actively implementing
the Comprehensive Financial
Inclusion under Mission Mode as
per GOI/MOF/DFS directions and
has created 872 Sub Service Area
(SSA) to cover 2033 villages. Out
of 872 SSA, 329 SSAs were
covered through existing Bank
Branches and remaining 539
SSAs through the services of
Business Correspondents (BCs).

Service Providers: Integra and
Atyati Technologies Private Ltd
are the Technology Service
Providers for BC model. The Bank
has entered into Service Level
Agreement with them, which are
validupto 31.12.2024.
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BCs are carrying on AEPS and
RuPay Card transactions through
Micro ATMs provided to them.
They are also performing SB
account opening and SHG dual
authentication. The transactions
of BCs are being monitored
through online dashboard reports.
Failed/reversed AEPS/RuPay
Card transactions in HHMs of BCs
are being monitored on daily
basis.

Base Branch Managers are visiting
the BC location once a week to
monitor and guide the BC to
increase both number and volume
of transactions. The transactions of
the BCs are being monitored by
the base branch through Voucher
Verification Report / transactions in
BC Current account.

The Chairman, General
Managers, Chief Managers and
Regional Managers visit the FlI
villages to motivate the staff as
well as BCs to involve in the
implementation of Financial
Inclusion Plan and achieve
inclusive growth as per the
guidelines issued by DFS/GOI.
The system of reviewing and
monitoring at RO and HO is
further strengthened.

Review meeting of BCs with the
base Branch Managers is being
conducted at all Regions and the
performance of individual BC is
being reviewed on a regular basis.
All Regional Managers are
conducting monthly meeting with
Bank Mitras.
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The progress under BC
transaction, AEPS &RuPay Card

©GRT I, Ded,e® FoLd Ny MR 3T Araed Aa8 T & transaction / Card Activation,
®peaHRER 31.03.2022 3, FHowoPrd Ted yfa A e Aadhaar & Mobile number
BR3ch HIT 202 seeding as on 31.03.2022 is
furnished below:
P

Average BC transaction per BC per day 28

No. of AEPS transactions through BCs during the year 50,36,498

No of RuPay Cards transaction through BCs during the year 1,10,596

Total RuPay Debit Cards issued (PMJDY & General) 10,43,209*

RuPay Card Activation 6,51,907(62.49%)*

No. of Active KCC a/cs 374342

KCC RuPay cards issued 245378

KCC RuPay activisation 223841

*Earlier Magnetic strip cards were hot listed. Hence, details of EMV cards issued are furnished

*33 WDRTIEN @0531 03e03) R 2 T T rwm T ®‘€ BN, STTOOT 4 DI 2 TEE mfda HIBORT ébddmfda QEBSINT.

*qgﬁﬁﬁa:%qmm%@g ﬁ‘lgﬂﬁm} wmmﬁ@ﬁmwﬁwaﬁm%mw%

Tres Fhog W3 T BeekIod (- AR
23 & T03°) DM :

©naf, 15 2014 Towd ﬁacﬁm:?ﬁs s
THhodneh TRTOWAT ERET  AeTEWOD
DeBCHB Jgs o wIT 03eews (
D 22 & 003 Do, eod BT &N &,
)

9. Z& IR BAF WoTH TRV
w0801 a8 BOMHT B 03eemEoID
mxwdmséaﬁ W 080M° @@zp’aﬁ@ﬁ
FowoRd MWIBEE JIeBTT, 3OAIT.
TR TWO0D DB, wago&s gs?%s
WOBH  ANRT lniaoRaldatavavastenial
QT 2 @ 03 03RcwRBONTY méoéaﬁq
&1 15, 2014 ot 23207 STSRONIB.

WROB FRUFE 31, 2022 T ©0Z3, 1846150
O3NTTY, [RRAT I, S0INYY,
1092.47 8683 DO, T3, B3 0TITRTTTT
EE BTT BB ( HF 28 22

IR 5 e e P B e
(furstEtars) s wa=aT:

TETT |3 ST & IIsT=Ir
(fua=Eiars), 15 TR, 2014 ht
T JU WA B R T
T gaEyA W uw v T fAve &
BT H ST T TS T AT H
TN % o 7 & %7 U gt
IR @ & |y dfRT gt
o HIE I e Ug o ol TR
T 21 fa Harerd o uraeTs o
T R fdwt & erEm,
fuasEtarg areT 18 31T 2014
T & o T off

I 7 AT T ITEJT F AR 379

TH 18,46,150 HUASIEIATS W@
wrer &, 99 1092.47 g &

THTT &1 T, ertsidtar 3t

b)

IMPLEMENTATION OF
PRADHAN MANTHRI JAN-
DHAN YOJANA (PMJDY):

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana
(PMJDY), is conceived as a
national mission on financial
inclusion initiated by Honorable
Prime Minister on August 15,
2014. The scheme envisages
universal access to banking
facilities, with at least one basic
banking account for every
household. In line with the
directives given by Ministry of
Finance and Sponsor Bank,
PMJDY scheme was implemented
inthe Bank since August 18, 2014.

The Bank has opened 18,46,150
PMJDY accounts since inception
of the scheme with an outstanding
balance of ¥ 1092.47 crore. Prime
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Minister Social Security Schemes

SO o By BHTIT[, dercd. TR & rerren &t off da like APY, PMJJBY and PMSBY
BT S YT THeRdr & T2 off were also given high priority by the
Bank.
35 odnewTodn QoNOFT TS S m%mmﬁﬁwﬁ; The progress under the scheme is
FPNT03T3 : asunder;
Sl. No. Parameter As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2022
1 No. of PMJDY alcs opened 18,11,314 18,46,150
2 No. of accounts with Zero balance 71,545 31,009
3 Balance in PMJDY (X In lakhs) 88456 109247
5 No. of SSA 873 872*
6 No. of Wards allotted 219 219
7 No. of SSA covered 873 872
8 No. of Wards covered 219 219
9 No. of Households 10,64,733 10,64,733
10 No. of Households covered 10,64,733 10,64,733
11 No. RuPay Cards issued 15,63,354 15,43,934
12 No of SSAs where Household survey is completed 873 872
13 No of Wards where Household survey is completed 219 219
14 No. of Accounts seeded with Aadhaar Number 17,29,638 17,93,033
15 No. of Accounts seeded with Mobile Number. 12,49,703(69%) | 13,13,097(71.12%)
16 No. of BSBDA accounts sanctioned with Overdraft facility 4,035 2,967
17 Total OD limit sanctioned (% In lakhs) 191.6 80.12
The progress under Aadhaar & Mobile number seeding :
SI. No. Particulars Position as on 31.03.2022
1 Aadhaar seeding to Total active accounts of 48.16 lakhs - (Bank as a whole) 45,51,625 (94.51%)
2 Mobile no. seeding to Total active accounts of 48.16 Lakhs - (Bank as a whole) 44,12,047 (91.61%)
B23E3Oe8TeD ) fefoecitem: c) DIGITALISATION:

maoia 43 mMEHNERY 100 % QRS
MR, EONY w3 L godd. BT TOT
=, ne’s B
a@oﬁosasséom@ow%& BT 35003
FADIV:) dédﬂq), ORJ mﬁes,mdé@ &%Eﬁ,
B0 - R RS TYNYY, [mwd
SBo0e 3.

Bl el
N, R 0w @M

WoTH VAW, Qe300 mézoaﬁ Hedodha,
sZne qed OPOOT MENYY,
méﬁsmﬁ WRSHE 3.

T T 43 WAl w 100% e
T % q8d el fhar 21 29 Trar
¥ ddft wra & oY o War ®
TSHTE, T He S Hiagd g
ghterg-ftm & wegw 9 e
IREIC GRS R RAR N

T WaTSe TETH o i dareit &l
Ak B G 37 WAl § ST fEHar
AT & et S T WA Suerer

T2

The Bank has covered 43 villages
under 100% Digital transactions.
BC is working in these villages
and transactions through AEPS,
RuPay Card and Mobile App UPI-
BHIM are regularly happening in
these villages.

Services of one Mobile ATM Van is
extensively used in villages where
the services of BC are not
available.
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Financial Literacy Programmes
atvillage centers:

Financial Literacy is the ability to
understand how the money works
in the day-to-day life and how
someone manages it, how he/she
invests it and how a person offers it
to others. More specifically, it refers
to the set of skills and knowledge
that allows an individual to make
informed and effective decisions
relating to their financial resources.
At present, the Bank has
sponsored 10 FLCs covering 9
districts. The monitoring and
functioning of these 10 FLCs is
undertaken by Canara Financial
Advisory Trust (CFAT), Bangalore
from 1stApril 2020.

The FLCs are now branded under
the name “Arthika Saksharata
Kendra, Amulya”. Efforts are on to
make them more efficient,
responsive to the needs of the
people. During the FY 2021-22,
FLCs have conducted 1,717
camps covering 1,19,709
participants.

Financial Literacy programmes
were also conducted in Rural and
Semi Urban Branches during the
period from 01.10.2021 to
31.03.2022 with the grant
assistance of NABARD. 742
programmes were conducted at
village level and benefits of
Banking, Digitalization, and Social
Security Schemes were explained.

Implementation of Social
Security Schemes (Inclusive
Growth)

The Bank firmly believes that
delivery of financial services at an
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affordable cost to the vast
sections of the disadvantaged and
low-income groups is a National
Priority. The Bank has done
exceedingly well in this area. Here
are some key highlights:

Opened 18.46 lakh PMJDY
accounts wherein total deposit
mobilized is ¥1092.47 crore since
inception.

Aadhar Enrolment: 29,487 Fresh
Aadhaar were enrolled.
Mandatory Biometric — 44,917
and 1,89,299 Aadhaar updation

BSeerm), B°) 189299. 85 TOWOF W, SHaifersT) o a¥ & I Ay (Bio-metric and Demographic)
WG 0BT ETRoHIPN 0.1 Bo6S R, M| Sk ¥ -1 AT H " were done during current year.
0.11 TS I HATS HT Bank has earned 0.11 Crore as
non-interestincome.
MRPRB PRI Beening sachd 3 mﬁawzﬁwﬁ%mqmﬁr—n Enroliments under Social Security
Secomed: Schemes.
© B Bog A0, ¥IP  cdwend o TYTEET FgRE St QT +  Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima
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Yojana (PMSBY) 12.95 Lakh
policies

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti
Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) 6.06 Lakh
policies

Atal Pension Yojana 2.65 Lakh
accounts.

The Bank has executed MoU with
LIC of India and United India
Insurance Co. Ltd. for
implementation of Pradhan Mantri
Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana and
Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima
Yojana respectively. Staff
members are actively
participating in implementing
these schemes by involving
BC/ND Agents etc.

The Bank has successfully
enrolled 58603 (93 per branch)
alcs under Atal Pension Yojana
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(APY) as against target of 44240
alcs (70 per branch) for the year
under report.

TB fod@w 03RewaNY wﬁzm@ﬁd@

31.03.2022 &t feufd & &R

The progress under the SSSs as

31.03.2022 3 «TE ST DS

Beonie DT 85 FPN[0d

31.03.2022 T MR AHIRT ol
FH R SH THER T

31/03/2022 &, RO0IRN R8T FRS w0323 THUHTY % qed gifd AEan on 31.03.2022is as under;
S Name of the Total No. of No. of claims No. of claims No of Claims

S Scheme customers covered received settled Pending

1 PMJJBY 6,06,663 5450 5365 85

2 PMSBY 12,95,310 893 872 21

APY 2,64,817 - -

STR0° DS Feogned: %) MR MRThS: e) AadhaarEnrollment Centers:
16.1.2018 Tom» CINRRDD "D RN gIMESiuens ¥ fEAr® 16.1.2018 & UIDAI has appointed the Bank as
3o - 2763 B WOy ST T HE-2763 & WY q& @l Enrollment Agency with EA code-
DTS DAY BT . R0 63 TS T & ' H g faar 2763 on 16.1.2018. The Bank has
ST DS Joznd, 37 m 21 S vIraT TRER § SR AT established 63 Aadhaar Enrollment
STTRT, $GITT TGRS B[y, 3 3reraT giaem & o d& ¥ 63 centers to carry out Aadhaar
R8s Pogy, wanISedn AT . MM AT Sh hg TR0 & Enroliment and Update facility at

the Bank Branch premises.

The particulars of Aadhaar
Enrollment Centers as on
31.03.2022 are as under:

. . No. of Operators
SI. No. Name of Service Provider Total No. of centers registered and working
1 M/s Shree Datta Industries 63 63

SRR THTBHDE B, ©Y, 12, NEINTH AFCES 12. IRAC NORMS

INeeTTED Ved:
&8, Snesdoeo: w) Hufewitewr a) AssetClassification

IR, DB, 39S WOT R, B[AeEFTD faoer o o =re] 9 & fore ufigufa Asset classification and Provision
DB, 3OS VTP D[RR, 8 Fffemor 3T urgua e for previous year and current year
BN AeBEON: mﬁwﬁ‘wﬁmwﬁr; is furnished in the following table:
(Amt. in Crore)
As on 31.3.2021 As on 31.3.2022
Asset Classification - -
Outstanding Provision Outstanding Provision

Standard Assets 10088.51 61.79 11873.16 121.84

Sub Standard 743.41 114.53 309.19 47.04

Doubtful 824.96 375.47 911.02 428.49

Loss Assets 61.43 61.25 7.51 7.51

Total of Loans and advances 11718.31 613.04 13100.88 604.88




17" Annual Report

W)

@)

B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

AScheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)

BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5

www.kvgbank.com

ST EDIRCIELIE] b) Provisions
WD B BIIHT BoIHRATE 9 T B @qa 99 99e The Bank has made provision
PIET, NI A, IF @, TP TR, T, ST & T while finalizing the Balance Sheet
3oRR Fowohr OB e DT M & ded sl g e ar 3ifay &a under different heads of accounts
DRHAOR FHowoRs FRT, YOTOTNT, T THT graens fRar 21 fUse @ like Standard asset, NPA,
BOAT. 3IT DA IRENVE, wDHT|E ot & forw W-FenlRa =i & provision for Income Tax etc.
moner RoweRs IYAT WTWOFT foTe yrarem a1 faraor freran R Details of provision held for Non
LTIRIy, B3 IR S0RRN. Performing Advance for the last
three years are as under:
(Amt. in Crore)
Provision for NPA 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2022
Provision made during the year 329.00 64.92 202.75
Cumulative Provision held 700.03 551.24* 483.05*

* Excluding technical write off of ¥ 200 crores. * gis. 200 acs 083 B,6° 3¢ Sods Ses * 200 HUS FAY & dHAIH Te—3ih H BISH

AT D AREDD :

2021-22 T ®OTR [RED @s@mq,
BRLOTE 19 wBITRNY) SIIT Feoyes,3
WPy, AToPT JodE,, FUF R
TONTCHRDY, O H, TOrHEO
BENYy, & ST 8 @B, AT
TYOIPODNY  [oT W YOLOTH
TBRCRE  JBorny  WHATH, aPINT
WOTWY WD TYW @355;39 BNOTIT
gmﬁ@omﬁ , mﬁo& 2021-22 T &=0nR
ToWORY 1457 3pce3 IND SRS
SRR, 3R IR w1007 Bweed
TN TARSIS MRTS 3e0,

2003 DB, IDI IR DF @

) Tl e

fa o 2021-22 & <, GORET
e & ded @fid 3T gwET
U d U H, Hifds-19
Tremet & Aas]e hfgd M fRE
AT o TRUTHREEY, STt 3T
e =maeat & wHy «fad
T WHAT HT NTadT, @ar
THYYd gustar fuem d% ¥
2021-22 & I TIHT H 1457
FAE AT THE I B Y,
Safeh fUwer af & S9 1007 T
RREECGIGER

foetr i A O &1 FAffHm-an

c)

NPA Management

During the FY 2021-22, as aresult
of focused and sustained efforts
irrespective of COVID 19 barriers,
through prompt and effective
measures under the SARFAESI
Act, follow up of recovery cases
pending before DRTs and Civil
Courts, one-time compromise
settlements of accounts, the Bank
achieved cash recovery of X 1457
crores in NPA during 2021-22 as
against the cash recovery of
1007 during previous year.

Classification-wise NPA of

SNeE 3T QRS a08c: T AR e previous and current year is as
under:
(Amt. in Crore)
. Previous year Current Year
LU 31.3.2021 31.3.2022
NPA at the beginning of the year 1612.97 1629.80
Recovery against NPAs during the year 1061.10 1460.66
Additions to NPA during the year 1077.93 1058.57
NPA at the end of the year 1629.80 1227.71
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Net NPA as on 31.03.2022 is 5.90% as
against9.66% as on 31.03.2021.

13. RECOVERY OF LOANS

30/06/2021 3, RORAODN WRIKTHE WWOT fferfea dftet & form S, DCB for the following categories, along
Berd, Fon® DB, wwIcH  HITRYR wPnY 30.06.2021 hr MM, sg'q_ar{ arfars with age-wise, sector-wise
=Y, ©JINeHT Sont wene AT I FHTAT o FIHTRIT ok A1 < yqd fhar  classification of over dues as on
SNEEETTE, 1 3T AeRSINT: TATE: 30.06.2021 is furnished below:
(Amt. in Crore)
Above 1 year
Outstanding Over dues % of Le:s:l;:n but less than | Above 5 years
Sector Over y 5 years
dues

Alcs Amt Alcs Amt Alcs Amt Alcs Amt Alcs Amt

Farm Sector 416769 | 7605.79| 163889 |2574.10| 33.84| 41047 |1302.66| 106323| 929.48| 16519 | 341.96
Non Farm Sector | 317957 | 4112.53| 67410| 292.43 7.11 8294 | 58.83| 42737| 129.50| 16379 | 104.10
Total 734726 11718.32| 231299 | 2866.53| 24.46| 49341 (1361.49| 149060|1058.98| 32898 | 446.06

[ORH JRETY, DTN O D eI T,
5:3:% YT AV LR méosa TOY O
SRR RN, 3 R0RE. MHIREN,
AT BOIATRY, P OHDHT [dd ;Zsmjbos;s%{
W,0T>  TJOEOFWITIOOIIN WFATRORT.
YOIRTTHBR OB FoB Wed TR TRTION
DEFQOVE BHhELAZYD FH. S3BNEH T AN
mo’ao‘a@qu a)zééﬁ@ﬁoémeg)m A @/
FoWWACOT) QT D WISHY SEEAS
ﬁae%mdﬁo&ﬁg{ TTEDT NI Iy, ),
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Q0333
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P (9} s W
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i ReT-ufafeT Rt et st it
T hraietd 1 UL sht St off aifes ag
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# 7 ) T g F o S hew
a1 T, et faeor e g mar 2

1) SeiGd SNEATH AT i YEsT:
d% ¥ FHTH GIF H I
SETaRIToTeR S S aTfora AT sl
90 & # AEE Sl ¢l U@ oEy
TR @ / YTdhfdah maerait iR
FON & QAMEROT 3 R0 AT
Tt gSHar & R, e @
37U ST YT T A e §
TET SIS T GO ST TS @I
ol WeTHI & NI, Wdl, SFaard

During the year under report, the Bank
adopted several recovery measures
with special thrust on maintaining NPAs
at minimum level. Notably, the Bank
made effective use of information
system available in CBS environment,
such as sending SMS to customers
where-ever the loan installment
becomes due. Day-to-day monitoring
of NPA/Probable NPA was done at
Regional Office and Head Office level
to ensure that accounts do not slip to
NPA category. Several steps were
initiated for NPA Management as
enumerated below:

1) Introduction of liberalised OTS
scheme: Bank has helped the
farming community to meet their
short term and long-term
investment. Due to continuous
drought/ natural calamities over a
period and heavy capitalization of
interest due to rephasement of
loans, farmers were facing great
difficulty in settling their dues. On
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account of pandemic, farming,
business & service sector have
become financially weak and
were unable to settle their dues
even under existing OTS norms.
Looking to the financial problem of
the borrowers and also taking into
consideration the level of
concession being allowed by
other commercial banks as per
their revised OTS norms, bank
has introduced the liberalised
OTS policy with approval of the
board. Under the scheme, the
Bank recovered ¥75818.76 lakh in
44753 accounts.

Continuation of Incentive
Scheme for Branches / ROs: To
boost recovery efforts during the
year under report, Bank has
conducted a special recovery
campaign under NPA this year
also with an incentive Scheme for
Branches / ROs that achieve their
recovery target under NPA.

Nodal Officer Concept: During
the year under report, Bank
continued the concept of Nodal
Officers for business
development and recovery of
NPAs / borderline assets. Officers
from Regional Offices and Head
Office were designated as Nodal
Officers with an advice to recover
/upgrade minimum 5 NPA loan
accounts per branch/per week.

Each Nodal Officer was allotted
certain branches having high
NPAs. They were required to visit
the allotted branches at regular
intervals, review all the NPA /
Probable NPAs and ensure
appropriate steps to recover the
amount.
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Review of Performance: Weekly
/ monthly review meeting / Video
Conferences: The Chairman and
General Managers through Video
Conference, reviewed the
performance of Nodal Officers
and Managers of top 10 NPA
branches of every Region at
periodical intervals

Conducting of OTS camps: All
the Regional Offices were
directed to conduct “Mega OTS
Camps” every month. Since April
2021, all the Regional Offices
have conducted such camps.
During the year under report, a
total of 36013 OTS proposals
were sanctioned with offer
amount of ¥ 64285.13 lakh.

Conducting Recovery Adalat
Camps: All the Regional Offices
were directed to conduct
“Recovery Adalat Camps” during
the year for recovery of NPA. All
the Regional Offices have
conducted such recovery Adalats.
During the financial year totally
18890 proposals have been
sanctioned having book balance
0f% 36923 lakh.

Invoking provisions of
SARFAESI Act: Branches /
Regional Offices were instructed
to identify loan accounts where
SARFAESI action could be
initiated and to follow up the
accounts where action is already
initiated until actual cash recovery
/ OTS or auction of securities.
During the year, Bank initiated
action under SARFAESI Act in
2157 cases and recovered
¥ 66.88 Crore from 1020
accounts.
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Details of accounts where
SARFAESI Act initiated is as
under:

(Amt. in Crore)

Particulars No of Accounts Amount
Position as on 01.04.2021 1648 87.67
Fresh notices issued during the financial year 510 52.31
Recovery made during the financial year 1020 66.88
Outstanding as on 31.03.2022 1138 73.10

8) HBHT TR DI, oIS Beed
TBAPNS DewE SZHOE [ BRRT
003nY SReepd: SEHoE SR T
203NY  DRPRSR BRAB IR NI
TSNS, TRROINT WO DIy,
SOoT S ERRT  WOT  aWInY
ESMQE\%OS;:% ﬁésmd T TOne
ATo=3 Bezed SIARNY DRV H[PTEL?
W08 DT eW TWR,CT,TWoOIY
03pcREoNTY, o . 85 03w
25/08/2014 20T W00 T. s
BrexSohdodh [TTed TR TN
DT B DROEF N F® SRR BRI
eHeed 10 % BT TRBoIT.3. ST
BRETY, WD SZoom S T
3N, 103.88 ©3, ATy TR
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8) Recovery of Written Off
accounts through Business
correspondents and ND
Agents: Recovery under written
off accounts was also given due
importance by the Bank. A special
incentive scheme for recovery of
bad debts, written off accounts
(outside negotiated settlement)
through Business Correspondents
and Nirantara (Pigmy) Deposit
Agents and Ex-staff is introduced
effective from 25.08.2014. Under
the scheme, the BCs and ND
Agents are eligible for commission
of 10% on actual recoveries.
During the financial year, Bank
could recover %103.88 lakh under
written off accounts.

14. WRITE-OFF OF LOANS

NPAs classified as DA-3 & Loss Assets,
which continued as NPAs for a minimum
period of four year & three years
respectively in the books of accounts
were considered for write off up to the
Book Balance of ¥1,00,000/-in DA-3 &
Loss Assets written off during the years

STeit T AT T TR B 2021-2022. The details are as under:
(Amt. in Crore)
Year No of accounts Amount written off
31.03.2021 3992 16.21
31.03.2022 3832 17.48
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RBI vide their Master Circular
DBOD.NO.BP.BC.12/21.04.048/2007-
08 dated 02.07.2007 had permitted the
Banks to effect Technical Write off so as
to bring down the NPA level. As per RBI
norms, technical write off may be
considered in respect of Doubtful and
Loss Assets upto the extent of provision
held irrespective of the size of the
account. Accordingly, in respect of
7094 accounts under DA-3 and Loss
Assets, where 100% provision is
available the Bank has considered
Technical Write Off ¥ 200 crores. The
borrowal accounts considered for such
Technical write off continue to be
outstanding in the Branch Books. The
recovery efforts/proceeding continues
either through legal action or out of
court settlement.

15. COMPREHENSIVE CROP
INSURANCE:

The Bank has implemented the crop
insurance programmes like Pradhan
Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana ( PMFBY) &
Restructured Weather Based Crop
Insurance Scheme (RWBCIS) since
beginning for facilities availed for
Seasonal Agricultural Operational
(SAO) loans/Kisan Credit Card (KCC),
for crops cultivated in the area notified
by the State/UT Government. All
eligible farmers/crops are being
covered as per the guidelines issued by
government from time to time. Earlier,
enrollment under these Schemes was
mandatory for loanee farmers and
optional for non-loanee farmers.

The bank has also adopted the
changes made by GOI, Ministry of
Agriculture & Farmers welfare, Dept. of
Agriculture, Cooperation and Farmers
welfare, vide its letter No.
13015/02/2015-Credit-1l dated
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28.02.2020, through which, all the
Banks were informed about certain
changes in the provisions/parameters
of crop insurance schemes mentioned
above. As per the scheme, since Khariff
2020 season, enrollment of loanee
farmers is also made optional/voluntary
subject to production of letter of option
by the loanee farmer. The main
objective of making enrolment under
the scheme voluntary for all farmers is
to empower farmers to take an
informed decision on mechanisms to
protecttheir crops.

During 2021-22 Khariff season total
31032 farmers (both loanee and non-
loanee) were enrolled with sum
assured of ¥ 229.44 Crore and
collected premium of ¥ 9.04 Crore.
During 2021-22 Rabi season total 4801
farmers (both loanee and non-loanee)
were enrolled with sum assured of
% 21.83 Crore and collected premium of
0.45Crore.

As per the guidelines all these
enrollment were made through
Samraksahne portal for which all the
Branches are provided with user
credentials.

16. INCOME EARNED:

During the year, the aggregate revenue
income of the Bank was ¥ 1991.16
Crore as against ¥ 1589.53 Crore of
previous year. The Bank had earned
% 107.22 Crore income from trading of
investments and ¥ 131.43 crore from
trading of PSLC during the year.

The break-up of income earned
during 2021-22 as compared to 2020-
21 isasunder:
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(Amt. in Crore)

Sl. No. Particulars 2020-21 2021-22

01 Income on Advances 779.02 1028.84
02 Income from Investments 287.60 397.46
03 Income from other Investments (including FDs) 247.32 53.37
04 Income from trading of securities 51.54 107.22
05 Income from trading of PSLC 99.50 131.43
06 Other Income 124.55 272.84

Total 1589.53 1991.16

www.kvgbank.com
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17. EXPENDITURE INCURRED

The bank believes that control on
expenditure is also the same as
profitability. The aggregate expenditure
of the Bank is 1959.26 Crore as on
31.03.2022 against the total
expenditure of Rs 1583.03 Crore as on
31.03.2021.

The details of interest paid on deposits,
borrowings, establishment and other
expenditure incurred for the year 2021-
22 in comparison to the expenses
incurred during 2020-21 are as under:

(Amt. in Crore)

Sl. No. Expenses Head 2020-21 2021-22

01 Interest on Deposits 759.17 719.34

02 Interest on Borrowings 108.90 109.33

03 Establishment 471.18 639.22

04 Other Operating expenditure 125.39 193.08

05 Provisions & Contingencies 118.39 298.29

Total 1583.03 1959.26

18. o3/, 18. oY/ 18. PROFIT/LOSS:
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For FY 2021-22, the total interest
income of the Bank increased to
% 1479.67 crore and non-interest
income increased to ¥ 511.49 crore.
The Bank's cost of deposits decreased
to 4.36%. The net interest income, the
difference between interest paid and
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interest earned by the Bank, stood at
% 651 crore as at March 2022. The
Gross NPA ratio is at 9.37% this year
and Net NPA at 5.90%. Provision
Coverage Ratio (PCR) improved to
47.90% as at March 2022. Operating
Profit of the Bank increased from
% 124.89 crore as on 31.03.2021 to
¥ 330.19 crore by 31.03.2022
(164.38%). During the same period
Bank has achieved Net Profit of ¥ 31.90
Crore by registering a growth of 390.76
% as compared to % 6.50 Crore net
profit as on 31.03.2021 despite the
challenges of a pandemic and other
external threats.

19. FINANCIAL RATIOS

In order to remain competitive and
shore up reserves, the Bank is always
striving to reduce costs and earn
profits. The financial ratios worked out
on average working funds as on
31.03.2022 and that of the previous
year are as under:

Sl. No. Ratios 2020-21 2021-22
1 Financial Return (Int. Income / Avg. Working Fund) 6.67 7.24
2 Financial Cost (Int. Expenditure / Avg. Working Fund) 4.40 4.1
3 Financial Margin (1-2) 2.27 3.13
4 Operating Cost as a % to Avg. Working Fund 3.03 4.07
5 Miscellaneous Income as % to working fund 1.39 2.50
6 Operating Profit (3+5-4) 0.63 1.56
7 Risk Cost (Provision & Contingencies /Avg. Working Fund) 0.60 1.46
8 Net Margin (6-7) 0.03 0.10

20212022 3 RHoWORR WOTRTE, OF, WALF

WHTF 10.0904, 3. (3T ST/E: 1037 ©ND,) -

20. U0 eI ﬁ% t)

TPPE 20223, w03 o3 TR (8 )
S50

¥ 2021-22 & fow gt wfew aife
ool o (Hremusms) 10.09 ¢
(forset o 10.37)

20. TAMRU T 97

e 2022 & sifaw @tw /=@l
(Edim) =t T

Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio
(CRAR %) for the year 2021-22is 10.09
(previous year: 10.37)

20. TRANSFER PRICE MECHANISM

Calculation of Ultimate Profit / Loss
(TPM) as atMarch 2022:
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The Bank has calculated TPM to arrive
at the number of Loss Making
Branches as on 31.03.2022. The
details of Operational Profit & Loss and
Ultimate Profit/Loss making branches
asat31.03.2022 are as under:

Category of Profit Making Branches Loss Making Branches
Total Branches

Branches Operational TPM Operational TPM

Urban 62 11 62 51 0

SemiUrban 140 116 140 24 0

Rural 427 371 427 56 0

TOTAL 629 498 629 131 0

21) 2021-2022 3 O
WBOWREHRON T TFINTH
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21. ACHIEVEMENTS UNDER
MOU 2021-22

Planning for future growth with
committed efforts to achieve results are
the essential ingredients of good
business proposition. The Action Plan

STHII FBIET 1,083 LIRS BTN, UTATSTeh dah & QT THESATAT A0 a7 T3 prepared for the year 2021-22 became
the Memorandum of Understanding
with Sponsor Bank.

T Pngd, ocieodNs MEIH  FEA! i doiT § AUl AIUESt % ded  The performance under important

DO 8 Jnceiss S5 IUNE VN, ey I ffar mar parameters in comparison with targets
is furnished below:

(Amt. in Crore)
. Target for Achievement as on
SI. No. Particulars 2021-22 31/03/2022
1 Business 31500 30747.86
2 Deposits 18000 17646.97
3 Ratio of Demand Deposit to Total Deposits 42.00 43.11
4 Advances Outstanding 13500 13100.88
5 Priority Sector Advances 11650 11577.39
6 Credit Deployment 8500 8825.02
7 Disbursement to Priority Sector advances 6550 7624.28
8 Total Income 1950 1991.16
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9 Total Expenditure 1600 1660.97
10 Operating Profit 350 330.19
11 Net Profit 100 31.90
12 NPA 1200 1227.71
13 Per Branch Business 48.00 48.88
14 Per Employee Productivity 9.00 9.48
15 CD Ratio 75.00 74.23
16 No Frill Accounts o 3289289
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22. COMPUTERISATION /
AUTOMATION / TECHNOLOGY
INITIATIVES

Banking environment has become
highly competitive today. To be able to
survive and grow in the changing
market environment, banks are going
for the latest technologies, which is
being perceived as an ‘enabling
resource’ that can help in developing
more flexible structure that can
respond quickly to the dynamics of a
fast changing market scenario. Itis also
viewed as an instrument of cost
reduction and effective communication
with people and institutions associated
with the banking business. Technology
has continuously played an important
role in the working of banking
institutions and the services provided.

Internet has significantly influenced
delivery channels of the banks. Internet
has emerged as an important medium
for delivery of banking products and
services. The shift from traditional
banking to e-banking is changing
customer’s expectations.

Bank has already introduced various
products and services like Mobile
Banking, Internet Banking, RuPay
Cards, UPI, IMPS, ATMs and AEPS at
business Correspondence outlet.
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During the year Bank has introduced a
new version of Mobile banking
Application with enhanced features like
push notifications. Bank is now live on
BBPS (Bharat Bill Payment System)
and integrated with Bill Desk payment
gateway for online payments like
consumer bills, mobile and DTH
recharge, electricity bills etc.

Bank has developed an in-house
Online Grievance Redressal portal
hosted in Bank’s website for all the
customers for online registering of their
complaints.

Bank has implemented Authorization of
e-mandate through Internet Banking.
Bank is also live on BEPG (Bharat
e-commerce payment gateway) for
e-commerce transactions through
Debit cards. Bank has implemented
Debit Card block/unblock and hot-list
facility in the Mobile banking and
Internet Banking applications.

Bank has implemented cassette
swapping in all the ATMs as per RBI
guidelines. Bank has successfully
completed the migration of ATM Debit
card infrastructure to Canara Bank
Base 24 Switch.

Information Technology has become all
pervasive and is considered an integral
part of the Banking System in the present
day scenario. The financial services
industry, a vital component of the nation’s
critical infrastructure, remains a prime
target for cyber criminals. Cyber risks,
like reputational and financial risks,
have the ability to affect a bank’s bottom
line. It can be costly, compromising to
customer confidence and in some cases,
the bank could be held legally
responsible. The Bank has therefore
adopted a comprehensive policy on
Cyber Security.
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The specific objectives of the Cyber
Security Policy of the Bank are outlined
asunder:

. Identify internal and external
cyber security risks.

. Protect organizational systems,
assets, and data from identified
cyberrisks.

. Detect system intrusions, data
breaches and unauthorized
access.

. Respond to a potential cyber
security event.

. Recover from a cyber-security
event by restoring normal
operations and services.

. To ensure compliance for all
relevant laws and regulatory
guidelines.

Bank has conducted various Cyber
Security Awareness Programs like
training sessions and online quiz to
sensitize all the branch staff on various
cyber-attacks and frauds, methods of
perpetration, preventive measures and
security tips to be followed by all the
staff members.

Bank has implemented DMARC, DKIM,
email security gateway and Advanced
Threat Protection for email solution
which is hosted and maintained in-
house to protect from phishing and
malware attacks.

23. INTERESTRATES

a) Interest rates on Deposits :
Keeping in view the liquidity
position of the bank, commitments
under MoU and the stiff
competition from other co-players
in the market, ALCO suggests
upward/downward revision in the
rate of interest as and when
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required. The interest rate on time
deposits as on 31.03.2022 are as
under:

SHLLE Maturity Period (Term) b N i

01 7 days to 14 days 3.05 3.05

02 15 days to 29 days 3.05 3.05

03 30 days to 45 days 3.05 3.05

04 46 days to 60 days 4.25 4.00

05 61 days to 90 days 4.25 4.20

06 91 days to 120 days 4.50 4.50

07 121 days to 180 days 4.50 4.50

08 181 days to 269 days 4.50 4.90

09 270 days to 364 days 4.75 4.90

10 One year only 5.50 5.40

11 Above 1 year and inclusive of 2 years 5.50 5.40

12 Above 2 years and less than 3 years 5.50 5.55

13 3 years and above & less than 5 years 5.50 5.60

14 5 years and above 5.50 5.65

15 Vikas Siri Sampat-1111 (1111 days) -- 5.70

16 Vikas Bonanza 456 5.70 Product withdrawn
MOE O 2B TS 1 Fwonane wHeds o) erfimt woe < ffte st b) Interest rates on Advances:
BTN, B B, / PO BB FE AT AT ST ANT/SUR Y Taking into consideration various
B3, TAeewd RoETY wPO,HO BT I, UTaISTeh doh/3TT aTfoifedeh important factors like cost of
WRET/ 1,088 BcPELTHED TRBIY, dent enfe W gaferd SMREeTe @l deposits/cost of borrowing,
PONEITELHTS 23T el & § T@d 3T, THT-TAT W prevailing Rol in Sponsor
WEBNYO S wRTTDEY, RSN S7IAT U SATT <F sl S9nted faar Bank/other commercial banks
3o POBET, TOFORTIHLT. ST @I &1 IATE sl 31feen giaegeit etc., the rate of interest on
2021-2022 3 WOIY WEET WO TN 3R TR YoIae el W advances is being revised from
OSpexnud B BT BRNTLD I, T o AT & HH B H T time to time. During 2021-22 rate
S, Py mEIT HeOF 0, 2021-22 & ST SMfOeRivr kO of interest for majority of the loan
Redobay, Be, 3RHRRIEL BYE e IAME & I =T ST & A products have been revised

wIFRR  WREURD, 9 ZHIY,
TOFOITNT. @V T, w0839, icinid)
R0, FOMITE AWEF e CINACHF
RRLTT SHoR Mym ow [:0F
w%cﬁddﬁgk ANDTRRRNG. 31.3.2022 %ﬁ
fazf%oﬁ m%ddd a;sdmf:»q 3 39N

QETONTI:

3T Hfea fRar W &1 gEe
3T, 9 W Ugell 9%, AR T
F oI =T o @ SuEdret &
fafaet ragfaT @R & SreT ™
oMl 31.03.2022 T TTST X T =S
:ﬁ%rﬁmw%

downward to make the products
more competitive and to ease the
interest burden on our valued
customers. Further, for the first
time in the Bank, the rate of
interest for Housing loan was
linked to CIBIL TransUnion Score
of the borrowers. The chart of the
rate of interest as on 31.03.2022
has been furnished below:
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No. Priority Sector Advances Particulars Existing%

1a KCC/CROP LOANS / Pledge (i.e. Produce) Loan — under | a. Upto % 3.00 lakhs 7.00
interest subvention-Applicable rate of Interest up to one year

from the date of disbursement or due date or date of payment/ b.~ Above % 3.00 lakh 12.00
renewal, whichever is earlier.
1b KCC/CROP LOANS (after one year of disbursement)/Pledge | a. Upto ¥ 1.00 lakh 11.00
(i.e. Produce) Loan— Normal rate of interest(without interest
subvention) b. Above 1.00 lakh upto % 3,00 lakh 11.00
c. Above X 3.00 lakh 12.00

2a | Agri. Term Loans/allied activities (including purchase of
Agriculture land, Commercial production of Organic inputs,
VikasBahumukha, Drip Irrigation for Sugar Cane cultivation, | Irrespective of Loan Amount 12.00
Stall fed goat /sheep rearing, Model dairy unit, Agri. Tourism,
Krishisamruddi etc.)

2b Tractor / Trailer , Agricultural equipments, irrespective of Loan | With 25% Margin 2.00
amount
3a Rural Artisans, Cottage Industries, Tertiary Sectors including | a. Up to ¥ 5 Lakhs 11.50

loan to Retail Traders, Small Business and Other Self
Employed, Professionals and Medical Practitioners,
Swarojagar Credit Card, Rural Godown, Cold storage, Kisan
Seva Kendras, SRTO, Vikas Annapoorna & other Non- farm Above 10.00 Lakhs 12.00
sectors including Loans extended to Educational
Institutions.(& MSME)

b. Above X 5.00 Lakhs to 10.00 Lakhs 12.00

3b | VikasAsha Up %10.00 lakh 11.00
3c | Vikas Nava Sanjivini Irrespective of Loan Amount 10.00
3d Vikas Saathi Scheme (3-4 wheeler) a. Upto%10.00 Lakhs 11.50
b. Above %10.00 Lakhs 11.50
3e | Vikas Mitra Scheme (2-Wheeler) Irrespective of Loan Amount Max.%1 lakh 11.50
4 Vikas Griha Flexi Scheme Irrespective of Loan Amount 10.00
5 | Vikas Grihalankar Scheme Irrespective of Loan Amount 10.00
6 Vikas Griha Snehi Irrespective of Loan Amount
(Presently quantum of loan is Mini. % 1 lakh & 10.00
maxi. ¥ 2 lakh)
7 Education Loans, Vikas Pratibha a. Up to & inclusive of Rs 4,00,000 11.50
b. Above Rs 4.00,000 12.00
8 Self Help Groups * Irrespective of Loan Amount 12.50
9 Joint Liability Groups ** Irrespective of Loan Amount 12.00
8 Solar Lighting Irrespective of Loan Amount 12.00
9 Solar Water heating Irrespective of Loan amount 12.00
10 General Credit Cards (GCC) Irrespective of Loan amount 12.00
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11 Vikas Janashakti (Present maximum quantum of loan is ¥2.00 lakhs 13.50
12 Farm House (Irrespective of loan amount for loan sanctioned 8.50
from 13.10.2020)
13 Housing Loan VikasGriha-High Score (750 or more) 7.50
VikasGriha- Medium Score 7.75
(-1,1 to 5 and 600 to 749)
VikasGriha-Low Score (* Score less than 600) 8.50
14 PMAY/ Housing For All By 2022" Affordable Housing In | For SC/ST Minimum % 90,000/- and 9.00
Partnership (A.H.P)- PMAY-AHP Maximum ¥ 3,90,000/-
For General Minimum % 1,70,000/- and
maximum ¥ 4,70,000/-
15 | VIKASH&T Maximum 10.00 lakh per contractor 10.00
16 Pradhan Mantri Formalisation Of Micro Food Processing | Up to 90% Bank Loan on the project cost. 12.00
Enterprises Scheme (PM FME)
17 Agriculture Infrastructure Fund-AlF Up to 90% of Project cost subject to 9.00
maximum of ¥ 2.00 crores
18 Vikas Textile Irrespective of the limit 10.50
19 | VehicleloanstoAgriculture 4 wheeler Irrespective of the limit max. %10 lakhs 10.50
20 Loans to Wholesale Dealers, Commission Agents a. Up to % 2.00 lakhs 12.50
b. Above % 2.00 lakhs 13.00
21 Loans to Real Estate Developers and all other commercial / | Irrespective of Loan amount 13.50
NPS Advances
22 Mortgage Loan/OD Irrespective of Loan Amount 12.50
23 Vikas Rent Scheme Irrespective of Loan Amount 12.50
24 Vehicle Loan to Public (4 wheeler & 2 wheeler) Up to % 5,00,000/- 9.00
% 5,00,001 to % 10,00,000/- 8.50
%10,00,001 and above 8.00
25 | Ware House receipt loans.(Other than Produce Loan) | Irrespective of loan amount 13.00
Repayment period more than 6 months.
26 Loans and Advances against NSC/KVP/LIC Policies | Irrespective of amount 12.00
(Surrender Value)
27 Demand Loans for Salaried Class & Non-salaried (Purchase | Irrespective of loan amount 13.00
of Consumer Durables and Demand Loans)
28 DL to Nirantara DepositAgents Irrespective of loan amount 12.50
29 DL to Agriculturists As per Scheme 13.50
30 Branch Premises Loans Irrespective of the Amount 12.00
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31 DL on security of Nirantara DepositA/cs (NDDL) Up to %1. 50 lakhs 13.50
32 Cheque Discounting/ Purchasing Irrespective of amount 16.00
33 Debitbalances in SB/Current accounts Irrespective of amount from the date of over 18.00
drawals.
34 Loans on Deposits on Nirantara Deposit Irrespective of the amount 10.00
35 | JewellLoans (Cir.161/61/2019/ADV Dated.1.10.2019)
- ] - - - maximum limit 3 lakhs only 9.50
36a. Multi-Purpose agricultural jewel loan scheme -without interest
subvention.
36.b. Jewel Loans Non Agri. Irrespective of Loan Amount 11.00
36c | VikasLaghuSuvarna Up to X 2 Lakhs 8.75
Above ¥ 2 Lakhs 8.25
and up to % 5 Lkahs
Above X 5 Lakhs 7.50
37 Loans on Term Deposits/ODD 2 % above Deposit Rate
38 | Vikas Santushti-ODD 1.50% above the Deposit Interest rate
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Important: Considering various
conditions prevailing in the
market, looking to the intensity of
the competition in credit
expansion and in order to facilitate
functionaries to reach the
corporate targets under credit the
Bank has proposed to reduce rate
on interest on few key products
from 07.04.2022.

In order to attract high ticket loans
and advances, bank is having a
Board approved policy of
extending finer rate of interest up
to 3% p. a. below the card rate.
The sanctioning power to extend
finer rate of interest is vested with
Chairman of the bank and this
facility is being extended on
selective basis on the basis of
recommendations by Regional
Offices/Branches.
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24 2R03e3T FT3 24. -Ffr=aaw 24. NONFUND BUSINESS
Q)  2R0HEIT  F[TOOROT  ETONTIy T W-[fr eEm § o g W a) Due attention is being given to
DR ARG DT ABTILET. & far T w/T §, WY 9@ e increase income from non fund
0T, WEF IO 2ITWB, WY I T, Giea 9t Giifiehe, < business, viz., issuance of Bank
IEPOTIY, Y Ron®, WOPARIT, T 9T, THUYAH, g ol Tuw, Guarantee, Solvency Certificate,
T Cmmd, oEOME wLRE AZO. AT I fRIT 9T 3T enfdl oy & collection of cheques,
IRETTH NG, w0t  woIT I Y TE & Fqa9g § AfSia Bancassurance, remittance of
SRT00T 97 Boets T, STRAH O, ATT 97 FUS T funds, letting out lockers etc.
Income earned from such
business during the year is ¥ 97
Crore.
R)  WOPRQT; ) deuyaRd: b) Bancassurance:
oPpederr 0y TRTOH  WRH. IS TAHT AT 3 ded oA i The Bank has tied-up with the
TP FITORN RO B FINT DTR I T & o & 3 Ffefea following partners for soliciting
BoZANFR0AN 00T SRRERCRT.: YRR o ST I a2l insurance under the corporate
agency model.
Life Insurance CANARA HSBC LIC of India

Health Insurance

CARE Health Insurance Co. Ltd

General Insurance Bajaj Allianz General

United India Insurance

Liberty Insurance

Insurance Co. Ltd Co. Ltd co. Ltd
0D SR QBT Howoladed wrodT otar o Ha'y § o 9w qga & The bank had a very fruitful year
wEY FoIT [HeTNT. et ToTerdt @1l gH a s gfdg with respect to Insurance. We
TOTINT TR TIRIBEH TR0 uRfeufaal & aEs]g Seorad &9 were able to grow significantly in
Toy2ed SoDe DR EHBTTY, T feRfed gl # Terw o S AT spite of the adverse market

NeTITETDN  WSoDeN mz%mmﬁ. 22633
D, IR, B, e:s&aeﬁ?s QIR
0T BSTRONT addﬁﬁ??\’% & N3
DEBOINT. TWTS NYTONROPE T
BITBR 133.5% 3, JREAD. I
_,ea0030 SBWGFSOSJQ 24.6% =N
TomoRT), (VeSS HTy,  wemReIT
FooTReWT) NTRoWd T FFAECOID
BODETINT3.

%003 Sﬁsgé TReDATT  2021-22 GQS
@oﬁ:siﬁvé 33 PNT03T3:

mssé: Dweds wITS v:a#%o"ajj 30. O

eI atetolelalat masoﬁa 3&2 mEsON
3AHDI 3CRY, 3 QTP WORDY,

E TG ICAC R IRR AT 1= A s 12 M
T du § BN el g @
fAawor = A Tar &1 e &
HATE & T YT ¥ FoF T Ifg
@ 133.5% @ T@T fean g Fe
fifrgr & To--ae 24.6%
(STa 3R TR-<iTa H€gH) st g
7T, 9 T

fUoer af it gorT & a¥ 2021-22
% S Ty e T S e

e a7 foradt S Sy SwuAr

fofide & geam 9 = 2022 &
T & I et ST diardr &
difsdt & forr sate 35 & fog

condition that prevailed secondary
to the pandemic. The Income from
Life, General and Health
Insurances is as mentioned below.
The performance under
commission earning propelled the
YOY growth to 133.5%. The total
premium generated grew by
24.6% (life & non-life combined)
YOQOY, which is commendable.

The performance during the year
2021-22 comparing to the
previous year can be seen below

Note:The Bank in association with Liberty

General Insurance Co. Ltd. has
brought out a micro Insurance policy
at affordable rate for its Customers for
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(Amt. in Crore)

2020-21 2021-22
Particulars Premium Commission Premium Commission
Collected earned Collected earned

Life Insurance Business 22.61 3.34 36.19 9.07

General Insurance Business 11.10 0.78 4.84 1.47

Health Insurance Business - - 1.80 0.32

Total 33.71 412 42.83 10.86
SFE 2022 3 FITT Fweed ITRDT 3T YTEh & ﬁ'q TET W W Tsh giving coverage for sufferers of vector
SRENDOT WP THxTON  3a3Tees® W 9T Giferel o Tar & 3 borne disease during the month of
RN 0N oD THB), B3 TOUCHR 15.10 TS T HITHaw T T 2 March 2022 and collected a premium
1510 B6t3 000 Hon2aT. 0f%15.10 Crore
033 L[3neh: 25. 3T fagur 25. OTHERPARTICULARS
Boneg S whd, I3, BoBee: T, ﬁ-ﬂwsﬁ-{ﬁ@uﬂw A. INSPECTIONANDAUDIT
BN [/ 03REwoHny SRS 1) vmEre/wEterar w1 e 1) Inspection of Branches/

BODEEF oo BOEZHTOY B
ﬁawéwﬁésﬁ@@ﬁe SBOFY  FINYTY
ér?daé‘m%moﬁaé:. SORB  BomNYRY
MWITY, A ohSeodR WOTRA, D€,
E=ple STORBNYR), SePTLY NHedsmN
[EBRWS>.

B WO BONEFORT $0ZOT JoRE
T ReESNDIT [ [RETY,
W08 388 Zoa3NYy ACHAS
BODEFFBRAYTRA THON TSN
380 ANWYFY, [0y
TOQCTBARYTRAT. Toridhe 388
pEstatileln) 2.CT0T  TIATD
SCONDERT 319 BN WRSRTT
STONLTY,  B0T,0NTRTWSING.
Tort0de 144 DBNY Fod I,
STRABD oR  Za0eA 140
PINYY, Hos T, TTND
gingoend. =00 [T @ogy
Rod B, IHRABD DY WBSREB
ddamﬁz{ Eenlofenbmnleionilat

Ffreror v &t wTEyiterdar Sl
FAR T 3 0 HF FHaH 391
M| ygfeT et 3 e e
2t s ueted fRar mr oy gt
e Fireror Reffia gua o Jiaw
fT Mg

1. o B NS TS SR
e & fow s Hify &
IR a¥ & T 380 H
e o fa%g 388 v@Te @
afaa Ffeor far < 2
388 fafaa Fleor &t @
yrEret § F 319 v furd
ag 1 THH ST, 140
Tt o 9T & w144
1 oy fleo G @ f
ST adE # g &g
o & e vt @
A ge e d e e

Offices: Many steps were
initiated to streamline the
effectiveness of the Inspection
Department. Inspection teams
were strengthened with sufficient
staff and all the mandatory
inspections were conducted
within schedule

1. In terms of the
Comprehensive Policy for
internal Inspection adopted
by the Bank, Regular
inspection of 388 branches
is conducted during the year
against the target of 380, out
of 388 Regular inspection
conducted 319 branch
reports are closed. Further,
Short inspection of 144
against the target of 140
branches has been
conducted. As on date all
short inspection conducted
branches reports are
closed.
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o FU SUAE TE AT
IR, 25 @rE 3 IE
At T ks A &t
qewiferar sifee & Sy
T ST g 9% 4 1006
emiferr sfifge e e

Hiqer fewnfden & 3rgER
Faredt gEest 3T g vve
wfafafaat i Twum F g
e O A9y A far Srar 21

T T ¥ e o
Titer Gfafiar Fwiie faue
w [ger furd i «fag
feufa, weiret &t wifta, g &
e 3 vmErey & eriaiE
R/ greEaifiT &t AT
EXRE A

Fafag ffeo & S dw F
0.72 ®Ug (ioer av: 2.64
HUg) it g REe & ar
AT 2 ST wEteE &
e gt e | R
TN Ol T T 39e &t g off

af F I TUH FHEed
T ey 't el
e @ Fiemr w e
T foRar ST 2

AT TS /TN o'
Rynfadot & MR W s
o yomett Sraradter Hifa
TR T S off, SEd gER
vrarslt & fafag Ao &
TG STEadre St 78 o
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As per the Policy adopted by
the Bank, credit limit of ¥25
lakh and above are brought
under the purview of
Portfolio Audit. The Bank
has conducted 1006
portfolio audits.

Special thrust is given for
strict adherence to KYC
norms and Prevention of
Money Laundering activities
as per extant guidelines.

Regional Audit Committees
at Regional Offices have
been monitoring the pending
position of inspection
reports, obtention of AODs,
seepage of Income and
Internal Control/
housekeeping of branches
at quarterly intervals.

During the course of the
Regular Inspection Bank has
detected the income leakage
of %0.72 crores (previous
year: ¥2.64 crores). Due to
effective follow up with the
RO / Branches as on date
said seepage amount was
fully recovered.

Inspection of Head Office
Divisions and all Regional
Offices is conducted and
closed during the year.

Aninformation systems Audit
Policy was framed based on
RBI/Sponsor Bank
guidelines, according to
which, Audit was conducted
along with the Regular
Inspection of the Branches
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deleeds Dodecd 3 BoBeeEw A& 2) S Y o ydey Affd: fuEH 2)  Audit Committee of the Board:
3 SRR, i, IBcnE  whomecdh Teh TN g aTelt a7 hi orr adter Inspection Matters are being
SEZo3RegET BNScH RPRVY, SR gfafy dr dewt o Fieyr qmer ™ discussed in the meetings of the
BowoRAE D|HNT, WBFRGIHSTI. == S ST @ 39S Y oar gdter Audit Committee of the Board,
Feezsd Dorvedh S8, TodeeFme oty Fofefea gt & 9w which are held once in a quarter.
Bdodorn B FYNT mIETwoor FAFTRTE: The Audit Committee of the Board
FICHE ATBE LR Tt is functioning with the following
members:
L Rn3cdh ©GIoN TEIET R8T 1. gfRfd & seaw & ®OH 1. Sponsor Bank Nominee
BRI eI VTSI o J1ad Ay Director as Chairman of the
Committee
2. &TF.0.50. HER0E3 DT3B 2. IEreTe TfAd Ry 2.  RBINomineedirector
3. NNEFER WRW0s3 ABEEBID 3. T T v 3.  NABARD Nominee Director
4. Beoq ABETH WRP03T AT BT 4. e TN W AT [y 4. Central Government
(SRETSRHE), Beory REETROT (@ & T h g FHN T 3T Nominee Director (there was
03RFBe TTP0ET AT ﬁaﬁ%qmm?ﬁgan) no nomination from Central
OPOY) Govtduring the year)
5. B D335 BB DHRoFITT: I 5. ot foow dofiufa aReE 5. Shri. Vivek Shripati
&3, BOBREFID:, TR TS THISE S, gHaTS| Mahindrakar: Chartered
Accountant, Dharwad.
WR,088  DHTTWOFFD  AYP 9F & UEUSUE® d6Fh & The General Manager of the
Ropeisonchen S, Dooeg s / &5 Harss gra 2 e, Bank is the Convener of the
BoBRES DB, WE, RoWoRAT wagiter 3 = Hefid meeting. The Committee
w33 HIMY Wi BoODBETD e S fRufy i ogeer met four times during the
ABEeTE HoROD 38, BOBRT H & fou gy it af & year to review the position of
NS TIETTHONS, 4 W0 awzrr{ar{awg—é inspection, audit and other
Z3nead. related matters.
Zoa8RY Bonegm Sedrad O[3 : 3)  ymareit & R i 3) Inspectionrating of Branches
Inspection Rating Rating No. of Branches
Excellent AA 4
Outstanding A 600
Above Average B 15
Average & Below Average C 10
Total 629

31/03/2021 % mgosa mm% e} 8,03
2003 %GE’Z’)O&)Q‘, 83 mgimf?% moaa}
2021-22 3 @HOOHY TOFRITOMRT

ﬁaeeﬁ’)ﬁmd?& z’oﬁ@aee?mfag BhL DS

31.03.2021 T, §a& & fET
sfrs v 83 offi fdir ¥
2021-22 % AT TrET AT 3T
ooy S S SR &y o

As on 31.03.2021, Bank was
having 83 Above average
branches. Due to effective
monitoring and issuing of circulars
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and conducting of Regional Audit
Committee meeting, during the
FY 2021-22, 58 branches Rating
has beenimproved.

As on 31.03.2022, Bank is having
2281 (previous year: 5209) time
barred debt accounts, due to
effective monitoring/ control
branches are obtaining the
AOD/Revival letters and reduced
the pending time barred debts
substantially.

Audit Cell:

Concurrent Audit was conducted
in those Branches whose total
credit and other risk exposures
aggregate to not less than 50% of
the total credit and other risk
exposures of the Bank and
branches whose aggregate
deposits cover not less than 50%
of the aggregate deposits of the
Bank. As on date, the Bank has
been conducting Concurrent Audit
of 140 branches on monthly basis
through 35 Charted Accountants.

* IS Audit: IS Audit is
conducted by IT officers of
the respective Regional
Offices along with the
Regular Inspection with a
separate checklist designed
for the purpose. Compliance
to IS Audit observations are
closed based on RO
recommendation vetted by
HO IT division. IS Audit has
been conducted in 388
branches during the year.

. Compliance Audit: The
system of Compliance Audit
as prevailing in Sponsor
Bank is being followed in the
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Bank. Compliance Audit in
83 branches was conducted
during the year.

. Portfolio Audit: As per the
policy adopted by the Bank,
credit limit of ¥ 25 lakh and
above are brought under the
purview of Portfolio Audit.
Portfolio Audit of 1006 units
was conducted during the
year.

Off-Site Monitoring Cell:

100% of the Bank business is
covered under the Core Banking
Solution platform. Bank is
exposed to various kinds of
operational risks due to increased
dependency on information
technology. Therefore, OFF-SITE
MONITORING CELL (OMC) is
functioning at Head office with the
following objectives:

a. To strengthen the internal
control systems of the Bank
to cope with CBS operations
and mitigate operational risk.

b. To adopt better and speedier
warning methods to
branches and to the staff
concerned for violations and
irregularities in operations
with particular reference to
credit exposures and
housekeeping.

c. To ensure collection of
legitimate income due to the
Bank.

d To suggest to the
management better
measures to strengthen
internal control.

e. To assist Operational Risk
Management Committee in
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identifying, monitoring and
mitigating operational risks.

From OMC following
control measures are
implemented.

Partial withdrawal under
Sanchayaniwas stopped.

Debit of charges to LD and
Staff-FAwas blocked.

Parameterization of
NEFT/RTGS charges.

Customization of various
CBSreports.

BGL Income Heads are
blocked for debit.

Separate BGL head created
for OTS transactions.

Manual entry of CDP has
been blocked and it has
been systemized.

Improvement noticed:

Due to continuous and effective
monitoring of above said
functions. Improvement is noticed
in the following aspects.

i) Drastic Reduction has been

noticed in unrelated
transactions under Staff
alc’s.

i) BGL Heads have been

monitored effectively at the
Branches.

i) Wrong up gradation of

Overdue/NPAa/c’s has been
stopped.

iv) Reduction in the early closure

of loans under Subsidy
schemes has been noticed.
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Due to the effective functioning of
OMC, 01 fraud case has been
detected and number of frauds
has reduced drastically as
compared to the previous year.

NABARD Inspection:

The inspection of the Bank as on
31.03.2021 was conducted by
NABARD and concluded on
06.08.2021. Bank has received
the NABARD Inspection
observation report on 06.09.2021
and Board approved compliance
submitted to NABARD on
25.10.2021. The further
compliance sought by NABARD
was submitted on 20.01.2022 and
NABARD has awarded 'A’
Rating.

Management Audit of the Bank
was conducted by Sponsor Bank
from 21.02.2022 to 25.02.2022,
for the review period 01.01.2021
to 31.12.2021. The report on
observations made is yet to be
submitted by Sponsor Bank.

Risk Management Committee:
As per instructions of the sponsor
Bank, Bank has established Risk
Management Committee in Our
Bank for mitigating the all types of
risks. All Division Heads are
members of the committee,
General Manager, Inspection
Division is the Convener of the
meeting and Chairman of the Bank
is Chairperson of the committee.
Risk Management Committee
meeting are held every quarter at
Head Office and the Agenda notes
and proceedings of the meeting
are submitted to the sponsor Bank.
Bank has conducted RMC meeting
up to December Quarter for the FY
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2021-22. Agenda & Proceedings
of the meeting are submitted to
Sponsor Bank & NABARD for kind
perusal. Further suggestions and
its action taken reports placed in
the Audit committee of the Board
for approval.

Based on the quarterly data
submitted by the Bank, the
Sponsor Bank prepares risk
profile of the Bank based on
LEAPS (Liquidity, Efficiency,
Asset Quality, Profitability and
Soundness) Index Framework.
The LEAPS Index also captures
the entire risk of a Bank. Due to
effective monitoring, Bank has
improved its performance in all
parameters, bank’s risk reduced
from High risk in March-2021 to
Moderate risk in March-2022
quarter. Bank’s leaps index score
is 59.25as0n 31.03.2022.

Compliance Department: As per
instructions of the sponsor Bank
Compliance department is
established in the Bank. Further,
Bank has adopted Board approved
Comprehensive Compliance
policy in our Bank. Compliance
department is vetting all products
before its launch. The compliance
certificates are being submitted to
the sponsor Bank as per policy
ensuring the same from Branches,
ROs and Divisions at HO.

Compliance division is
collecting/consolidating the
required data from concerned
departments and submitting the
statements/compliance/Data to
the NABARD/Sponsor Bank/RBI
as and when the information
asked from these Regulatory
entities.
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Vigilance Cell

Vigilance Cell headed by Chief
Vigilance Officer deputed from
Sponsor Bank is functioning at
Head Office, Dharwad as an
extended arm of the Central
Vigilance Commission under the
guidance of Chief Vigilance
Officer of the Sponsor Bank.

Vigilance Cell is established to
assist the Head of the
organization in all Vigilance
matters. The role of Vigilance
Department / CVO is broadly
divided in to two parts, namely (i)
Preventive and (ii) Punitive.

Accordingly, Vigilance
Department believes strongly in
“Prevention is better than Cure”
and undertakes to

(i) Examine the existing Rules,
Regulations, Systems and
Procedures of the Bank to
eliminate / minimize the
scope for corruption and
malpractices

(ii) To identify sensitive fraud
prone areas and keep a vigil
on the personnel posted in
such areas

(i) To conduct surprise /
preventive vigilance
exercises to detect system
failures and existence of
corruption / malpractices
and suggest measures to
plug the loopholes and to
ensure observance of
conduct Rules relating to
integrity of the officers like
scrutiny of Annual Property
Returns, Benami
transactions etc.
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Under Punitive Vigilance, the
Department undertakes

(i) Speedy processing of
vigilance cases at all stages
right from charge-sheet to
final decision of the
Disciplinary Authority.

(ii) Filing of complaints with the
Investigating Agencies
(Police/ CBI) and assisting
them for speedy
investigation and filing of
charge sheet in the Court of
Law till final orders.

Vigilance division has conducted
Preventive Vigilance Exercise
of 169 branches against the
target of 160 branches for the
year 2021-22

Division has conducted Preventive
Vigilance Exercise in 169
Branches. Observations of this
exercise are reviewed and placed
before the General Manager for
rectification. Wherever necessary,
Vigilance Department has placed
Office Notes to the Management to
initiate measures to plug the
loopholes detected during the
course of Preventive Vigilance
Exercise in the existing systems,
procedures & guidelines.

As per the directions of the
Central Vigilance Commission,
Bank has a Whistle Blower Policy
inplace.

Bank has set an ambitious target
of covering 25% of the Branches
(i.e. 160 branches) under
Preventive Vigilance Exercise for
the financial year 2022-23 as the
Bank firmly believes in
“Prevention is better than Cure”.
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B) INTER BRANCH
RECONCILIATION

1. All Current Accounts maintained
with Banks by branches are
reconciled and tallied up to
31.03.2022.

2. All Inter Branch Accounts are
reconciled upto 31.03.2022.

3. DDsissued on Sponsor Bank are
reconciled upto 31.03.2022.

4. All Inter Branch DDs are
reconciled upto 31.03.2022.

5. Reconciliation of RTGS / NEFT
Funding a/c is reconciled on day-
to-day basis

HUMAN RESOURCES
DEVELOPMENT:

In a dynamic world where an individual
defines the organization, Human
Resource (HR) is the most valuable
asset. Achievement of an
organization’s objectives depends on
the individual and the collective efforts
of its workforce. Every employee is a
vital factor for the smooth functioning
by bridging the gap between the
customers and the organization. The
Bank has team of highly motivated,
skilled, committed, loyal and
empathetic staff members, who strive
to meet customer aspirations and
organizational goals. A strategic
approach towards effective
development and management of
human resources is of paramount
importance. In order to augment the
workforce in tune with the Bank’s
sustained growth and expanding
network, major initiatives towards talent
acquisition and retention have been
continuedinthe FY 2021-22 also.



17" Annual Report

1)

2)

3)

RO WO : WOD RedTET POISARTVA
3242 2200 WORD, BT, B3 YNA
SRCOTHTOZ P m{f@dﬁ@é@_’gﬁ 31.03.2022 6';
WD RO 22200 WO 03T

B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

9

HAARAT hF T dF H U
3242 Fuftq HH=Hr &1 31.03.2022
&t feufd & ergan fafes et o

AT dh o HATRET T &
RAETaR 2

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5

www.kvgbank.com

Staff Strength: Bank is having
3242 dedicated staff strength.
Staff Strength of the Bank under
various cadres as on 31.03.2022
isasunder.

Sl. No. Category Total Strength

01 Scale-V 11
02 Scale-IV 42
03 Scale-lll 75
04 Scale-ll 386
05 Scale-I 1163
06 Office Assistant (M) 1234
07 Office Attendants (M) 331

Total 3242
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b)

Industrial Relations: Industrial
relations in the Bank has been
cordial and harmonious. The
representatives of Workmen
Association, Officers
Association, SC/ ST Employees
Welfare Association and
Management have been working
collectively with a sense of
ownership for all-round growth
and prosperity of the Bank and its
employees. On account of the
cordial industrial relations with
both the associations, Bank has
achieved considerable growth
over the years. A periodical
meetings were continued to be
held with the recognized trade
unions & SC/ ST Employees
Welfare Association.

Training Activities: The Bank
has a well-established Rural
Banking Training Centre, which
facilitates attention to regular
periodic assessment of skill gaps
at various levels in relation to
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existing and emerging business
opportunities. Skill building in
credit, customer relationship
management, marketing of
products and services, credit
monitoring and recovery, risk
management, technology based
banking, branch management,
complying with statutory, legal
and policy requirements and
preventive vigilance received
special attention during the year.
Apart from this Bank is utilizing
the training programmes offered
by the training institutes like BIRD
Lucknow, BIRD Managaluru,
CAB Pune, CIBM Manipal,
IDRBT Hyderabad etc. by
deputing officers to these
institutions.

During the year 2021-22, the
division has given induction
training to Prob. Office Assistants
and Officers and also Pre
promotion training to eligible
SC/ST employees. The division
has imparted orientation training
programme to all the promotee
officers and office assistants and
Refresher training to
Officers/Office -Assistants.

The number of staff trained during

ﬁ'qﬁ'qn‘a‘; the yearis as under:
sl . Number of staff trained
No. Farticulars Officers _Office Office Total
Assistants (M) | Attendants (M)
01 Internal Trainings 906 207 30 1143
02 External Trainings 155 -- -- 155
Total 1061 207 30 1298
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Recruitment and Promotions:

1. Direct Recruitment: During
the year 2021-22, we have
recruited 105 Officer Scale-I
and 59 Office Assistant. We
have appointed 04 Office
Assistants and 05 Office
Attendants under the
scheme of appointment on
compassionate ground.

2. Promotions:Promotion
vacancies were created
under various cadres and
during the year following
promotions were effected in
accordance with Regional
Rural Banks (Appointment &
Promotion of Officers &
Employees) Rules2017.

RoBBR0DN méoﬁa ACHWB / VoHBTOT
FPNIT, SEDIT. ODOE, TS
FHET RRWATOZ a‘aéﬁw 08 /IonEnen
DCHRS ACSODT, RO WDHIODIT.
DY BEE TOdF, /IonaEny Pscon

21 ergla wifr "meE &
FAaEr #wt rewEar @ @fia
faror gt & & fow v
g wfd maT & Fymgan
o 3 S iR Fawo 9

SI. No. Category No. of vacancies filled

01 Officer Scale-1V to Scale-V 02

02 Officer Scale-lll to Scale-IV 02

03 Officer Scale-1l to Scale-lll 21

04 Officer Scale-I to Scale-Il 78

05 Office Assistant (M) to Officer Scale-I 50

06 Office Attendant (M) to Office Assistant (M) 39

Total 192
TodF, w/TonE3 apodr STy )  IMYFRA WA / JTHRT SN e)  Welfare measures for SC/ ST
gebrich. D0dE, w03/HoNaE, FWoRAT FHOR et & o wemrmr staff members: The Bank has
200 [T BomHERTING  TOTT sU: d& % sgfa wnfay nominated a senior executive of
TR0 RS SRREITEINY YA Sa & wEaIaAr st the bank as Liaison Officer for
SBHMTY, FowoRr IBYI @DBA0I3 Premaar & faor & arr-Trey facilitating redressal of grievances
LENATRTOI W08 WDOF smequr ReynfAdy & wataaT & of SC/ST employees as well as
BRTO0IRESE T CROWET $PTOMRN o d& & s Iy wEwE @t implementation of Reservation
Sewad. Tody, wR/Ioncm R TUdh ¥ & BT A TG & guidelines. Internal Redressal

Committee was set up during the
year as per the direction of
National Commission for
Scheduled castes to ensure
prompt redressal of grievances of
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employees belonging to
Scheduled Caste Community.
Bank is conducting regular
meetings with SC/ST Welfare
Association. Bank follows
reservation policy for SCs & STs
as prescribed by government of
India from time to time. Pre
promotion trainings are provided
to all eligible SC / ST employees
for promotion to higher grade /
scale.

Implementation of Pension in
the Bank : In terms of the order of
the Hon’ble Supreme Court in
SLP (C) — 39288/2012 dated
25/04/2018, to grant Pension to
the employees of RRBs and as
per the direction of DFS, MoF, Gol
vide its letter F.N0.8/20/2010-
RRB dt.23/10/2018,Bank has
adopted the Model RRB (Officers’
and Employees’) Service
(Amendment) Regulations, 2018
and Model Regional Rural Bank
(Employees’) Pension
Regulations, 2018 and on
approval of the Board, these
Regulations were published in the
Official Gazette of India
Extraordinary, Part I, Section — 4
on 20/12/2018.

The eligible serving staff
members, the retired staff
members and the family of
deceased staff members who
become the members of the
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
(Employees’) Pension Fund are
eligible for drawing pension.

The Bank started disbursement of
pension to all the eligible retired
staff members/Family members
of deceased staff members w.e.f.
01.04.2018. As on 31.03.2022,



17" Annual Report

=2 ?uz.gjo&ﬁ Towod BoEDOW

oudedoi DO,

26. W 08) TyMwow QDX TmD
23edasesBrish:

09,083 BITAR 3y, SISE N alss 3
T,030T 9 mso%’zfaq
TP AT ATWRT, W08 ﬁsumhﬁ
TERBRE DRERTIOD o3RIYTIe ﬁofé -’Nd
w@so%osas& Bsvlecion mz;zsaegq QOTH mos"‘

B3, 8 DIRO, ATeIT WERSAR Dk,

ORZ[,AN TDPE  ART  WowwF, ToNnwe
0"y S

PRI W0 236303033, wTsNode 35

BDTO BITSTH, W FITWNRD WO
FTETT NP 23N, ﬁ@@eoﬁ: Tozxd ﬁoﬁ@ﬁ%
DB, wIZ0R00R  woteA 0T [RBIT.

Q0TT  WehTEIToN, S‘és z‘waomoSaé’&

POBIE TR HOF DRV WHTED T, ,
wyy SO, ST E‘az:)d,rjdzs;)@ =y,
BPEQT OB 20[OT BWT, YO THdewT
33T23e3R TowoRy dac%&ss/ﬁws nen s
WRBONTY,  FHEIT)T, WR,080MF /RIS

Wo0d0rT  HeSNY  Fo0B  RFDSRITIT,

AT TCWNAL MR BN Bopess a’ma)smﬂcﬁ.

AQE BT ﬁzs;@ TORPET LT TTIBT

TRBMOBON WRODY BT, R ONYY,
Esplofeidy WOF CIPTINOR DRTO Eﬁcjééoiaai;*

pewh T, T
F3permrdEo3s eﬁé’mﬁé, 3850, 3638 D
58 ) e

Bebre, 3e3nv0 F AP cdmewsnvay
RTINS D3y, ROF W0IT WTFTNTR

o ZTonod  WowdmMI . 2021-223
TeemRd SRET méoﬁa 2 DFF STERE0WONY
gé’éeﬁ QeBoHT, WYBRABRORT.

IR eﬂ&aen BB, TTBWT LVTZIHR

%uwoarfesf %8 03> m@mﬂ@o&)@ofmoaﬁ,
TRETTHONY, DAY T[NWod 8708
WenTIBNTR,  Friegoood. W3 Yo
3, Becd (Beapish T, W dnen) 3B

B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

Wowdaw =o3y,

ué:mwo’oa‘a-aﬁ :o’a‘nua’ﬁ

3 200 TREMRs GymYAf, Fo
1483 T ¥ W 4% T TR U
R

26. o S ! T3 faer nfafafdar

oeh IH TANT @ TR & S S
3 faere Y ot I % A o @
T R yreares fEar &1 d& A
& o =i W §eT WS % GO o
T gad e T = Gt 21 59
Ty H, Ik TR & 91 HH HIT 2
% Ty et afdvr & dgat e a9
=g o o ¥ fafers e wfafafeat =
IS HIAT & ST 3N Far 3T vy
w7 9 7yl & fow s @ s
T S oY, Taesdr 3 Wead ¥
STeehdT YT, Sefiar fasd & o
wer / dremgemEt & forg gareit @
TS ST, T TGy orferd e &
o dfn T, i 3t emr Jaret w
ST

HUEm =g d& 7 Huie gmfes
IAERE & ded U @l @ gl
HT o foTg gAY Fat = Tl <F 21
TR TS, f9TeN, Wet 3T Twsd &
g4 & fafder uRarerst & gz &
It & ST 90T ®U 9 TAS @ oW
B o d' 30 Te i uee 1 a2 oA
T gHefT e & ot 9 2021-22
T ¥ HUESR W e 9 HAifd @
e fHar 2

T, ey 3R amfSe uget

HANET T AR wrierdt & @y, oy
% 2 fafer ey smenfia wiafafear
ﬁ@,ﬁﬁﬁwﬁm 3T 3T
=) W et it weem fifar

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5

www.kvgbank.com

there are 1193 pensioners and
290 family pensioners, total 1483
members who are availing
pension from the Bank.

26. EXTENSION ACTIVITIES
UNDERTAKEN BY THE BANK

The Bank is grateful to the society that
has supported and encouraged the
Bank during its long journey of growth
and development. The Bank believes
that no organization can make
sustainable development without the
patronage of society. In this respect,
the Bank works along with Gouvt.
Departments, local bodies and with the
local people to make the surroundings
a better place. Towards this end the
Bank organizes various extension
activities which are useful to the
general public in general and villagers
in particular like: heath check up
camps, awareness campaigns on
hygiene and sanitation, sponsoring
youths to RUDSETI/CIRD for
entrepreneurship development,
GramaSabhas to educate the masses
on banking, digital and other services .

CSR Expenditure the Bank has always
given top priority to fulfilling its
obligations under Corporate Social
Responsibility. Diversified Projects in
the areas of healthcare, education,
sports and sanitation that would benefit
the society as a whole are identified
and the Bank wholeheartedly supports
such initiatives. In the Financial Year
2021-22, the Bank has accepted
separate policy on CSR.

A. Health and Social Initiatives

With the active involvement of the staff,
various community-based activities
were undertaken during the year, which
included free medical (eyes and
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general) check-up camps and Blood
Donation Camps. The Bank also
associated itself with the Government
department in the implementation of
pulse polio programme.

Establishment of Human Milk
Bank : The Bank in association
with Rotary Club of Seven Hills
Dharwad has taken up the project
to establish full pledged Human
Milk Bank (HMB) at SDM Medical
College and Hospital, Dharwad
which is the headquarters of
the Bank at the cost of around
% 56 lakhs. Considering the
benefits of the Milk Bank
especially to the people of this
region the Bank has taken
permission from the Board. The
Board, in its 96th Board meeting
has approved and sanctioned a
sum of Ten lakh Rupees for the
said cause. The work is going on
and will be inaugurated in the
month of June 2022.

Installation of dialysis unit :
Looking to hard knocks of the
people especially poor, Labour
Minister Mr. Shivaram Hebbar,
who is the district in charge
minister of North Canara and
Taluka Health Officer have jointly
requested our Bank to donate two
dialysis units to the Govt. hospital
Mundagod wherein poor people
can avail the facility free of charge.
As requested by them by taking
permission from the Board the
Bank has extended a financial
assistance of % 6.50 lakhs towards
establishment of one dialysis unit.

Installation of Cardiac Monitor
unit for pediatric patients :
Nijalingappa Medical
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College,Bagalkot the Hospital
which is treating the patients free
under Ayushman Bharat.The
Hospital Authority is also
providing free food to all the
patients. The Hospital is treating
the complicated pediatric patients
in ICU with oxygen supply and
based on the request of the
Hospital Authority and looking to
the need the Bank has extended
a financial assistance of % 5 lakhs
for installing 8-9 Philips/BPL
Cardiac Monitor.

Management of COVID-19

Since our country went into battle mode
to contain the spread of Second wave
of COVID-19 pandemic, the Bank
followed all the guidelines issued by the
Government/RBI/NABARD/Sponsor
Bank and SLBC from time to time.

The Bank has taken all the
precautionary measures like keeping
sanitizers at branch premises / ATM
centers and at BC points. Continuous
guidelines were issued to all branches
and BC outlets during the entire lock
down period through whatsapp group
and issue of circulars by coordinating
with District Authorities, the Bank had
made arrangements for uninterrupted
travel of staff members from their home
to work place and also for cash
remittances.

The Bank has created awareness
among the public highlighting the
importance of maintaining social
distance, wearing masks, washing
hands etc. through posters and
pamphlets.

The Bank has conducted various
Awareness programme towards
containing the Covid-19. The bank has



17" Annual Report

[NOBTION  DIVES,

y mézow"ducs@ﬁe;s%
DHTDRT.

Wwe Der’ wREF BB, BoR, STRLT
323¢003 FTIRNTLODN . maoﬁceﬁe?ﬁ
WB 01T DWTHTy, BoPB,. TReDT
@237 Howodd 1 e BReF Wy, 2 Je
BRCATTON QDU E’ba”éea’ DRTUNYT,
ToFIBGINDY,.

BRCDT® TOTYNTT TZoNTY mzsoﬁo 3:37{ 8
22) 08NY DT SNOZoNTy WTPNAT. 9,3
m&o&oﬁa BLDoWT z’wﬁaaﬁ WS 20 SIA

FPIRTIOD VeRT.

TRTRRE R, AN SBZoHO A eI
ATPEES, WRF  On. 8.65 ©F, Berdt AR,
B PUB  ATERABON 2 Be 3TN FehodhTY,
25¢33 OB BaooN 5o0DHE ATIE 82T,

WWEB DA ﬁ@@r{#e‘l’ BTT OIBI, S0
BT, D00 BTOHEOT WR0BH WU LT
TR DWINYY, SBS.

W, 8 euTgmnd
Y &)

CIBRIIR WS DI/, FOITY, BB cIWALD
BTy TONG. "oSRye e DTRRE D
T3 BRTI0WOT éi\s‘aaod Erlerkicieniativoleienl
QoW BIIFy W08 ODBRAMDIT.
IR,

. (SPRSEN B3, Mywess TdYe FOAI
BRETIONR  INTH  WIBWS  ACT
TORVT  MICED YIS a’dézp?ass
DRBENIR WS LwT R,

. W3 &méz;asﬁ@ﬁ YR I, SedI
TN, VBN DTOTI

. 307 RO SRR 505%@3057@3&
VLWTN RT3

. BRed BB o, ITBRNTY, mst&
RFCO ANE 3B WoSoH3 TR 30320530
;)m?@ﬁaonbﬁ méwm;o, DB BN,

B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

Hiar NS T Arm/AfeEer of faafa
e

dH 7 it dw o fSem w@rew
FEAEE & TeaT T wft dw &
FHu=riar & fow dwmwr Wifar @
AT faRar €1 Fifas damr & fo
Teell QU i El Guw & fog o
T S1eTT fifat et fave T

FHIfdg WM & T dF A 8
FHIURET T g T TR IS UST 2
Teh < Adch HHT & TRAN & TSET T
20 TIRE 2t 3T AT T YA AT 1

9% ¥ foer fofae sraee, amars #
ety gfte & fmfor s e 8.65 o
T I faar & i e e & fow gEd
&L 3 IR qg Suant em

T 7 Rl @t W sfeed Rag
AT T T gl st 3 ST it
TeE ¥ 9% ¥ YU w@red wig @ifw
M 3T,

&t Freruee

forer garsit &t Sfaw it wrt & wwer
B W Heg I T Foit 31 S 39 i
T GHAT T & o e ot 9 e
T & ST AT o HIOT f9reT & gfod et
forar ST =R W 5 fRvm &t 2fiy,

o o T YT G gTER AT &
TEd Tohe YRR <o JTHIOT Herdt
BT Tl YTedTfed fohar 21

o THT B @ e 3 SIEd e
=l

-+ FO WA el w R T
famam

e TR FEEATT IS T
THA H BER w9, fhad,
gfrelt Jufes, faefas dade

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5

www.kvgbank.com

also distributed masks /sanitizers to
safai karmacharies, Coolies, Police
personnel, etc.

The Bank in association with Lead
Bank and District Health Office has
organized Vaccination camp for all the
Bankers. Two separate Camps were
conducted for 1% dose and 2™ dose
for Covid vaccination.

During Covid pandemic Bank has
suffered a loss of Death of 8 staff
members. The Bank has paid ex-gratia
amount of % 20 lakh to family members
of the Deceased Staff.

The Bank has donated X 8.65 lakh
towards construction of ICU unit at
District Civil Hospital, Dharwad which
was very useful during 2nd wave for the
general public.

The Bank took initiation to conduct
Doctors day at various places and with
the help of IMAthe Bank has conducted
free health checkup camps.

B. Education Initiatives

Education is the key to help young
people succeed in life and work. The
Bank endorses the philosophy that “No
deserving student should be deprived
of education for lack of funds.” Towards
this end,

. Bank has encouraged rural
meritorious students by giving
cash prizes under its Grameena
Pratibha Puraskar Yojana.

. Donated books and stationery to
poor students

. Donated computers to a few
Government Schools

. In Association with Rotary Seven
Hills the Bank has distributed
Tabs, Books, Sanitary napkins,
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Vitamin tablets to the girl students
of Govt. School which is the
school for deprived class.

C. Greenlnitiatives

With the intention of popularizing
afforestation programme among the
people, especially the students, the
Bank conducted “Vanamahotsava”
programme at various centers of its
service area. Planted many sapling by
observing World Environment Day.

D. OtherExtension Activities:

Various Extension Activities were
conducted by branches/offices
throughout the year. Such activities
have helped in increasing the level of
knowledge of villagers, as the focus is
on dissemination of latest information
useful to the farming community. The
Bank conducted many programmes on
subjectssuch as:

. Awareness programmes on Solar
Energy and solar user
programmes

. Awareness Programme on Grape
Cultivation

. Awareness Programme on Rain
Water harvesting

. Importance of Vermiculture
. Dairy Development

. Entrepreneurship Programme for
rural youth

. Awareness Programme on
Organicfarming etc.

E. Creation of Awareness:

With a view to creating awareness /
interest in the Indian banking industry,
quiz competitions for college/school
level students were held on topics of
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financial literacy and financial
inclusion. The Bank has organized
several meeting in Gram Sabhas and
door-to-door campaigns for educating
the masses about banking and digital
services. Several informative meetings
were also conducted like;

o Farmers meet
o Customer’s meet

o Financial literacy programme/
Digital banking awareness camp
in association with NABARD

F. Cleanlinessdrive

The Bank had organized a special
campaign “Swachhta hi Seva” to
commemorate Mahatma Gandhi
Jayanti. All the staff members wielded
brooms on the day in the cleanliness
drive before the Head Office and at all
the Regional offices to create
awareness. The Bank felicitated Safai
Karmcharis, considering their selfless
service to the public and society in
keeping the environment clean.

G. CustomerOutreach Initiatives:

i) In an effort to boost retail credit
(Vehicle, home, education and
personal), credit to agriculture and
MSME sectors, a Customer
Outreach Initiative (COI)
programme was organized at
various centers of Bank’s service
area, in accordance with the
directions issued by the
Department of Financial Services’
Ministry of Finance and the Bank
participated actively in the
programme. Towards reaching
the high net worth customers the
Bank has conducted Meet and
Greet programme.
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Image Building and publicity:
To get a wider reach and also build
a good image, the Bank has
undertaken many initiatives. The
Bank has adopted bus-stops and
important circles in district head-
quarters and erected a few
hoardings at prominent places.
The Bank had also participated in
Krishimela, organized by the
Horticulture University, Bagalkot
by putting up a stall of the Bank.
The Bank continues to have
cordial relationship with print as
well as electronic media. All these
efforts have yielded good publicity
throughout the year, which has
helped the Bank to become a
household name in its area of
operation.

AWARDS received during the
year 2021-2022

A) ASSOCHAM AWARD : The
Bank has been adjudged as
the Best Regional Rural
Bank (RRB) under the
"Regional Rural Banks
Category", in recognition of
its significant initiatives in the
sphere of Digital Financial
Services in response to
Atmanirbhar Bharat by the
Associated Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of
India (ASSOCHAM)
Mumbai.

B) 14 Awards from PFRDA :
The Pension Fund
Regulatory and
Development Authority
(PFRDA) has awarded the
following awards to the Bank
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for outstanding achievement
under enrollment of Atal
Pension Yojana (APY)
accounts during the various
campaigns launched during

theyear:
SI. No. Awards received during 2021-22
1 APY Trendsetter
2 Art Of Possible Q-1
3 Lead To Leap Q-2
4 Shine And Succeed
5 Warriors Of Winning Wednesday For July-2021
6 Wondrous Warriors Of Winning Wednesday For August-2021
7 Warriors Of Winning Wednesday-Sept 2021
8 Wondrous Warriors Of Winning Wednesday For December-2021
9 Outperformers Q3
10 Financial Freedom Fighter
11 Rise Above The Rest 4.0
12 Leadership Capital 4.0
13 Game Changers (Q4 FY 21-22)
14 APY Annual Award FY 2021-22
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SETTRNY  WDATE  (BomoDT) BTN
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Bank has also received first prize for
handling the Compliance Matters in an
excellent way among all the RRB
sponsored by Canara Bank during the
Conference of Compliance Officers of
the Canara Bank sponsored RRBs at
Bengaluru.

27. BOARD ADMINISTRATION:

Year 2021-22 saw the following
changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors of the Bank:
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SI No Name of the Director

Designation/representing

Replaced by

1 Sri Aravind M.

Asst. General Manager, RBI,
Bengaluru

Sri Mod Narayan Singh, General
Manager, RBI, Bengaluru

2 Smt Deepa Pillai

Deputy General Manager, NABARD,
Bengaluru

Shri Chandan S. Chatterjee, Deputy
General Manager, NABARD, Bengaluru

3 Shri A. Muralikrishna

General Manager, Canara Bank,
Bengaluru

Shri B Chandrasekhara Rao, General
Manager, Canara Bank, Bengaluru

4 Shri G S Ravisudhakar

General Manager, Canara Bank,
Circle Office, Hubballi

Shri Rama Naik General Manager,
Canara Bank, Circle Office, Manipal

5 Dr Suresh Itnal IAS

CEO, Zilla Panchayat, Dharwad

Dr Susheela B. CEO, Zilla Panchayat,
Dharwad

www.kvgbank.com
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Shri Nitish K, IAS , DS-3 to GOK
Finance Department - State Govt
continued to be on the Board since last
year.

The Board places on record its
appreciation for the valuable services
rendered by the Directors who demitted
office as Directors on the Board of the
Bank.

Board of Directors met 6 times during
the year under report, in conducting the
regular business of the Bank in addition
to business conducted through
circulation of Notes 10 times.

28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Board wishes to place on record its
appreciation of the support and
guidance extended by the Government
of India, Reserve Bank of India,
NABARD and Government of
Karnataka.

The Board is sincerely grateful to
Canara Bank, the Sponsor Bank, for all
the support and guidance extended
through-out the year.
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The Board wholeheartedly
acknowledges the support of the
customers and well-wishers for their
continued patronage. The Board also
places on record its sincere thanks to
the Statutory Central Auditors of the
Bank, M/s Abarna & Ananthan.
Chartered Accountants, Bengaluru
and the team of Branch Auditors
appointed by the Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, in terms of Sub
Section (1) and (2) of Section 19 of the
RRBs Act 1976, for conducting the
audit smoothly .

Finally, the Board places on record its
sincere appreciation to all the staff
members for their fullest support in
pursuit of the Bank’s growth.

For and on behalf of Board of
Directors of
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

(P Gopi Krishna)
CHAIRMAN
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The Bank has signed MOU with Liberty
General Insurance Company for selling
general Insurance products through its
branches. Mr. Chandrashekar D Moro,
General Manager of the Bank and Mr. Manish
Kotian, Senior Vice President of Liberty
General Insurance signed the pact and
exchanged the same in the presence of Mr. P
Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank

Chief Group Compliance Officer (CGCO) of
Canara Bank, Mr. Ajith Jose visited Bank’s
Head Office and interacted with Sr Executives
of the Bank with regards compliance matter.
Chairman of the Bank Sri P Gopi Krishna
appraised the regulatory compliance
mechanism adopted in the Bank.

1A unique Insurance Product of CANARA
HSBC “Guaranteed Income plan” was
released at Bank’s Kumta RO.




AUDITORS" REPORT

2021 - 2022

* AUDITORS’ REPORT
*BALANCE SHEET
*PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
* SCHEDULES



SRS QZT (REVCR OS5
B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
17" Annual Report Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank www.kvgbank.com

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

| LN 7 gk 5

WTeDS JRTHIT Tedyeds

= owr o~ )

Regigial Managers’ Conference

The Bank has conducted Regional Manager’s
review meeting in frequent intervals. A scene
of one such meeting. Chairman Mr. P Gopi
Krishna along with GMs of the Bank Mr.
Chandrasekar D Moro and Mr. Srinivas Rao
reviewing the progress.

Inaugurating the Credit Camp at Mangaluru, [
Chairman, of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna
handed over key to the Vehicle owner to

mark Credit Camp. Mr. Sooryanarayana, RM,

Mangaluru, Mr. Ullas Gunaga, CM, Marketing

and others also seen in the picture.

A special skill development secession was
also conducted relating to recovery Aspect.
Mr. B C Ravichandra, GM of the Bank is seen
|l addressing the participant Branch
Managers . Mr. K S Bhat, RM, Dharwad and
Mr. H K Vasudev, CM, Law & Recovery are
also seen in the picture.
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Sugarcane Harvesting machine financed
by the Bank was handed over to the
borrower. Mr. Narayan Yaji ,RM, Haveri
and others are seen in the picture.

The Head Office team of the Bank clinch the
Trophy by beating Vijayapura team by 3
wickets in the Bank inter RO cricket

Mr. B. Shekar Shetty, RM, Vijayapura was
honoured for highest Insurance Business
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To

The President of India / Shareholders
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Independent Auditor's Report

www.kvgbank.com

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

1.

We have audited the accom-
panying financial Statements of
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
("the Bank") which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2022, the Profit and Loss Account
and Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended and notes to
financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory
information in which are included
returns for the year ended on that
date of 50 branches audited by us
and 420 branches audited by
statutory branch auditors. The
branches audited by us and those
audited by other auditors have
been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines
issued to the Bank by the National
Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development (NABARD). Also
included in the Balance Sheet, the
Profit & Loss Account and
Statement of Cash Flows are the
returns from 159. branches which
have not been subjected to audit.
These unaudited branches
account for 24.63.% of advances,
24 97% of deposits, 43.40.% of
interest income and 24.58 % of
interest expenses.

In our opinion, and to the best of
our information and according to
the explanation given to us,
except for the effects of the matter
described in the Basis for

Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information
required by the Regional Rural
Banks Act, 1976 / Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (to the
extent applicable) in the manner
so required for the Bank and are in
conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in
India and:

i. the Balance Sheet, read with
the notes thereon is a full and
fair Balance Sheet containing
all the necessary particulars,
is properly drawn up so as to
exhibit a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank
as at 31st March, 2022

ii. the Profit and Loss Account,
read with the notes thereon
shows a true balance of
profit; and

iii. the Cash Flow Statement
gives a true and fair view of
the cash flows for the year
ended on thatdate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

3.

The Bank has not provided for
Income Tax Liability of Rs. 173.22
Crores in respect of certain
pending disputes, though the
major amount pertaining to the
claim made by the bank u/s
36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax Act,
1961 has been decided against
the bank by the Hon’ble Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal, Bangalore,

in the bank’s own case and by the
Hon’ble Karnataka High Court in
the case of other Assessees.
Further, the bank has settled the
disputes in respect of various
other years under the provisions of
Vivad se Vishwas Act, 2020, and
made the required payment , butis
yetto obtain Form 5.

We conducted our audit in
accordance with Standards on
Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further
described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the Audit of the
financial Statement section of our
report. We are independent of the
bank in accordance with the code of
ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India
together with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is drawn to the following
Notes forming part of the financial
statements:

a. Note No.4 to Schedule 18
relating to the impact of
uncertainties caused by
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COVID 19 pandemic on the
financial results and
operations of the Bank and
management's evaluation of
the impact on an ongoing
basis.

b. NoteNo. 14.3to Schedule 18
relating to the permission by
the Regulator for recognition
of pension liability of the
Bank as at 31-03-2019 overa
period of 5 years. Out of the
initial liability of Rs. 858.38
Crore, the Bank has provided
80% of the liability upto 31-
03-2022, and the Balance
liability of Rs. 171.67 Crore is
permitted to be amortized in
the next financial year.

Our opinion is not modified in
respect of the above matters.

Information Other than the
Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is
responsible for the other
information. The other information
comprises the information
included in the Bank’s Annual
Report but does not include the
financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the
other information and we do not
express any form of assurance
conclusions thereon.

In connection with our audit of the
financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other
information is materially
inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge

B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
B SBed : PoTwed Head Office : Dharwad

obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material
misstatement of this other
information, we are required to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of
Management and Those
Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is
responsible for the preparation of
these financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the
Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards issued by
ICAl and provisions of Regional
Rural Banks Act, 1976 / Section
29 of Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and circulars and guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India
(RBI1) / National Bank for
Agriculture & Rural Development
(NABARD) from time to time. This
responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets and for
preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were

SIS ATV TREve LRYOTS
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operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and
presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial
statements, management is
responsible for assessing the
Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing as
applicable matters related to
going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting
unless management either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to
cease operations or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the
Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain
reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance
with SAs, we exercise
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professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* lIdentify and assess the risks
of material misstatement of
the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit
procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material
misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional, omissions,
misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

* Obtain an understanding of
internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit
procedures that are
appropriate in the
circumstances.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness
of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by
management;

* Conclude on the
appropriateness of
management's use of the
going concern basis of
accounting and based on the
audit evidence obtained,
whether a material
uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the
bank's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty

S:0e et ZSBeS Woeed TIPS Bdyes RO
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)

B SBed : PoTwed Head Office : Dharwad

exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related
disclosures in the financial
statements or if such
disclosures are inadequate to
modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's
report. However, future
events or conditions may
cause the bank to cease to
continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall
presentation, structure and
content of the financial
statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the
financial statements
represent the underlying
transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those
charged with governance
regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged
with governance with a statement
that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all
relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

a. We did not audit the financial
statements information of

SIS ATV TREve LRYOTS
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579 branches included in the
financial statements of the
Bank whose financial
statements / financial
information reflect total
assets of Rs 11230.33 crores
as at 31st March, 2022 and
total revenue of Rs.1575.32
crores for the year ended on
that date, as considered in
the financial statements. The
financial statements of these
branches have been audited
by the branch auditors whose
reports have been furnished
to us and in our opinion in so
far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures
included in respect of
branches, is based on the
report of such branch
auditors.

10. Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements

The Balance Sheet and the Profit
and Loss Account have been
drawn up in accordance with
Section 29 of the Banking
RegulationAct, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the
audit indicated above and as
required by the Regional Rural
Banks Act, 1976 and subject also
to the limitations of disclosure
required therein, we report that:

(i) We have obtained all the
information and explanations
which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes
of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory;

(i) The transactions of the Bank
which have come to our
notice have been within the
powers of the Bank;
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(iii)

(iv)

The returns received from
the branches and offices of
the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of
ouraudit

The Profit and Loss account
shows a true balance of profit
forthe yearthen ended

11. We furtherreport that:

a.

We have sought and
obtained all the information
and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion, proper books
of account as required by law
have been kept by the Bank

Place: Bangalore
Date: 31-05-2022

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5
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so far as it appears from our
examination of those books
and proper returns adequate
for the purposes of our audit
have been received from
branches not visited by us;

. the Balance Sheet, the Profit

and Loss Account and the
Statement of Cash Flows
dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of
account and with the returns
received from the branches
not visited by us;

. the reports on the accounts

of the branch offices audited
by branch auditors of the
Bank under section 19 of the
Regional Rural Banks Act,

www.kvgbank.com

1976 have been sent to us
and have been properly dealt
with by us in preparing this
report; and

Except for the matter
described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph,
in our opinion, the Balance
Sheet, the Profit and Loss
Account and the Statement
of Cash Flows comply with
the applicable accounting
standards, to the extent they
are not inconsistent with the
accounting policies
prescribed by RBI/NABARD.

For Abarna & Ananthan
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 000003S

CA (Mrs.) Lalitha Rameswaran
(Partner)
M. No. 207867

The Bank joined hands with the entire society towards preventing the 3rd wave of Covid-19
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31 o023 2022 3 BA[RR0RE TRET WposS TS F SRoneI-e (F=% Se. NYQY)
® c S
31 A= 2022 1 WAE 9 FT S 0 HH-2T (T E9IR BU H)
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022 FORM - A (Amount in Thousands)
WOTERG T3 BATBMOENRD 9R0m 28
. WTE‘. £ As at As at
rﬁﬁ Gl ME 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Capital & Liabilities Schedule
Wozgey / UsHl / Capital 1 239732 239732
TO00L3 0 0 R / Redd T aAfeifeeh fedt
Reserves & Surplus 2 12004428 11686451
SeSednedd / T TRl / Deposits 3 176469765 160996889
RO QJ@PNEL / IUR / Borrowings 4 23968173 22501237
223 BAF T COTLOFNTD / A JTAT IR WU /
Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 4644458 6228450
u%l +%/ Total 217326556 201652759
TB0 ) BN WROBAL
ferat R As on As on
N 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Properties & Assets Schedule
INTH 0 (T30 OTPTE 239,038YT b /
Ahg R AR Retd % # e/
Cash & Balance with Reserve Bank of India 6 9305689 6697359
BT W, 0BNYOT éoot, S TN e%mwiﬁ ToTODTNIT T2
o= qR1 H e q AT TS Sre I W G Al
Balance with other Banks & Money at Call & Short Notice 7 19704084 11660675
BeREN / a9 / Investments 8 53069114 62410635
Soovon@ned / AR KT/ Advances 9 126178337 111670693
%3 e / TR ferl / Fixed Assets 10 691906 679049
23S esyne /| I AMETT / Other Assets 11 8377426 8534348
ué&&l %</ Total 217326556 201652759
Tor=Reod BeBRwh / ATHTHI® 3gdd/ Contingent Liabilities 12 2208572 3839772
ToRBEMN 2$FOBOL TooRNE / WHE * ol wiigp geav
Bills for Collection 11906 24167

(Sripada Rao M) (P. Srinivas Rao)

(P. Gopi Krishna)

Chief Manager

DIRECTORS :

Malay Biswas
A. Muralikrishna

Place: Dharwad
Date: 31-05-2022

Chairman

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

General Manager

For Abarna & Ananthan
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 000003S

Deepa S. Pillai
M. Bhaskara Chakravarthy

CA (Mrs.) Lalitha Rameswaran
(Partner)
M. No. 207867
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31 Z5etd 2022 3 3RRRROE SRS ot Tod 308 SIMTCER (3=3, o, 1Y)
31 9T 2022 F1 FHH T HT TS 0 HH-T (reft &R Tl H)
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022 FORM -B (Amount in Thousands)
NTTNLD 9T
foraor £ As at As at
= 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Particulars Schedule
) &m0 /F™& / Income
s @, /Al =1/ Interest Earned 13 14796691 13146929
33 wmed / I A™ / Other Income 14 5114921 2748434
Wi / T / Total 19911612 15895363
Il) B, /== / Expenditure
TSI WER, / A T30 T =/ Interest Expended 15 8286666 8680824
ATFIER [, / THST AA / Operating Expenses 16 8323023 5965621
YOTNOG TONB SFYFNYH LTNIRT 2eg /
TG T AT ek =19/ Provisions & Contigencies 2982883 1183891
Wi / FF / Total 19592572 15830336
) eog/zR / FW/E / Profit/ Loss
OIS {g ooy /&aater &1 &4/ Net Profit for the period 319040 65027
Profit/Loss brought forward 3784022 3732000
W, / &% / Total 4103062 3797027
IV) 2o3weer / faf=kT / Appropriation
TITWG DI AR Fror RS /3t Teht 1 geaiang
Transfer to Statutory Reserve 63808 13005
WOTTRE T PR WermB /
Uit oTRfera feft &1 gxamara,/ Transfer to other reserves 255232 0
RRRE NS WeRed PR Iwrms /few erfe felt % gamaia
Transfer to Government/proposed dividend 0 0
Balance carried over to balance sheet 3784022 3784022
w8 / TS/ Total 4103062 3797027

(Sripada Rao M) (P. Srinivas Rao)
Chief Manager General Manager
DIRECTORS :
Malay Biswas Deepa S. Pillai
A. Muralikrishna M. Bhaskara Chakravarthy

Place: Dharwad
Date: 31-05-2022

(P. Gopi Krishna)

Chairman

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For Abarna & Ananthan
Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 000003S

CA (Mrs.) Lalitha Rameswaran

(Partner)

M. No.

207867
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(Amount in Thousands)

Schedule : 1 - CAPITAL 31059022 | 310a0621
| Authorised capital
(200,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10 each) 20000000 20000000
Il Issued capital:
(2,39,73,160 shares of Rs.10 each) 239732 239732
Il Subscribed capital:
(2,39,73,160 shares of Rs.10 each) 239732 239732
IV Called-up capital:
(2,39,73,160 shares of Rs.10 each) 239732 239732
V Paid-up capital:
(2,39,73,160 shares of Rs.10 each) 239732 239732
VI Less: Calls unpaid 0 0
VIl Add: Forfeited shares 0 0
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 1 239732 239732
Schedule : 2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS 31059022 | 31050601
| Statutory Reserve 6254221 6190413
Opening balance 6190413 6177407
Additions during the year 63808 13006
Deductions during the year 0 0
Il Capital Reserve 215248 215248
Opening balance 215248 215248
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
Il Share Premium 0 0
Opening balance 0 0
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
IV Revenue and other Reserves 1750937 1496768
Opening balance 1496768 1020889
Additions during the year 255232 475879
Deductions during the year 1063 0
V Balance in Profit and Loss Account 3784022 3784022
Opening balance 3784022 3732000
Additions during the year 0 52022
Deductions during the year 0 0
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 2 12004428 11686451
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(Amount in Thousands)

. As at As at
Schedule : 3 - DEPOSITS 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I. Demand Deposits
i) From Banks 270828 272396
i) From Others 2529933 2166466
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 73274385 62727661
lll. Term Deposits
i) From Banks 1526878 30671
ii) From Others 98867741 95799695
Sub Total (I + 11+ 1lI) 176469765 160996889
i) Deposits of Branches in India 176469765 160996889
i) Deposits of Branches outside India - -
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 3 176469765 160996889
. As at As at
Schedule : 4 - BORROWINGS 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I. Borrowings in India:
i) Reserve Bank of India 0 0
i) Other Banks 0 0
iii) Other Institutions & Agencies - NABARD, NHB 23968173 22501237
SUB-TOTAL 23968173 22501237
Il. Borrowings outside India 0 0
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 4 23968173 22501237
Secured borrowings included in | and Il above 23968173 22501237
Schedule : 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS As at As at
: 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I. Bills Payable 294044 244777
II. Inter-Office Adjustments (net) 46192 0
lll. Interest Accrued 963324 855303
IV. Other (Including Provisions) 3340898 5128370
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 5 4644458 6228450
Schedule : 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA As at As at
’ 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I. Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency notes) 458095 496991
Il. Balance with Reserve Bank of India
i) In Current Account 8847594 6200368
ii) In Other Accounts 0 0
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 6 9305689 6697359
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(Amount in Thousands)

. As at As at
Schedule : 7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I In India:
i) Balance with Banks:
(a) In Current Accounts 304084 309175
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts 19400000 11351500
ii) Money at call and short notice:
(a) With Banks 0 0
(b) With Other Institutions 0 0
SUB - TOTAL 19704084 11660675
Il Outside India
i) in Current Accounts 0 0
ii) in Other Deposits Accounts 0 0
iii) Money at call and short notice 0 0
SUB - TOTAL 0 0
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 7 19704084 11660675
. As at As at
Schedule : 8 - INVESTMENTS 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I Investments in India in:
i) Government Securities 47507080 57358899
ii) Other approved securities 0 0
iii) Shares 5997 5997
iv) Debentures and Bonds 5556037 5045739
v) Subsidiaries and/ or Joint Ventures 0 0
vi) Others 0 0
TOTAL 53069114 62410635
Il Investments outside India:
i) Government Securities (including local authorities) 0 0
i) Subsidiaries and/ or Joint Ventures abroad 0 0
iii) Other investments 0 0
TOTAL 0 0
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 8 53069114 62410635
. As at As at
Schedule : 9 - ADVANCES 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
A. Bills Purchased and discounted 0 238
Cash credits, overdrafts & other loans repayable on demand 77186994 62037391
Term loans 48991343 49633064
SUB TOTAL 126178337 111670693
B. Secured by tangible assets 124126080 111443963
(Includes advances against book debts of
Rs 6,51,99,370/- (Previous year Rs 5,90,15,804/-)) 0 0
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 0 0
Unsecured 2052256 226730
SUB TOTAL 126178336 111670693
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C. I Advances in India
i) Priority Sector 111060402 98390153
i) Public Sector 0 0
iy Banks 0 0
iv) Others 15117935 13280540
SUB TOTAL 126178337 111670693
Il Advances outside India
i) Due from banks 0 0
i) Due from others
a) Bills purchased and discounted 0 0
b) Syndicated loans 0 0
c) Others 0 0
SUB - TOTAL
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 9 126178337 111670693
. As at As at
Schedule : 10 - FIXED ASSETS 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I. Premises
At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of the preceding year 528589 52710
Add: Additions during the year 947 0
Add: Additions due to revaluation during the year 0 475879
Less: Deductions during the year 0 0
529536 528589
Less: Depreciation to date 10961 9107
SUB - TOTAL 518575 519482
Il. Other Fixed Assets (including furniture & fixtures)
At cost/revaluation as on 31st March of the preceding year 525285 461881
Add: Additions during the year 69657 67371
Less: Deductions during the year 791 3966
594151 525285
Less: Depreciation to date 420820 365718
SUB - TOTAL 173331 159567
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 10 (I +1I) 691906 679049
. As at As at
Schedule : 11 - OTHER ASSETS 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
| Inter-Office Adjustment (net) 0 15126
Il Interest Accrued 980948 1521111
Il Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 1348668 1803810
IV Stationery and stamps 27992 31903
V' Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 0
VI Others 6019818 5162398
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 11 8377426 8534348
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(Amount in Thousands)

. As at As at
Schedule : 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
| Claims aginast the bank not acnkowledged as debts 0 0
Il Liability for partly paid investments 0 0
Il Liability on outstanding forward exchange contracts 0 0
IV Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) In India 227948 276047
b) Outside India 0 0
V Acceptances, endorsements & other obligations 0 0
VI Other itmes for which the Bank is contingently liable 1980624 3563725
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 12 2208572 3839772
. As at As at
Schedule : 13 - INTEREST EARNED 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
| Interest/Discount on Advance/Bills 10288446 7790201
Il Income on Investment 3974555 2876005
Il Interest on balance with RBI & other inter bank 533690 2473264
IV Others - Interest on Income Tax refund 0 7459
TOTAL OF SCHEDULE 13 14796691 13146929
. As at As at
Schedule : 14 - OTHER INCOME 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
i Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 157957 118579
i Profit on sale of investments 1075408 522416
Less: Loss on sale of investments (3163) (7035)
iii  Profit on Revaluation of investments 0 0
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments 0 0
iv Profit on sale of land, buildings & other assets 6238 2954
Less: Loss on sale of land, buildings & other assets 0 (85)
v Profit on exchange transactions 0 0
Less: Loss on exchange transactions 0 0
vi Income Income earned by way of dividends etc. from
subsidiaries/companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India 0 0
vii Miscellaneous Income 3878481 2111605
TOTAL 5114921 2748434
. As at As at
Schedule : 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
i Interest on Deposits 7193399 7591783
i Interest on RBI/Inter bank borrowings 872 7216
i Others 1092395 1081825
TOTAL 8286666 8680824
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i As at As at

Schedule : 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
i Payments to and provisions for Employees 6392158 4711864
i Rent, taxes and lighting 106341 100686
iii  Printing and stationery 23154 20483
iv  Advertisement and Publicity 1898 1207
v Depreciation on Bank's property 56645 47301
vi Directors' fees, allowance and expenses 0 0
vii Auditors' fees & expenses (incl. Branch auditors) 17511 4445
viii Law charges 11052 4657
ix Postage, Telegrams, Telephones 9497 11734
X Repairs and Maintenance 322436 280139
xi Insurance 211402 200606
xii  Other Expenditure 1170929 582499
TOTAL 8323023 5965621

As at As at

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
I Provision for Standard assets 600428 -100680
i Provision for NPA 2027490 649234
iii  Provision towards frauds/Other Assets 35661 0
iv Provision towards income tax incl. Deferred tax 0 0
v Provisions for Invesments 319304 635337
TOTAL 2982883 1183891

In connection with the vigilance
awareness week, the Bank had
organised several programmes

at its service area.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

(Amount in Rs. Crore)
For the Year Ended

31-03-2022 31-03-2021

Particulars

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVTIES

Net Profit/ (Loss) 31.90 6.50
Add: Tax Provision - -
Profit/ (Loss) before taxes 31.90 6.50
Adjustments for:
Depreciation on fixed Assets 5.66 4.73
Depreciation on investments 31.93 63.53
Bad debts written-off/ Provision in respect of NPA/ Restructured assets 202.75 64.92
Provision for standard assets 60.04 -10.06
Provision for other items (Net) BAST -
(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Assets (Net) -0.62 -0.28
Amortisaton Expenses on MTM securities 1.43 7.03
Sub-total 336.66 136.37
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 900.79 -3,129.30
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances -1653.51 -898.70
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 12.12 - 33.94
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 146.69 -309.91
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 1547.29 921.20
Increase/(Decrease) in Other liabilities & provisions -218.44 -159.04
Direct taxes paid (Net of refund) - -
Net cash flow from Operating activities 1071.60 -3473.32
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(Purchase)/Sale-transfer of fixed assets -6.43 -6.36
Net cash flow from Investing activities (B) -6.43 -6.36

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital - -
Share Application Money Pending allotment - -
Share Premium - -
Dividend Paid including dividend tax - -
Net cash from financing activities (C) - -

D Netincrease in cash & cash equivalents (A + B + C) 1065.17 -3479.68
E Balances at the beginning of the year:
Cash & balances with RBI 669.74 614.44
Balances with banks & Money at call 1,166.07 4,704.84
Total (E) 1835.81 5319.28
F Balances at the end:
Cash & balances with RBI 930.57 669.74
Balances with banks & Money at call 1,970.41 1,169.86
Total (F) 2900.98 1839.6
G. TOTAL CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (F - E) 1065.17 -3479.68
Note: Cash flow from Operating Activities is prepared as per Indirect Method prescribed in Accounting Standard 3 " Cash Flow Statements"
(Sripada Rao M) (P. Srinivas Rao) (P. Gopi Krishna)
Chief Manager General Manager Chairman
DIRECTORS : AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Malay Biswas Deepa S. Pillai For Abarna & Ananthan
A. Muralikrishna M. Bhaskara Chakravarthy Chartered Accountants,
FRN: 000003S
CA (Mrs.) Lalitha Rameswaran
Place: Dharwad (Partner)
Date: 31-05-2022 M. No. 207867
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SCHEDULE 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

1] a)

(b)

Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements have
been prepared under the
historical cost convention, on
the accrual basis of
accounting on going concern
basis, unless otherwise stated.
They conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India,
which comprises statutory
provisions, regulatory norms /
guidelines prescribed by
Reserve Bank of India
(RBI),Banking Regulation Act
— 1949, Accounting
Standards/ guidance notes
issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAIl) and the practices
prevalent in the banking
industry in India.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial
statements requires the
management to make
estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities,
expenses, income and
disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements.
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Management believes that
these estimates and
assumptions are reasonable
and prudent. However, actual
results could differ from
estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in
the current and future periods
unless otherwise stated.

Investments

Classification of investments is
made as per the guidelines of the
RBI. The entire investment
portfolio of the bank is classified
under three categories viz. ‘Held
to Maturity’ (HTM), ‘Available for
Sale’ (AFS) and ‘Held for Trading’
(HFT). Such classification is
decided at the time of acquisition
of securities.

Investments are disclosed in the
Balance Sheet under six
classifications viz:

(a) Government securities (b)
Other approved securities (c)
Shares (d) Debentures &
Bonds (e) Subsidiaries and
Joint Ventures & Associates
and (f) Others.

In determining the acquisition cost
ofinvestment:-

(a) Cost such as brokerage,
commission etc., relating to
securities at the time of
purchase are charged to Profit
& LossAccount.

(b) Broken period interest on debt
instruments up to the date of
acquisition / disposal is
treated as revenue.
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2.3 The valuation of Investments is
done in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the RBI as
under:

a)

b)

HELD TO MATURITY

Investments under Held to
Maturity category are carried
at acquisition cost, net of
amortisation, if any. The
excess of acquisition cost, if
any, over the face value is
amortized over the remaining
period of maturity.

AVAILABLE FORSALE

Investments classified under
this category are mark to
market on quarterly basis and
valued as per Reserve Bank
of India guidelines at the
market rates available on the
last day of each quarter
(Balance Sheet date) from
trades/quotes on the stock
exchanges, prices/yields
declared by the Fixed Income
Money Market and
Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA). Unquoted
securities are also valued as
per the Reserve Bank of India
guidelines.

The net depreciation under
each category/classification is
fully provided for whereas the
net appreciation, if any, is
ignored. The book value of the
individual securities does not
undergo any change after
these are valued at mark to
market basis.

HELD FORTRADING

Investments classified under
this category are valued at
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rates based on market
quotations, pricel/yields
declared by FIMMDA on a
weekly basis.

The net depreciation under
each security held is fully
provided for whereas the net
appreciation, if any, is
ignored. The book value of the
individual securities does not
undergo any change after
marked to market.

Transfer of scrips from one
category to another is carried on
the following basis:

(a) HTM to AFS/HFT category at
acquisition price/book value.
In case the investments under
HTM category, originally
placed at premium than the
transfer is made at amortised
cost and security shall be
immediately revalued
consequent to the transfer
and resultant depreciation; if
any, shall be provided.

(b) AFS/HFT to HTM category at
lower of the book value or
market value.

(c) AFS to HFT category or vice
versa, at the carrying value.
The accumulated
depreciation, if any, to be
transferred to the provision for
depreciation against HFT
securities and vice versa.

Non performing Investments
Security Receipts issued by
Securitisation / Reconstruction
Company (SC/RC) in respect of
financial assets sold by the Bank
to the SC/RC are valued at the
lower of the redemption value of
the Security Receipt and the Net
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Book Value of the financial asset.
The Investment is carried in the
books at the price determined as
above until its sale or realisation
and on such sale or realisation,
loss or gain is dealt with as below:

(a) If sale is at a price below Net
Book Value (NBV), the shortfall
is recognised as per Reserve
Bank of India guidelines.

(b) If the sale is for a value higher
than NBV, the excess
provision is not reversed but
utilized to meet shortfall/loss
on account of sale of other
financial assets to SC/RC.

Securities included in any of three
categories where interest/
principal is in arrears for a
specified period, are classified as
Non performing Investment.
Interest Income on such securities
is not reckoned and appropriate
depreciation/provision in value of
Investments is made.
Deprecation in respect of such
Non Performing Investments is
not set off against appreciation in
other performing securities.

Profit on sale of Investments

Profit on sale of Investments in
respect of “Available for Sale” and
“Held for Trading” categories is
recognized in Profit & Loss
Account.

Profit on sale of Investments in
respect of “Held to Maturity”
category is first taken to the Profit
& Loss Account and an equivalent
amount of Profit is appropriated to
the Capital Reserve (net of taxes
and amount required to be
transferred to Statutory Reserve).
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Loss on sale of Investments in all
the three categories is recognized
in Profit & Loss Account.

Accounting for Repo/Reverse
Repo and Liquidity Adjustment
Facility (LAF)

Securities sold/purchased with an
agreement to repurchase/resale
on the agreed terms under
Repo/Reverse Repo including
LAF with RBI are recognized as
Borrowing/Lending.

Securities sold under Repo are
continued to be shown under
investments and Securities
purchased under Reverse Repo
are not included in investments.
Costs and revenues are
accounted for as interest
expenditure / income, as the case
may be.

ADVANCES

Advances are classified as
performing and non-performing
assets in accordance with the
prudential norms issued by RBI.

Advances are classified into
Standard, Sub Standard, Doubtful
and Loss assets borrower wise.

Provisions for domestic advances
are made for performing/non -
performing advances in
accordance with the RBI
Guidelines.

Advances stated in the Balance
Sheet are net of provisions made
for Non Performing Assets, claims
received from Credit Guarantee
Institutions and rediscount.

Recoveries in Non Performing
Advances are apportioned first
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towards charges and Principal
thereafter towards Interest.
Recovery in NPA accounts which
are settled under OTS, and which
are Prudentially / Technically
Written off including Accounts
covered by Government
Guarantees / Subsidy where the
recoveries are adjusted as per the
terms of the respective settlement.

In addition to the specific provision
on NPAs, general provisions are
also made for standard assets as
per extant RBI Guidelines.

Fixed Assets

The premises of the Bank include
freehold properties. All the Fixed
Assets are capitalized based on
the date of putto use.

Land and Premises are stated at
revalued cost and other fixed
assets are stated at historical
cost.

Depreciation policy for
Revalued assets:

a) The appreciation on
revaluation shall be credited
to Revaluation Reserve.

b) Depreciation on the
revaluation reserve as well as
on the original cost of the
asset shall be on Straight Line
Method (SLA).

c) The deprecation on the
original cost of the asset shall
be debited to Profit and Loss
Account and on the re-valued
portion shall be debited to
Revaluation Reserve.

d) The entire amount under
Revaluation Reserve shall be
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adjusted towards deprecation
over the economic useful life
ofthe assets.

Depreciation

Depreciation method is on
Straight Line Method, for all
Assets based on life span of the
assets.

The life span of the assets is
defined as per Part C Schedule I
of the Companies Act, 2013 other
than Software/ Intangibles,
Servers, Electrical Equipments
and Motor Vehicles.

Estimated life span of the assets
adopted by the bank for different
class of assetsis as under:

SI.No. Type of asset Estimated life span
i Free hold Buildings 60 Years
A) Lease hold Land NIL
B) Lease hold Building NIL
ii Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
iii A) Electronic Equipment:
Televisions, Projectors, CD, Security Gadgets like CCTV Access
Control System, Fire Alarm System, Time locks etc., 5 Years
B) Electrical Fittings:
Fans, Air ventilators, Tube light fittings, Glow/Neon sign boards, etc. 10 Years
C) Other Equipment:
Note counting machines, Jewel weighing machines, UV Lamps,
Water purifiers, Inverters, Photo copier, Air conditioners, Gererators,
Inverters, etc 7 Years
iv Computers and Servers 3 Years
\Y Motor Vehicles 5 years
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The change in rates (based on life
span) of depreciation is applied
effective from01-04-2017.

Software/Intangible Assets are
amortized over 3 years.
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Depreciation on any additions
during the year to fixed assets is
provided on a pro rata basis from
the date of such addition/
acquisition.

5% of the Original cost price will
be residual value in case of the
assets having useful life of more
than 5 years. No residual value
reckoned for asset having a useful
life of 5 years or below.

Impairment of Assets

An assessment is made at each
balance sheet date whether there
is any indication that an asset is
impaired. If any such indication
exists, an estimate of the
recoverable amount is made and
impairmentloss, if any, is provided
for and charged off to Profit and
LossAccount.

Revenue Recognition

Income and expenditure are
generally accounted on accrual
basis, except the following:

a) Interest on Non-Performing
advances and non performing
investments is recognized on
receipt basis as per norms laid
down by Reserve Bank
of India.

Interest on Overdue Bills,
Commission, Exchange,
Brokerage, Government
business, dividend is
accounted on realization.
Income from Commission for
BG and rent on lockers is
recognized on pro-rata basis.

b) In case of suit filed accounts,
related legal and other
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expenses incurred are
charged to Profit & Loss
Account and on recovery the
same are accounted as
Income.

8] Employee Benefits

8.1 Defined Contribution Plans

Defined Contribution to Plans
such as Provident / Pension fund
are recognized as an expense
and charged to Profit & Loss
account.

The employees joined the Bank on
or after 01-04-2010 are covered
under New Pension Scheme
(NPS), which is a defined
contribution Pension Scheme.
Under NPS, the covered
employees contribute 10% of their
basic pay plus dearness allowance
to the NPS scheme together with a
contribution from the Bank
equivalent to 10% of the basic pay
plus dearness allowance. The
Bank recognizes such annual
contributions as an expense in the
year to which they relate.

8.2 Defined Benefit Plans

a. Gratuity: The employee
Gratuity Fund Scheme is
funded by the Bank and
managed by Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

b. Pension: The employee
Pension Fund Scheme is
funded by the Bank and
managed by a separate trust.
The present value of the
Banks obligations under
Pension is recognized on the
basis of actuary’s report as at
the year end and the fair value
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of the Plan assets is reduced
from the gross obligation to
recognize the obligation on a
netbasis.

c. The privilege leave is
considered as a long term
benefit. It is funded by the
Bank and managed by Life
Insurance Corporation of
India.

The cost of providing long term
benefits under defined benefit
Plans is determined using the
projected unit credit method with
actuarial valuations being carried
out at each Balance Sheet date.
Actuarial gains/ losses are
immediately recognized in the
Profit and Loss Account and are
not deferred.

Provision for Taxation

a) Income tax expense is the
aggregate amount of current
tax and deferred tax expense
incurred by the Bank. The
current tax expense and
deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance
with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as
per Accounting Standard 22 —
“Accounting for Taxes on
Income” respectively.

b) Deferred Tax adjustments
comprises of changes in the
deferred tax assets or
liabilities during the year.
Deferred Tax assets and
liabilities arising on account of
timing differences and which
are capable of reversal in
subsequent periods are
recognized using the tax rates
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and laws that have been
enacted or substantively
enacted as of the balance
sheet date. The impact of
changes in deferred tax
assets and liabilities is
recognised in the profit and
loss account.

c) Deferred tax assets are
recognised and re-assessed
at each reporting date, based
upon management’s
judgment as to whether their
realisation is considered as
reasonably certain or Virtual
certain as the case may be.

d) Deferred Tax Assets are
recognised on carry forward
of unabsorbed depreciation
and tax losses only if there is
virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that such
deferred tax assets can be
realised against future profits.
Deferred tax assets on the
items other than above are
recognized on the basis of
reasonable certainty.

10] Net Profit

The Net Profit in the Profit & Loss
Accountis after:

(a) Provision for depreciation on
Investments

(b) Provision for Taxation

(c) Provision on Non Performing
Advances

(d) Provision on Standard Assets

(e) Provision for Non-Performing
Investments.

(f) Provision for other usual &
necessary ltems
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Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

In conformity with AS 29,
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
& Contingent Assets” issued by
the Institute of Chartered
Accountants Of India, the bank
recognizes provision only when:

a. Ithasapresentobligationasa
result of past event.

b. itis probable thatan outflow of
resources embodying
economic benefits will be
required to settle the
obligation, and

c. A reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can
be made.

No provisionis recognized:

a. For any possible obligation
that arises from past events
and the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non occurrence
of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within
the control of the bank.

b. Where it is not probable that
an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the
obligation or

c. When a reliable estimate of
the amount of obligation
cannotbe made.

Such obligations are recorded as
Contingent Liabilities. These are
assessed at regular intervals and
only that part of the obligation for
which the outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is
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probable, is provided for, exceptin
the extremely rare circumstances
where no reliable estimate can be
made.

Contingent Assets are not
recognized in the financial
Statements.

Earning Per Share

The Bank reports basic and
diluted Earnings Per Share in
accordance with AS - 20
“Earnings Per Share”, issued by
ICAI. Basic Earnings Per Share is
computed by dividing the net profit
after tax attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares
outstanding for the Year.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow Statement is reported
by using indirect method.

Segment Reporting

The Bank recognizes the
business segment as the primary
reporting segment and
geographical segment as the
secondary reporting segment in
accordance with the RBI
guidelines & in compliance with
AS-17 issued by ICAL.

Rkt s A
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been prepared in conformity with
Forms A & B of the Schedule Il to
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949
read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read
together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules
2014 to the extent applicable and
practices generally prevalent in
the banking industry in India.
During the year, out of 629
branches of the bank, 470
branches have been subjected to
statutory audit.

Reconciliation of inter branch /
office adjustment accounts has
been completed up to 31.03.2022.

Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory
Capital

SI. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) Common Equity Tier | capital ratio (%) - -

ii) Tier | capital (%) 8.73 9.59
iii) Tier Il capital (%) 1.36 0.78
iv) Total Capital Ratio (CRAR %) 10.09 10.37

b) Draw down from Reserves —
NIL.

) g T 3TSET - NIL.
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

www.kvgbank.com

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 67.87 4.33
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 31.93 63.54
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 59.16 0.00
d) Closing balance 40.64 67.87
i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 9.16 9.16
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 25.52 0.00
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 34.68 9.16
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 1.72% 0.27%
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

Note: The Bank has transferred only to the extent of profit available for appropriation and remaining amount will be

transferred in subsequent year.

c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

d) Non-SLRinvestment portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

The value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM category has not exceeded 5 per cent of the book value of
investments held in HTM category at the beginning of the year.
the year.

No sale of securities was made from HTM category during

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a) Opening Balance 7.01 4.10
b) Additions during the year 0.00 3.00
c) Reductions during the year 0.00 0.09
d) Closing balance 7.01 7.01
e) Total provisions held 7.01 7.01

ii) Issuercomposition of non-SLR investments

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Extent of Exﬁc; gtfr;llzﬁltow Extent of Extent of
Sr Amount Private Grade’ ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Nc;. Issuer Placement Securities Securities Securities
2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21
(1) (2) (3) 4) () (6) (7) (8) 9) (10) (11) (12)
a) PSUs 151.50| 72.24| 12.00| 17.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
b) Flis 398.63| 419.34 0.00| 30.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Banks 3.35 3.35 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Private Corporate 17.26| 17.25 2.25 2.25 2.01 2.01 Nil Nil 0.25 0.25
e) | Subsidiaries/ Joint
Ventures Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) | Provision held towards
depreciation 14.54 7.01 7.00 7.00 5.01 5.01 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Total 556.20 | 505.17| 10.25| 45.25 Nil Nil Nil Nil 0.25 0.25
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(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Shares 0.60 0.60
Debentures and Bonds 555.60 504.57
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures 0.00 0.00
Others (CD,CP, MF) 0.00 0.00
Total 556.20 505.17
iv) Investment outside India— Nil

e) Repotransactions including Liquidity Adjustment Report (LAF) (in Face Value Terms) for the year 2021-22:

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year
2021-22

Maximum
outstanding
during the year
2021-22

Daily average
outstanding
during the

year 2021-22

Outstanding
as on
March 31, 2022

i) Securities sold under repo
> Government securities
> Corporate debt securities
> Any other securities

i) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

NIL

f) Repotransactions including Liquidity Adjustment Report (LAF) (in Face Value Terms) for the year 2020-21 :

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Minimum
outstanding
during the year
2020-21

Maximum
outstanding
during the year
2020-21

Daily average
outstanding
during the
year 2020-21

Outstanding
as on
March 31, 2021

i) Securities sold under repo
> Government securities
> Corporate debt securities
> Any other securities

i) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

NIL
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4. Asset quality

a) i) Classification of advances and provisions held current year (2021-22) (Amount in Rs. Crore)

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Total Non- Total
Standard standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 10088.51 743.41 824.96 61.43 1629.80 | 11718.31
Add: Additions during the year 1058.57
Less: Reductions during the year 1460.66
Closing balance 11873.17 309.19 911.01 7.51 1227.71 | 13100.88
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 264.28
i) Recoveries (excluding 1009.80
recoveries from upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 0
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 186.58
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 61.80 114.53 375.46 61.25 551.24 613.04
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 202.75
Less: Excess provision reversed/ 270.95
Write-off loans
Closing balance of provisions held 121.85 47.04 428.49 7.51 483.04 604.89
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 628.88 449.50 0.18 1078.56
Add: Fresh additions during the year 1058.57
Less: Reductions during the year 1392.46
Closing Balance | | 262.15 482.52 0 744.67
Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Total Non- Total
Standard standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during the year
Closing balance of floating provisions
Technical write-offs and the recoveries
made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential 200.00
written-off accounts
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 91.27
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 91.27
prudential written-off accounts during the year *
Closing balance | | | 200.00
Ratios (in per cent) 2021-22 2020-21
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 9.37 13.91
Net NPA to Net Advances 5.90 9.66
Provision coverage ratio 47.98 33.82

(*) During the Year, the method of accounting towards the recoveries from technically written off accounts has been changed from crediting the same to Provision
for NPAA/c to Other Income. During the year, an amount of Rs. 91.27 Cr has been recovered from technically written off accounts and the same is included in the
Other Income under Schedule 14. Since the previous year figure has not been regrouped, the same is not comparable.
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a) ii) Classification of advances and provisions held previous year (2020-21)
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(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Total Non- Total
Standard standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 9477.35 687.67 899.77 25.53 1612.97 11090.32
Add: Additions during the year 1077.93
Less: Reductions during the year 1061.10
Closing balance 10088.51 743.41 824.96 61.43 1629.80 11718.31
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 199.28
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries 597.16
from upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 200.00
iv) Write-offs other than those under
(iii) above 64.66
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 71.87 104.34 627.16 25.53 757.03 828.90
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 64.92
Less: Excess provision reversed/ 270.71
Write-off loans
Closing balance of provisions held 61.80 114.53 375.46 61.25 551.24 613.04
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 583.33 272.61 0 855.94
Add: Fresh additions during the year 1077.93
Less: Reductions during the year 855.31
Closing Balance 628.88 449.50 0.18 1078.56 I
Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Total Non- Total
Standard standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance
Add: Additional provisions made during the
year
Less: Amount drawn down during the year
Closing balance of floating provisions
Technical write-offs and the recoveries
made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential 0.00
written-off accounts
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during 200.00
the year
Less: Recoveries made from previously 0.00
technical/ prudential written-off
accounts during the year *
Closing balance 200.00
Ratios (in per cent) 2020-21 2019-20
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 13.91 14.54
Net NPA to Net Advances 9.66 8.28
Provision coverage ratio 33.82 46.93
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b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
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(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Current Year 2021-22 Previous Year 2020-21
Sr | Percentage Percentage
’ ssuer Outstanding of Gross Outstanding of Gross
No. Total SrosS  |NPAstoTotal|  Total SrosS | NPAs to Total
Advances Advances in Advances Advances in
That sector That sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied
activities 8690.26 893.40 10.28 7605.19 1156.53 15.20
b) Advances to industries
sector eligible as priority
sector lending 125.96 17.96 14.26 117.22 25.07 21.39
c) Services 1730.45 210.47 12.16 1841.94 326.89 17.75
d) Personal loans 1030.72 81.24 7.88 807.83 76.06 9.42
Subtotal (i) 11577.39 1203.07 10.39 10372.18 1584.55 15.28
i) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied
activities 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Industry 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Services 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Personal loans 1523.49 24.64 1.62 1346.13 45.25 3.36
Sub-total(ii) 1523.49 24.64 1.62 1346.13 45.25 3.36
Total(I+ ii) 13100.88 1227.71 9.37 11718.31 1629.80 13.91

*Banks shall also disclose in the form at above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds10percent of the outstanding total advances to that
sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding advances to the mining industry exceed10percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’ sector it shall
disclose details of its Outstanding advances to mining separately in the format above under the ‘Industry’ sector.

c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue — There is no foreign operation, hence not applicable.
d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring:
i) Particulars of resolution plan — NIL

i)

Details of Accounts subjected to restructuring —

. Micro, Small
Agriculture and Corporate and Medium
allied activities (excluding Enterprises

L) (MSME)

Retail (excluding
agriculture and Total
MSME)

Current |Previous| Current |[Previous| Current [Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year

Current |Previous| Current [Previous
Year Year Year Year

Standard Number of borrowers 8758 15931 0 0| 41773 5716 7615 664 58146| 22311
Gross Amount 298.64| 542.33 0.00 0.00| 505.44| 65.88 | 27158 21.33| 1075.66| 629.54
Provision held 15.00 27.12 0.00 0.00 47 .47 3.29 27.06 213 89.53| 32.54
Sub- Number of borrowers 2711 4813 0 0 1334 1012 193 109 4238 5934
standard Gross Amount 87.06( 132.23 0.00 0.00 14.22 11.63 3.72 457 | 105.00| 148.43
Provision held 13.07 20.14 0.00 0.00 2.13 1.82 0.68 0.77 15.88| 22.73
Doubtful Number of borrowers 5024 2965 0 0 2847 2377 679 818 8550 6160
Gross Amount 135.99 68.94 0.00 0.00 31.16| 26.60 13.57 14.73 | 180.72 110.27
Provision held 52.53 36.05 0.00 0.00 17.70 12.22 10.26 8.44 80.49| 56.71
Total Number of borrowers 16493 23709 0 0| 45954 9105 8487 1591 70934| 34405

Gross Amount
Provision held

521.69| 743.50 0.00 0.00 | 550.82| 104.11
80.60| 83.31 0.00 0.00 67.30 17.33

288.87| 40.63 | 1361.38| 888.24
38.00 11.34| 185.90| 111.98
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e) Disclosure on Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector — Restructuring of Advances
(RBI/DBR.BP.BC.N0.18/21.04.048/ 2018-19 dated 1st January 2019

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Year No. of Accounts Restructured - MSME Amount
2021-22 45985 551.04
2020-21 9802 109.80

f) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related Stress:
i) Formatfordisclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2021 Resolution Frame work 1.0:
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Exposure to Of(A), Of(A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified as Aggregate debt Amount written Amount paid by accounts classified
Standard consequent to | that slipped into off during the the borrowers as Standard
implementation of NPA during the half-year during the consequent to
Type of borrower resolution plan—Position half-year half-year implementation of
as at the end of the resolution
previous half-year plan—Position as at
(A) the End of this
half-year
Personal Loans 13.16 0.81 0.08 0.74 11.53
Corporate persons* - - - - -
Of which MSMEs 32.34 4.40 0.55 0.90 26.49
Others
Total 45.50 5.21 0.63 1.64 38.02

i) Formatfordisclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2021 Resolution Frame work 2.0::

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Exposure to Of(A), Of(A) Of (A) Exposure to
accounts classified as Aggregate debt Amount written Amount paid by accounts classified
Standard consequent to that slipped into off during the the borrowers as Standard
implementation of NPA during the half-year during the consequent to
Type of borrower resolution plan-Position half-year half-year implementation of
as at the end of the resolution
previous half-year plan—Position as at
(A) the End of this
half-year
Personal Loans 227.71 2.45 0.50 7.68 241.43
Corporate persons* - - - - -
Of which MSMEs 470.35 6.66 0.89 20.99 448.76
Others 16.35 0.19 0.03 0.60 15.35
Total 714.41 9.30 1.42 29.27 705.54

*As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. "corporate person" means a company as defined in clause (20) of section 2 of
the Companies Act,2013, a limited liability partnership, as defined in clause (n) of sub-section (1) of section 2 of the Limited Liability Partnership Act,
2008, or any other person incorporated with limited liability under any law for the time being in force but shall notinclude any financial service provider;

Personal Loan3 ‘Personal loans’, for the purpose of this circular shall have the same meaning as defined in the Circular
DBR.No.BP.BC.99/08.13.100/2017-18 dated January 4, 2018 on “XBRL Returns — Harmonization of Banking Statistics”.
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dg) NoteonCOVID -19:

COVID-19 pandemic has and had an extraordinary impact on macroeconomic conditions in India and around the world
during the past two years. The impact of COVID-19, including changes in customer behaviour and pandemic fears, as
well as restrictions on business and Individual activities, had led to volatility in global and Indian financial markets and a
decrease in global and local economic activities. The revival of economic activity has since improved supported by
relaxation of restrictions due to administration of the COVID vaccines to a large population in the country. The extent to
which any new wave of COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Bank results will depend on ongoing as well as future
developments, including, among other things, any new information concerning the severity of the COVID-19 pandemic,
and any action to contain its spread or mitigate its impact whether government-mandated or elected by us.

h) Details of single borrower limit (SBL)/group borrower limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank. Single Borrower limit / Group
Borrower limit has not been exceeded during the year.

i) Disclosure of transfer of Loan exposures: NIL
a) There were noloans that are notin default or stressed, transferred and acquired to or from other entities.
b) Particulars of stressed loans transferred acquired - NIL

J) Fraudaccounts (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Number of frauds reported during the year (Advances & Non- Advances)* 4 6
Amount involved in fraud* 2.50 2.91
Amount of Book Balance (excluding interest) for Advances related

fraud a/cs 2.50 2.91
Amount of provision made for such frauds 2.50 2.91
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the
end of the year - -

*As per FMS reported to NABARD

5 a) Exposuretoreal estate sector (Amount in Rs. Crore)
CATEGORY Current Previous
Year Year

i) Directexposure

a) Residential Mortgages
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 822.06 797.88
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
alsoinclude non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate—
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail 5.86 7.79
space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investmentsin Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures— Nil Nil
i. Residential Nil Nil
ii. Commercial Real Estate Nil Nil

ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non - fund - based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing Nil Ni1l
Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector Nil Nil
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b) Exposure to capital market
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

CATEGORY Current Previous
Year Year
i) Directinvestmentin equity shares, convertible bonds,convertible debentures 0.61 0.61
and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt;
i) Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean NIL NIL
basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;
iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or NIL NIL
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as
primary security;
iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral NIL NIL
security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of
equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares
/ convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented mutual
funds does not fully cover the advances;
v) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on NIL NIL
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;
vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / NIL NIL
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;
vii) Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; NIL NIL
viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue NIL NIL
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity
oriented mutual funds;
ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; NIL NIL
x) Allexposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) NIL NIL
Total exposure to capital market 0.61 0.61

c) Riskcategory-wise country exposure (Amount in Rs. Crore)

Exposure (net)

Provision held

Exposure (net)

Provision held

Risk Category as at as at as at as at
31/03/2022 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2021
Insignificant
Low
Moderately Low
Moderate

Moderately High
High

Very High

Total

NIL




17" Annual Report

d)

e)

f)

9)

SRS QZT (REVCR OS5
B0 eROs* FSIeS BEerO TPIW Sdners WyOss
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank

A Scheduled Bank Owned by Government (Sponsored by Canara Bank)
BPeR S3ed : PoS=ed Head Office : Dharwad

www.kvgbank.com

Unsecured advances
(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total unsecured advances of the bank 248.30 57.55
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken NIL NIL
Estimated value of such intangible securities -- --

iv)

Factoring exposures — Nil

Intra-group exposures as on 31.03.2022

i) Total amount of intra-group exposures - NIL
ii) Total amount of top 20 intra-group exposures - NA
iii)

Unhedged foreign currency exposure - NIL

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a)

b)

d)

Concentration of deposits

Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers - - NA
Details of breach of limits on intra-group exposures and regulatory action thereon, if any - - NA

(Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 1297.11 1113.02
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits 7.35 6.35
of the bank
Concentration of advances (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 53.49 42.57
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 0.41 0.44
of the bank
Concentration of exposures (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 76.61 70.14
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers 0.58 0.60
Concentration of NPAs (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 15.36 12.78
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure 1.25 0.78

to total Gross NPAs.
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7. Derivatives:
a) Forward rate agreement/Interest rate swap
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(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars

2021-22

2020-21

The notional principal of swap agreements

Losses which would be incurred if counterparties failed to fulfil their
obligations under the agreements

Collateral required by the bank upon entering into swaps
Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps

The fair value of the swap book

NIL

NIL

b) Exchange traded interest rate derivatives

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Particulars

2021-22

2020-21

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken during the year (instrument wise)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding as on 31st March .....(instrument wise)

Notional principal amount of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

Mark to market value of exchange traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not ‘highly effective’ (instrument wise)

NIL

NIL

c) Disclosures onrisk exposure in derivatives
i) Qualitative disclosures

Not applicable

i) Quantitative disclosures

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr.
No.

2021-22

2020-21

Currency
Derivatives

Interest rate
derivatives

Currency
Derivatives

Interest rate
derivatives

a)

Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
i) For hedging
ii) For trading

Marked to Market Positions [1]
i) Asset (+)
ii) Liability (-)

Credit Exposure [2]

Likely impact of one percentage NIL NIL

change in interest rate (100PV01)
i) on hedging derivatives
ii) on trading derivatives

Maximum and Minimum of 100PV01
observed during the year

i) on hedging

ii) on trading

NIL

NIL

d) Creditdefault swaps - Nil
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8. Disclosures relating to securitization- NIL
9. Offbalance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

Name of the SPV sponsored

Domestic Overseas
NIL NIL

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund 7(DEA Fund)
(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 16.58 12.59

ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 5.88 4.18
iiil) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.07 0.19
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 22.39 16.58

11. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

Number of complaints pending beginning of the year 73 817
Number of complaints received during the year 11584 7220
Number of complaints disposed during the year 11646 7184
3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 11 738
Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from
Office of Ombudsman 47 43
5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank

by Office of Ombudsman 47 43
5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/

mediation/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 0 0
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of

Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank 0 0

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time

(other than those appealed) 0 0

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit

of the Scheme.
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

% increase/ Of 5,
Grounds of Number of Number of degrease in the Number of N
: complaints complaints complaints -
_ complaints, pending at the received number of pending at complainiz
(i.e. complaints beginning of durin complaints the end pending
relating to) t%e ez?r the egr received over | cepo voor beyond
y y the 2020-21 y 30 days
2021-22
ATM/ Debit Cards 65 9913 56.33% 5 3
Internet/ Mobile/
Electronic Banking 08 575 15.00% 6 0
Loans and Advances 0 129 53.57% 0 0
Service Charges 0 14 27.27% 0 0
Account opening/
Difficulty in operation
of accounts 0 37 60.87% 0 0
Others 0 916 250.96% 0 0
Total 73 11584 60.44%
2020-21
ATM/ Debit Cards 36 6341 -11.59% 65 0
Internet/ Mobile/
Electronic Banking 05 500 10% 8 0
Loans and Advances 0 84 50.00% 0 0
Service Charges 0 11 120.00% 0 0
Account opening/
Difficulty in operation
of accounts 0 23 27.78% 0 0
Others 0 261 307.81% 0 0
Total 4 7220 55.66%
12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
NIL
13. OtherDisclosures
a) Businessratios
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.24 6.67
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 2.50 1.39
iii) Cost of Deposits 4.36 4.93
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.19 2.43
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.62 0.63
vi) Return on Assets 0.16 0.03
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee ( Rs. in lakh) 933.52 828.66
viii) Profit per employee (in Rs lakh) 0.98 0.19
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b) Bancassurance business
The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and bancassurance business undertaken
by us shall disclosed as under given below
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Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Commission from UIIC 0.17 0.73
Commission from NIAC 0.00 0.00
Commission from LIC 1.48 0.48

c) Marketing and distribution
Banks shall disclose the details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution function
(excluding bancassurance business) undertaken by them.

www.kvgbank.com

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 Government Schemes related NPS, etc 1.88 1.59
2 Distribution of Mutual Fund = =
3 Credit Card related - -
4 Point of Sales 0.01 0.01
5 Depository Services - -
6 Others - -
Total 1.89 1.60
d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Sr 2021-22 2020-21
’ Particulars
No. Purchase Sale Purchase Sale
i) | PSLC- Agriculture 0.00 3755.00 0.00 3389.00
i) | PSLC- Small & Marginal Farmer 0.00 2265.00 0.00 1995.00
iii) | PSLC- Micro Enterprises 0.00 585.00 79.00 720.00
iv) | PSLC- General 5550.00 0.00 4480.00 0.00
Grand Total 5550.00 6605.00 4559.00 6104.00
e) Provisions and contingencies (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2021-22 2020-21
i) Provisions for NPI 31.93 63.53
i) Provision towards NPA 202.75 64.92
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 0 0
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
a) Diminution on Investment 0 0
b) Provision towards Standard Asset 60.04 -10.07
c) Floating Provision for Advances 0 0
d) Deferred Tax 0 0
e) Provision for MSME Advances 0 0
f)  Provision for Restructured Advances 0 0
g) Contingency Provision for Covid and other uncertainties 0 0
h) Provision for fair value for Restructured Advances 0 0
i) Provision towards Frauds/ others S 0
Grand Total 298.29 118.39
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f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
Not Applicable

g) Paymentof DICGC Insurance Premium

www.kvgbank.com

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium* 22.12 21.16
i) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

*Including GST

Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards where RBI has issued guidelines in respect of disclosure
items for Notes on Accounts:

14.1 Changes in Accounting Policies (AS-5):
There were no material pertaining to prior period Income /Expenditure requiring disclosure as perAS 5.

14.2 Revenue Recognition (AS-9):
The heads of income recognized on cash basis are neither material enough nor do they require disclosure under AS 9
on Revenue Recognition.

14.3 Employee Benefits (AS-15):

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

2021-22 2020-21
Leave Leave
Pension | Gratuity | Encash- | Pension | Gratuity | Encash-
ment ment
(i) Principal Actuarial Assumption used
Discount Rate 6.74% 7.00% 7.00% 7.01% 7.00% 7.15%
Rate of return on Plan Assets 6.62% & | 6.75% & 6.80% & | 6.68% & | 6.84% & | 6.50% &
6.80% 7.45% 7.45% 7.30% 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 6.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
(ii) Change in Benefit Obligation:
Liability at the beginning of the year 942.89 145.47 78.07 871.84 145.69 77.66
Interest Cost 60.76 10.18 5.46 0.00 10.56 5.43
Current Service Cost 65.13 7.51 217 1.42 7.15 2.29
Benefit Paid 82.95 34.75 17.86 50.03 31.81 12.20
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation 18.11 -1.54 20.09 119.66 13.88 4.89
Liability at the end of the year 1003.93 126.86 87.94 942.89 145.47 78.07
(iii) Fair Value of Plan Assets :
Fair value of Plan Assets at the
beginning of the year 742.23 155.56 83.34 235.37 175.93 89.55
Expected return on plan Assets 53.00 10.32 5.51 32.89 11.44 5.94
Contributions 290.01 22.37 5.00 524.00 0.00 0.05
Benefits paid 82.95 34.75 17.86 50.03 31.81 12.20
Actuarial Gain / (loss) Plan Assets 7.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fair value of Plan Assets at the End
of the year 1009.72 153.49 75.98 742.23 155.56 83.34
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(iv) Actual Return on Plan Assets

Expected Return On Plan Assets 53.00 10.32 5.51 32.89 11.44 5.94
Actuarial gain/ (loss) Plan Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Actual return on Plan Assets 53.00 10.32 5.51 32.89 11.44 5.94

(v) Amount Recognized in the
Balance Sheet

Liability at the end of the year 832.25 126.86 87.94 565.73 145.47 78.07
Fair value of Plan Assets at the

End of the year 1009.72 153.49 75.98 742.23 155.56 83.34
Amount recognized in the

Balance Sheet 177.47 26.63 -11.96 176.50 10.09 5.27

(vi) Expenses Recognized in the
Income Statement

Current Service Cost 263.18 7.51 217 0.00 7.15 2.29
Interest Cost 60.76 10.18 5.46 0.00 10.56 5.43
Expected Return On Plan Assets 53.00 10.32 5.51 0.00 11.44 5.94
Actuarial gain or Loss 18.11 -1.54 20.09 0.00 13.88 4.89
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenses Recognized in P & L 289.04 5.83 22.22 234.13 20.15 6.67

Details of Provisions made for Other Long term Employee Benefits: (Amount in Rs. Crore)

Sr. No. Other Long Term Benefits 2021-22 2020-21
1 Leave Encashment 11.52 0.00
2 Sick Leave NA NA

Note: Vide circular No. ECN0.322/D0S-34/2019 dated 12th December,2019 NABARD had allowed the bank to amortize the liability
arising out of the implementation of the Pension Scheme to its employees over a period of 5 years beginning from 2018-19 and ending
as at March 31, 2023. As per actuarial valuation, the pension liability of Bank was Rs.858.38 crore. The bank had carried out a process
of amortization in respect of liability arising at first time of implementing the pension scheme and has amortized an amount of Rs.686.71
crore upto currentyear. The balance amountof Rs.171.67 crore has to be amortized during the next financial year.

14.4 Accounting Segment Reporting (AS-17)*:

PART A: Operational Segments: (Amount in Rs. Crore)
Banking Operations
Business
Treasury C te/ Total
J Wholesale Banking e R

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 | 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 | 2021-22 2020-21
Revenue 504.68 339.14 - - | 1485.86 1218.99| 1990.54 1558.13
Expenses 213.70 346.60 - -| 1688.96 1228.14| 1902.66 1574.74
Result 290.98 -7.46 - - | -203.10 -9.15 87.88 -16.61
Unallocated
expenses 56.60 8.30
Unallocated
Income 0.62 31.41

Income taxes - -
Extraordinary

profit / loss - - - - - - - -
Net profit 31.90 6.50
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Other

information:

Segment

assets 6165.40 6411.21 - -1 15012.85 12220.79| 21178.25 | 18632.01
Unallocated

assets 554 .40 1537.07
Total assets 21732.65 | 20169.08
Segment

liabilities 4819.84‘ 5861.94‘ ‘ —‘15460.19‘ 12598.32 | 20280.03 | 18460.26
Unallocated

liabilities 1452.62 1708.82
Total liabilities 21732.65 | 20169.08

Note: 1. The revenue/expenses wherever directly related to segments have been accordingly allocated to segments
and wherever not directly related have been allocated on the basis of segment assets/liabilities.

2. The Bank operates only in Domestic Segment.

14.5 Disclosures on remuneration
Related Party Disclosures (AS 18):

(i) Names of Related Parties & their Relationship:
Associate (Sponsor Bank): Canara Bank

(ii) Key Management Personnel & their remuneration:

(Rs. in lakhs)
Remuneration
KeyPManagerrllent Designation Period
ersonne 2021-22 2020-21
Mr. P. Gopi Krishna Chairman From 01-04-2021 27.07 27.64
to 31-03-22
Total 27.07 27.64

In terms of RBI circular on notes to accounts, key management personnel are whole time directors of Board for related
party disclosure.
(iii) Related Party transactions
No disclosure is required in respect of related parties which are “State controlled enterprises” as per Para 9 of Accounting
Standards 18 (AS18). Further in terms of paragraph 5 of AS18, transactions in the nature of Banker — Customer relationship have
not been disclosed including those with Key management personnel and relatives of Key management personnel.

14.6 Earnings per Share (AS-20)

Items Amount Amount
Net Profit after Tax available for equity share holders (Rs. in Lakh) 3190.40 650.28
Average number of shares 2,39,73,160 2,39,73,160
Basic and Diluted EPS (in Rs.) 13.31 2.71
Nominal value per share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
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14.7 Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-21)
The Bank has no subsidiaries/Joint ventures/ Associates. Hence reporting under CFS is not applicable.

14.8 Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)*
The net effect of computation of the Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) & Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) has resulted in net DTA. On
account of prudence, the Bank has not recognized the DTA.
No provision for current taxes is being made on account of the fact that the current year taxable income is set off against the
brought forward losses of earlier years.

14.9 AccountingforInvestmentin associatesin CFS (AS-23)
The Bank has no associates. Hence reporting under AS 23 is not applicable.

14.10 Discontinuing Operation (AS-24):
The bank has not discontinued any operations. Hence reporting under AS 24 is not applicable.

14.11 Intangible assets (AS-26)
Depreciation on software is calculated on straight line method at 33.33% in compliance with RBI guidelines.

14.12 Impairment of Assets (AS-28)
In the opinion of the management, there is no impairment to the assets to which AS 28 “Impairment of Assets” applies.

14.13 Contingent Liabilities and Provisions (AS-29)
The details of provisions and contingencies, contingent liabilities, the movement of provisions on NPA's and depreciation on
investment which are considered material are disclosed elsewhere under the appropriate headings as per RBI guidelines

a) Provisions: (Amount in Rs. Crore)
A Unused o
Proon® | Addtons | Amewt | Amounts | Floveiens
Particulars beginning I, during Reve_rsed Close of
of the year iy L the year SUTii the year
the year

A. Provision for Interest

sacrifice on restructured NIL
accounts (DFV)
B. Provision for Contingencies NIL
b) Contingent Liabilities: (Amount in Rs. Crore)
PARTICULARS asiol Fe

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1. Claims not acknowledged as debt
a) Counter suits filed by the borrowers against the Bank has
initiated legal action. - -
b) Cases filed in Consumer/Civil Courts for deficiency in services 0.22 2.95

c) Any other claims against the bank not Acknowledged as debts* 173.85 336.85
Forward exchange contracts - -
Guarantees issued on behalf of constituents 22.79 27.60

Acceptance, endorsements & other obligations - -
Other items for which the Bank is contingently liable - -

TOTAL 196.86 383.98

obrwbd

*This amountincludes disputed Income tax liability of ¥173.22 Crore. (Previous year Rs. 336.02 crore)
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Contingent liability in respect of Income tax disputes pending with various authorities for different assessment Years:

Disallowances under sec 36 (i)(viia) have been made by the Income tax Department for various assessment years being
claim allowable towards deduction @ 10% of rural advances of the Bank as at the end of each year as a deduction. The
disallowances are disputed by the Bank, the details are given below:

Appeal Provision Contingent
Assessment| pending | LAMOUN | held/ Liability not | Ne* taX Remarks
ear with emande recognized | provided for pay
2007-08 3.70 Nil NOT Nil | The bank has settled the
APPLICABLE matter under Vivad Se
Vishwas Scheme. Form 5
2009-10 36.05 Nil NOT Nil | from the Income Tax
APPLICABLE departmentis awaited
2010-11 79.43 Nil NOT Nil
APPLICABLE
2011-12 38.89 Nil NOT Nil
APPLICABLE
2012-13 4455 Nil NOT Nil
APPLICABLE
2014-15 85.01 Nil NOT Nil
APPLICABLE
2015-16 71.40 Nil NOT Nil
APPLICABLE
2013-14 Karnataka 52.94 Nil 52.94 52.94 | The appeal is pending at
High Court Karnataka High Court
Dharwad
Bench
2016-17 ITAT, 44,62 23.10 21.52 35.26 | The appeal is pending at
Bangalore ITAT Bangalore
2017-18 Karnataka 80.52 22.00 58.52 38.24 | The appeal is pending at
High Court, Karnataka High Court
Dharwad
Bench
2018-19 CIT(A) 65.94 25.70 40.24 5.36 | Appeal is pending at CIT
(A) and NFAC ,Delhi
seeking condonation of
delay
TOTAL 603.05 70.80 173.22 131.81
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15 In respect of certain branches/offices where additional information was required, the data available at
Controlling/Head office was considered.

16 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ reworked /reclassified wherever necessary to conform to this year’s

classification.

(Sripada Rao M)
Chief Manager

DIRECTORS :

Malay Biswas
A. Muralikrishna

Place: Dharwad
Date: 31-05-2022

(P. Srinivas Rao) (P. Gopi Krishna)
General Manager Chairman

VIDE OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

Deepa S. Pillai For Abarna & Ananthan

M. Bhaskara Chakravarthy Charlt:ile\]q égggg;;ants,

CA (Mrs.) Lalitha Rameswaran
(Partner)
M. No. 207867

Due to Several reasons, recovery of loan was not encouraging. In this direction the Bank organised several

programmes to persuade and educate the borrowers. In this regard auto announcement campaign was

conducted in almost all villages and it was very effective.
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Chairman of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna
handed over a loan sanction letters to the
beneficiaries after inaugurating the financial
literacy and Credit disbursement camp
organised at Bagalkot . RM, Bagalkot

Mr. Sreedhar N and other Sr. Executives are
seen in the picture.

|, oy modor® daki oy oo dandaaty

www.kvgbank.com

Head Office : Dharwad

Chairman, Mr. P Gopi Krishna is seen handing
over key of the transport Vehicle to an owner
to mark Credit Camp at Chikodi. Mr. R N Naik,
RM, Chikodi and others also seen in the

picture.

A solar cold storage system that could
beneficial to the farmers was also set up in
Vijayapura under the Bank loan facility.

Mr. B. Shekar Shetty, RM, Vijayapura
inaugurated the Unit along with Executives
of SELCO Foundation which has funded for
the same.
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Annexure I1
Performance of the Bank at a Glance

R in Crore)
Year Year Year Year Year
2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
A KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
1 No. of districts covered 09 09 09 09 09
2 No. Branches 636 636 633 629 629
(@) Rural 428 428 428 427 427
(b) Semi-Urban 142 142 140 140 140
(c) Urban 66 66 65 62 62
(d) Metropolitan - - - - -
3 Total Staff (excluding Sponsor Bank Staff) 3163 3525 3502 3357 3242
Of which , officers 1489 1755 1803 1738 1677
4 Deposits 1294419 13894.88 15178.49 16099.69 17646.98
Growth % 7.86 7.34 9.24 6.07 9.60
5 Borrowings outstanding 2050.87 1746.83 2545.87 2253.92 2396.82
6 Gross Loans & Advances outstanding 10487.55 11362.51 11090.32 11718.31 13100.88
Growth % 9.50 8.34 1.43 5.66 11.80
of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 9434.21 10301.48 10047.84 10372.18 11577.39
of 6 above, loans To Non-Target Group 5495.80 5968.80 6000.00 6128.57 7131.6
of 6 above, loans to SC/ST 1173.81 1250.44 1224.99 1436.21 1673.53
of 6 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 2644.97 2500.87 2129.71 3023.43 3561.87
of 6 above, loans to Minorities 913.75 894.22 1238.33 1318.55 1498.47
7 CDRatio 81.02 81.77 73.06 72.79 74.23
8 Investments Outstanding 3401.44 2909.73 3186.66 6308.93 5347.55
SLR Investments Outstanding 2757.57 2632.87 2853.57 5796.74 4776.81
Non-SLR Investment Outstanding 643.87 276.86 333.09 512.19 570.74
B Averages
9 Average Deposits 12068.24 12874.73 14173.80 15397.01 16188.09
Growth % 3.79 6.68 10.09 8.63 513
10 Average borrowings 1896.20 1711.30 2243.67 2110.31 224417
Growth % -4.88 -9.75 31.10 -5.94 6.34
11 Average Gross loans and Advances 9901.93 10849.48 10900.00 11440.78 12483.03
Growth % 7.14 9.57 1.25 4.96 9.11
12 Average Investments 3420.78 3263.57 3183.68 3923.11 5621.22
Growth % 8.60 -4.60 -2.45 23.22 43.27
Average SLR Investments 2913.66 2614.89 2706.09 3487.43 5249.51
as % to Average Deposits 24.14 20.31 19.09 28.86 50.53
Average Non SLR Investments 507.12 648.68 477.59 435.68 545.28
as % to Average Deposits 4.20 5.04 3.37 -8.77 25.15
13 Average working Funds 16427.51 17455.26 18667.67 19719.75 2042.95
C LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR
14 Loans issued during the year 5538.54 4258.39 5626.00 7067.92 8825
Growth % 4.35 -23.11 32.11 25.63 24.85
of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 4910.23 3624.07 4894.04 5941.43 7624.27
of 14 above, Non Target Group 2036.84 2051.42 2771.98 2812.15 2957.27
of 14 above, loans to SC/ST 329.50 341.15 466.48 541.18 921.96
of 14 above, loans to SF/MF/AL 1839.75 1361.89 1986.77 2230.12 3501.80
of 14 above, loans to Minorities 390.83 407.12 321.09 114.13 152.31
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D 15 PRODUCTIVITY
Per branch 36.84 39.71 41.50 4423 48.88
Per Staff 7.41 717 7.50 8.29 9.48
E 16 RECOVERY PERFORMANCE
Demand 7948.69 8659.62 8978.88 9338.03 10720.60
Recovery 5667.42 5923.18 5863.20 6471.50 7890.55
Overdue 2281.27 2736.44 3115.67 2866.53 2830.05
Recovery % (June position) 71.30 68.40 65.30 69.30 73.60
17 FARM SECTOR
Demand 5291.58 5613.05 5820.00 7563.14 7219.76
Recovery 3569.21 3549.19 3513.24 4989.03 5420.20
Overdue 1722.37 2063.86 2349.88 257410 1799.56
Recovery % (June position) 67.45 63.23 60.36 65.97 75.07
18 NON FARM SECTOR
Demand 2657.11 3046.57 3158.88 1774.89 3500.84
Recovery 2098.21 2373.98 2349.96 1482.46 2470.35
Overdue 558.90 672.59 765.79 292.42 1030.49
Recovery % (June position) 78.97 77.92 74.39 83.52 70.56
F 19 ASSET CLASSIFICATION
a) Standard 9679.92 10240.99 9477.35 10088.51 11873.16
b) Sub-Standard 261.73 385.14 687.67 743.41 309.19
c) Doubtful 524.39 708.47 899.77 824.96 911.02
d) Loss 21.51 27.90 25.53 61.43 7.51
TOTAL 10487.55 11362.51 11090.32 11718.31 13100.88
20 Standard Assets as % to Gross loans and 92.30 90.13 85.45 86.09 90.62
Advances Outstanding
G PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21 Interest paid on
(a)Deposits 702.33 746.58 796.64 759.17 719.34
(b)Borrowings 147.27 134.83 100.10 108.90 109.33
22 Salaryand Other Establishment Expenses 250.33 329.94 665.01 471.19 639.22
23 Other operating expenses 105.49 97.42 110.98 125.38 193.08
24 Provisions made during the year :
a) Against NPAs 169.50 122.74 384.04 64.92 202.75
b) Other Provisions 64.21 30.41 41.01 53.47 95.54
c) Amortisation 0 0 0 0 0
25 Interest received on :
a) Loans and Advances 966.17 968.65 819.08 779.02 1028.84
b) Current account with SBl/other banks 211.66 246.02 257.35 247.33 53.37
Balance with RBI and Other Banks
¢) SLR Investments/Money at Call/TDR 198.09 171.88 235.13 287.60 397.46
with SBI and approved securities and
other interest income
26 Miscellaneous income 165.50 125.48 181.26 275.59 511.49
27 Loss/Profit 102.29 50.12 -604.96 6.50 31.90
H OTHER INFORMATION
28 Share Capital Deposits Received 0 0 0 0 0
29 DI&CGC
a) Claims settled cumulative 1.53 1.88 2.04 2.15
b) Claims received but pending adjustment 0.13 0 0 0 0
c) Claims pending with corporation Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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30 Cumulative position of provisioning
a) Against NPAs 302.68 411.61 757.03 551.24 483.04
b) Against Standard Assets 28.98 33.61 71.87 61.80 121.84
c) Against investments 20.86 4.07 4.33 67.87 40.64
d) Against Frauds /other assets 5.02 7.97 8.77 743 6.58
31 Interest derecognized
a) During the year 100.56 140.36 439.56 722.83 272.41
b) Cumulative 288.22 428.58 868.14 1590.97 1863.38
32 Loans written off during the year
a) No of accounts 811 752 1436 3992 3832
b) Amount 2.87 2.18 6.44 16.21 17.48
33 Accumulated Loss - - - - -
34 Reserves 1669.40 1719.52 1114.55 1168.64 1200.44
Category of Advances .
taneo CASA Vs Total Deposits
Series 1 ° Iotal Deposit CASA

CASA

Spread of Branch Network

Urban: 62 \

Semi- Urban: 140 —__

Rural: 427

I Rural [ Semi- Urban M Urban
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4000 liter capacity water tanker with tractor
was donated to BRTS by the Bank under its
CSR Programme for watering the trees
planted along the HDBRTS corridor in
between twin city. MD, BRTS Mr. Gurudatta
Hegde received the Key symbolically from
Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank

SIRCUS LT i ogos®
et e be Swach mpeogc doigey Cag
Karnataka Vikas Grameena Bank
b B ey et e by o

o Ot Dharmad

Insurance benefits given to victims’ kin: Mr. P
Gopi Krishna ,Chairman of the Bank extended
insurance benefits of Rs.2 lakh each to Six
families of victims belongs to Ghalagi
Hulakoppa Village of Kalaghatagi Taluka
under Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima
Yojana (PM]J]JBY). GM. Mr. B C Ravichandra,
RM. Kumta Mr. A Prakash and other

Sr. officials were present on the occasion. |§8

| During the year the Bank preferred retail
deposits than bulk deposits and deposit
campaign was launched in this direction. A
scene of one such campaign held in

1 Chikkodi Regional Office.

O7woS : 23-11-2021 Ood |I
30-11-2021 o83 |
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Inaugurating the Credit Camp at Gokak
Chairman, of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna

O @ddd handed over a loan sanction letter to one of
the beneficiaries to mark Credit Camp.

Mr. A. I. Asode, RM, Gokak is also seen in the

picture.

e

R
) I
)

Site visits and inspections were continued
before accepting loan proposals of sizable
amount. In one such review at Bagalkot, GM,

of the Bank Mr. P Sreenivas Rao along with
RM, Bagalkot Mr. Sreedhar N & CM, Advances &=
Mr. V V Yaji participated. =

During the year few branches were shifted
to new premises as per requirement. One of
the relocated branches in Chikodi RO was
inaugurated by the Bank’s GM, Mr. B C
Ravichandra along with RM, Mr. R N Naik
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The Bank ties up with MECWIN Technologies
India Pvt. Ltd (MTIPL)for Financing of Solar
water pumps. Now the farmers can avail loan
from the Bank to install the solar powered
pumps ranging from 1 HP to 50 HP. General
Manager of the Bank Mr. P SrinivasRao and
Dr. Shivakumar H M, Co-founder &amp;
Director of MECWIN Tec signed and
exchanged the fact in the presence of Sri P
Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank. GM,

Sri B C Ravichandra and other executives of
the Bank were also present.

Chairman, Mr. P Gopi Krishna is seen handing [
over key of the New Vehicle to an owner to
mark Credit Camp at Kumta Mr. A Prakash,

RM, Kumta, Mr. Ullas Gunaga, CM, Marketing
and others also seen in the picture.

Chairman, Mr. P Gopi Krishna is seen
handing over key of the transport Vehicle to
an owner to mark Credit Camp at Belagavi
Mr. D S Hegde, RM, Belagavi, Mr. Ullas
Gunaga, CM, Marketing and others also
seen in the picture.
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RRB wing of Sponsor Canara Bank has took
much care in the progress of the Bank.

Smt Sujata, AGM, Canara Bank reviewed the
progress of the Bank's Kumta RO

Inaugurating the Credit Camp at Haveri,
Chairman, of the Bank Mr. P Gopi Krishna
handed over a key to the Vehicle owner to |\
mark Credit Camp. Mr. Narayan Yaji, RM,
Haveri, Mr. Ullas Gunaga, CM, Marketing and |
others also seen in the picture. |

wmmﬂnm 5
T G =iomm Gyt Sl ¥ e dhornt

In order to promote indigenous vegetable
seeds and encourage Bank loan for terrace
gardening, a one-day workshop was
organized at Mangalore in Association with
| Bharatiya Vikasa Trust, Manipal.
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Dr. G R Chintala, Chairman, NABARD
during his visit to Bank’s Head office
inaugurated the Solar powered cold
storage Unit financed by the Bank.

Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the
Bank, Mr. T Ramesh, CGM, NABARD,

Mr. Mayur Kamble, DDM, NABARD,

Mr. Prasanna Hegde, DGM, SELCO Solar,
Mr. K S Bhat, RM, Dharwad and others
were present on the occasion.

Dr. G R Chintala, Chairman, NABARD during
his visit to Bank’s Head office handed over a
loan sanction letter to the SHGs along with
Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank
and other executives.

The Bank has observed World Environment
Day by conducting Vanamahotsav
programme under the umbrella of its
: ; : 7 unique scheme “Vraksha Laksha Yozana” .
g o e { | - { .. Dr. G R Chintala Chairman, NABARD during
; : o = ' his visit to the Bank’s head office launched
the scheme by planting the sapling.
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Mr P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank is seen receiving the Prestigious ASSOCHAM award
from Mr. R Gurumurthy, Regional Director, RBI at a function held at at Bangalore along with
Mr. Brij Mohan Sharma Executive Director Canara Bank, Mr. Niraj Kumar Verma,

Chief General Manager, NABARD, Mr.B Chandrashekhar Rao, General Manager,
Canara Bank and convener of SLBC and others.

\

The Bank was bestowed with the “National Award” for 2020-2021 by PFRDA for enrolling record

number of Atal pension Yojana (APY) Accounts. Mr. P Gopi Krishna, Chairman of the Bank received
the Award in a Summit held at Chennai. Mr.Supratim Bandopadhyay, Chairman, PFRDA handed over
the Award. The Bank bagged total 14 Awards from PFRDA in connection with various campaigns.
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